@ G2&

IO 2023 INDIA

BECIL

7 Vior—=
Azad| Ka
T 30 W A AN Amrit Mahotsav

CURED ﬁuﬁ
ANNUAL REPORT
2022-23

disare 3oilFfaRT dacc ey sfear fafics

mew—wwww%mtﬂﬂ)

BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

(A Government of India Enterprise - under Ministry of Information & Broadcasting )
CIN - U32301UP1995G0I1017744

" Wini Ratna Company"



fUsa 10 a9l @ forv fa<iig srdsor
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR LAST 10 YEARS

w. faazor

2013-14

2014-15

2015-16

2016-17

2017-18

2018-19

wyd o § (Amount in Lakhs)

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22

2022-23

S.No Particulars
e sfdact
Paid Up Equity

136.50

136.50

136.50

136.50

136.50

136.50

136.50

136.50

136.50

136.50

Bl A
(ST BT AfRa)
Turnover

(Including
Deposit Work)

12145.69

12604.78

5859.46

22798.98

24200.88

32562.53

35076.48

55589.72

75420.02

107399.68

PR gd o™

Profit Before
Tax

51.50

(257)

(965.13)

336.09

(586.69)

199.10

(461.34)

50.45

1762.87

797.01

DY YR It

11.84

(138.79)

(622.14)

204.25

(427.78)

4.60

(481.41)

254.71

1108.88

405.89

Profit After Tax
IGIE

Dividend

61.27

12.36

166.53

60.88

gRferd d
3rfereTy

Reserves &
Surplus

2163.79

2023.51

1401.37

1532.09

1104.31

1107.25

625.83

880.54

1977.06

2216.42

7 |Capital
Employed

2300.29

2160.01

1537.87

1668.59

1240.81

1243.75

762.33

965.16

11,944.65

7797.02

ﬁaa ‘1?\’1
Net Worth

1962.66

1703.98

738.84

1001.41

373.88

571.32

50.61

101.06

1851.58

2117.16
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Gl 60,549.72 42,641.43
Bl BT SYAIT
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e) SGIY A :

i) AEf S R @St (FDR) &1 WIGHad MR U= ATl o1 Sl © |
i) TP AU W TS Bl TAHE YR IR ARG & Sl ¢ |

iii) 3 SIS 3 BT AFYAT & Sl & o9 fAf¥adar &1 Sfad R =i ® f& eiidfd 3ma wuei
gRT ur erft |

23 gl & [P

i) el aRAISET d e A1el W g Wi WA § 3R Yol BT Hed AN W AT P a_ell AR G
ST B Bl | Fd AT IR gl Bl AN BBl & MER W FEiRd @ Sl 7 |

i) W R FH I 39 UPR T
a) ORI /Mgfd @1 TS AT @ AN BT 100: |
b) foxig ad & ofd d& IRASHT/SdT & HROT 3 FH IdeT < |
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Clh—g—gifoTe B 99 & Iid db Fol T A & o, H=Ial Ui © |

HURY, WIF 3R U

i) U B WG aTell HURT, §IF 3R SUGRVIN DI AUBIT B AN BT TETdHR HiId a2
3R BT IR IaTaT 77 B | SRR SR XU & e afl ATt e |uRkiat S SuAnT
@ Reafd § a1 & fou gofied fdar S = |

i)  HuRY, FIF R IUGR (T2 B A DI BIEHR) W UM, JFATN STARM Sfad W, S &
FHU TR, 2013 @ SRR w # AT Hufal @ gy € W foafad Hew uefa @ 9
SN & o0 U BF & 9T ¥ UIcid v A U& b T & |

i) UREE /Hed W T2 S9d MUSH &1 aRRg dd 3@ siead Seed & foy ST & foy
ST FURT BT IRRG F TaF fhar S 2 |

iv)  RHTT WY F 5,000/ — ST A HH B FIRT BT U2 9 9§ & SRME R dRE I T2
forar S & R 98 7 SUAnT #§ Ay o €

v)  cliofEles M @ AnTd 90 a¥ & Ug @l Iafy H uReNfd &1 Sl 7 | el Y@ vl (THgeH)
HT ST R YA W IR Jae 5 71 7 |

I "ulrar

3T ¥ 3IfSTd g8 IMQ WUl Bl AN UR YA H Uga ST 8 | YRMS ATl & 18, 3R
ol o dfed gRemes ok dfad 819 81f3, IfT @18 81, &I geiax arTd IR S R STl © |
eI Ul anfdfe Sfad R Srfd Hultrl o va el v & SR W) uReyd faar S @ |
P U WS YN A BT SUINT BRell & b Uh 3P Wil Bl SUANH Siiae 99 dRIE I &

Y ¥ 31 & BN O/ UK SUART & ol SUSTe 87| 519 W BIS Havd fHerar § & spqd Hufky
WRIG B & 8, a9l I FuRial & Hedidd g1 & forg fdar Smar g

Hulkil &1 &1

i)

i)

Huferat @ srrefia AR @ Il dQ@dd Jama @ fafy w @ ol @ arfes g FuiRa fear s |e
& T 1 & B Adha 21 AR AT P Fad Aigg 2, AT IREURT B A A AR BT A
ST ST 2 | S WUkt & forg o onfl d@ SuaT & forg Sueer wEl € udd gomus @ fAfy
TR Il AT R BT AFAM ST I 2 |

T WIS B I Y Ugar dd I ol & ofd fhdl FuRy a7 ST dbel Sa~ B3 dieil Sl
ReaRge IPH BT UR BT & | WRIE BT AT BT o IR 81 W # yg==1 Srem © |

Iy axgel AT R B FURY S & forw ST fhy Ty o gHET § ®1g gRad gom 8, O ua
BI @I Sere faar S 81 Ue TRIE 31 81 T dadt 9 A1 ddb Sere far Sirdar € o9 gReufy
@1 3rofid IR g IRt | 1w 7 81 I Heuer a1 uReeH & g fuiRa & w8 2, aft a8
WRIE T B BT U89 Tl ol T off |

IRl @ fou o & forg w=r

i)

A\

IR WA BT Hod ATIR & AHRI HH F 9l W S 9o | $H &1 8N T R 38 Jor-ud
# qamr T 2 |




IRTer T T FEA
BECIL /

27

28

29
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disdre gofifaRT sacccH sfear fafiics

i) 5 a9 ¥ AP AHT A BT IR—RGNT /Aol Fermeil | 2R wiitqdl & Faa—aag IR GHIeT &f
ST B iR iR /ot e AMel @ R R At fher ST @ 99 B8 T 9l @ forg wfeey
B SITAT © A1 Al Aegeidl A1 RTeld ¥ il 8, 3if o7eer Ui &M % 0T & fofg uraens Fal
o SITQ |

i) 9 AUR UGd dE WHR /I R /W Faerr /dieayg /@ (el / sef—awar)
HIRIT (FRHR) | < 8, AT IHRT B IGell § PIs Hag ol © iR fhar f Rafa #§ gamn afdr &
WRTE B9 BT Dl AT & T8l & IT IfT AHAT AT IT <ATATTT § ©, I U AHl H, 3ifaH s
S AR AT ARPR §RT ARAT BT 98 PR W & A1 7 Il 2 |

FAUR YT Req 9@
i) 5 ¥ ¥ 3ffdd AIR YT &I AREg FHIET DI Il § IR ARG /ol Al a1 Ha—av—a9 MR
R a9 Red 9 fbar wrar &, o«

P dwe} o O FHY UR URIISTT Bl GRT 81 AT & AT FAISC Bl aIdhdl & A1 JoIR / Helle
M T8l {5 € &R &1 Y 5 a¥ 9§ 3ffd T ¥ @fdd 8, a1

W 59 AP ¥ W SHP ook W § Pls dihbT of-ied ol el §, AT
T TR A BIE AT AR B U (iR afy & WioR B <Tar uSiied el AT § |

i, IS AT SRy AT BRI H € Al AUR U T Red 9 3ifay e & uiitd d A8l fhar
ST |

Jifeer Feon S AR & forg w=aw

) aEE & MR B H SRl IR 0T SR A B o S Hed ¥ B el 2 N W A gead
# qag MY £ |

i) 598l A s T F IHTAT IR—TRGRY /Ao Herme | kol iR 1Al & THI—7 R FHIeT
BT S & AR 3R / of w1 Jel &R AFel ddd aHl faam Sirar & 5/ dig 7007 3R AR a9l
& foru wfewer 81 SIrdT & A1 Aol § HeIReIdT & ded AT A § SIrITeid, 3ifay oI urd 8 9
wfewe ol ok Sifrdi & uraer & fbu SR |

i) 9 ®% IR /I50 AR /W[ Fari /e /w@ad FeEl / e—iRen! el (FReR) |
FuT R A gHrET €, a1 For iR A (GHT) B A H PIS e el § R qHmn Al B
PIs AT B F8l = b ¥ R & Ex1g 8T ST AT AT Feg=erdr a1 <Oared ¥ §, U A1 ¥,
3ifH QY B JAR T WDBR §RT §HTg da Bl WX & 9T AT Sl & |

dbq 3R Abe GHDE

I & UN Adhe AR dai @ U feAre fSuifore wfid €| A@e dw@e SIeEel & g i a9 72 M Al
I BH BT ol URUFadr & 1T ASIBI eI Y © SIl AT W qHal d A A1 § URIcH™ © 3R oI
H uRTT & U As@sd Sikgd & FeH 2 |

dedl garg faavor

TH JaTE fAaR0T el UghT BT STINT dxd a4 Sl 2, R dR & a1 o &I IR—Adha TP
P olad & yurEl 3R fUsel a1 wfdsy &1 T wifkqal a1 grarEl & fef A1 smRefia a1 digwad & fory
FEAITST BT ST € | B & AaTerd, faeamor iR Fer TRl 3 Fda! Jare i fel fhar S & |




\ 2022@?283ﬁ

211 HHART a™

i)

oy A IR FHART gRAR U9 AT & INTeE &f RAd d9 A1 Sar € 99 <IdT Saa— il
2| ARMT ST & forg <adT, FaTfgRy W a1l da raemrT iR radmTer I RArgd &1 okam diHifdd
I & AR fhar e 2|

FUAl 1 USRS &I Ju TGS S TIRIHEN FoF & ded MR Sitad 91 e & ey fachi ad
2018—19 H 98! Wl H U] WL & aR1aR IR Siig= dIFT 98 gRT ST T8 7 WR, Rr<aasr
Gl 3= AIS[ET SARINAT & AII—HT JebIold F0T AR AR & T&d AU+ TG T BT Urdb /
fRder far & ok =gl & SR W <ydr/ yraer &1 fFeiRor fhar g |

gAD JAATEN, BUAl T HAT D PRIBIA & QAR HHANI D Sila- Al DI GRIAT B & oy AR
Shras drar | 9 e SN wiH form 2

qHifre ad ude i 99 & ofd § HHaRal & e # fuiRa & St €, St orar w9a (Tes)
15 & ITAR T |

fafecar ufagfi:
frrafia sd=Rar & feu:

a) ufgs ffeRal afed @il Fafid sHarRal o fRfscr 9 dio & ded dar fbar
ST | U SgAIed Uil 3 IR & WU 3 fafdsedr M1 der & dgd @1 @@l b1 Y
T HU GRT fbar SMQ iR 41 AR & W B 1 @ &1 yora Ay figdiemsyd g
TS BT fHaT QT |

b) ¥ IR URIR & Hew & forg el ITAR @1 9yt v foxi 9y # v #eM & q 94
TH AT B & S | HHARY STHTHROT Yoo Dl o7 Ragfe & ThaR BT iR STHIhroT IR
B aTel @d B e SuaR gob @ ufayft @ forg FeiRa v w8 & 9a9 &) < |
A &l fobar ST |

c = w#FaRal 9 40 af a7 IFH AfdE MY T IR o B, Sl wWRed S wRA @t
AR 2 |

darfga sdaRay & fog

a) diYeTEd W Hartga AReAl @ JMUIET SUAR & forg, U iaRe dHEHl W Fg B IR
BT, effdhd HRIBRI IR IR—wrduTad! & fory srftraq arffe qm=ar Iaared & oEfF fafdhedr
et & TEd wHer 36000 /— 3R 18000 /— TUI T AT BT |

b) U HaIIgR AABHIRAT 3R S §PHaR URAR B AR B AU BT AaegDharai
DI IGITA B oIy SIZHIBTSY I8 AT ST WA &7 YA B 4T B & ATETH 4

STl WRY WU ITSTHT & dad DR BT AR ATBTH Havsl HRIGR & foIU 6 R

P AR 3 IRI BUY B IR—BRIBRT B folv 81T |

qO) yeeie GefEd da9 (fIeIRY) — HHATRAT & Ia-H Bl 01.01.2007 BT SiUlg & (& & AR ANEd
foar Tar 21 Ifse & el & orgary # ve uiRsifie afafa &1 e far e 2 | wiksifie |fafy g
el & e | Bul & e Feed Homell W AR SRl § | 9eei Hael 90 rgHIed @ SR IR U&H
o Srar & srerfa o/a & Y SIS I Ud JARY HAed | UHsIR ST ure Bt 2
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212 fa<=h a1 a9 @ fay d@isd

215

d% W H Y R AR AR GaT § Hedat $I qAarRAl Bl 31 AE DI gafold FHUT &) UR YD Or
fopar e = |

ST Bt @ oy fhy U SHeIRAl R S 8 arel faf g ofaR &1 wefad uiféal & @i §
oiféat | agelt A wEEfa far Sirar 2|

9y & SR fAQel g1 § IaR—ded & HRUN faqel Jar H IAR—<ed Rod &I @ &1 fbarai 4
FERIRTT fohar T B

DITET

PUAT BT AT B G H MTRR B U AWTh SUAR IIA B 3R JRAMTT B a1 & 1T "3 IR Bl
& U ol IR ol@l AM$ UUH 22 TR TR 8 |

a)

b)

c)

JAHTT R : UM D GG BT LR DR ARDIH, 1961 & UrGem=l & JAR TOFET AT A4
S AR W g STar 2 |

YAa9 dbfeus R (TIed)) Hfse: =AdH dHfcdd IR Hise o vh aRFuRT & wU § T Jr=ar
1 AT 2, 99 iR 88 dd 9 91 BT YT a4 & b Ul [ afy & SR A SIaR B
A B | fORT a9 3§ THTET Hise ARG F9a] IBR WM §RT ORI Aeaed el 4 ffed
RABIREI & JJAR b URFURT & WU H AT UIST 81 & AT B AT &, 39 Y&l B FURT Bl g
P Hfec & TEYH H 91T ofidT & o 3R I WrdT 3R =07 3R 31fUq & dgd THUST sfse uradr
b wU ¥ @ AT 2| DUl AP doid e Bl dRRg TR SEDT FHIET Bl © 3R TS fec
9Tl B g8 AR B gF B dF for@dl & & 39 91 &1 B gEd |99d el © fb du ffde
A & IR AMRI TP BT YA BT |

R MMTBR BT 99 B Y AW MM 3R B A T & §1a THY B 3} UR F=IAT < STl
g, TP afy § I Il ® 3R UP A7 1P 918 DI 37afy H ITHHT BT H e Bl 2 | 39 N8
 IRARTT PR B PR & AR qoi¥ 2T B TRRI & JFAR ARFRIHAT A1 aR<fas wu 3 AR
BILAl PI SUANT PR EIRT fbar SIrar & | ARIAT BR SMRGAT Pl Jrar <1 Sl 8 3R 39 88
TH 3T o ST oIl 2 b v Sfera fAfdedar ® f6 vt wfasy &1 o= I oy Suaer s8R o
Raetms VY MRAfMTT &R HURT BT TedT & Ahdl © |

faer =1 fooar @1 =g 3R o

FUA ey & ! IR Al & R 31 A7 B QAT T2 P, S @1 Reyfay § aRAsrn & qof 981 86/
AT B D S / BRI-WIT BT AT & fIy WgHas MR UR 31 /ISR dI AT <l & | 918
P oRgT 99 § qraafde /@ifoH e ST R IHY 39 Sdle AT ST B |

R / 3ifcrd et R dxa T8 duiiie aRicdl &1 e fdar Smar & |

TEIIR, SEih AFGS] B el SEER & 3R R G8] WAl § Fg BT A=Al & S |

YRATfId SATHIET:
¥ MM do (TSIYA) H |t / IHIfad oriel & ITae= S9 99 # fhar Sirar 2 Rorad aifie o
ISH TR BT I B |
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N
disare sHIFART $acc ey sfear fafics
31 914, 2023 &I 9AT a8 & fa<fig faawon ox AicH

3. AR Yol
ard 2023 dB ard 2022 dB
ERED R (e W) R (e W)
JAferpd
2,50,000 SfFad) IR R I 76 5. 100 /— BT & 250.00 250.00
(31 9T, 2021: 2,50,000 SfFAE Qﬁ?T\f R & U+ . 100/ —
BT B)
SINL, 3rfie<T @ik gadr
1,36,500 SfFACT R 5T H ¥ ISP B. 100 /— & T TRE 4 136.50 136.50
YT fBar =T (31 A, 2021 ¢ 1,36,500 SfAac! RR RTH 4
T B. 100/ — BT )
wol 136.50 136.50
31 IR B GRAT BT YA-EATSA
ard 2023 d® ard 2022 d®
RERe fr (e &) fr (e &)
sfrad) 2R
URATE 9 SR A G 1,36,500 1,36,500
IR (eud W) 136.50 136.50
9§ & IR gRad= IR} B H=IT
¥ (Fud #) - -
TG & Gg I SR A T 1,36,500 1,36,500
IR (Bud #) 136.50 136.50
32 ARSI &1 faavor REadr N & sfaadt saxt § 5% @ e @) e @
urd 2023 dB urd 2022 9B
ERED I (e ¥) I (e ¥)
YT BT IR IRREIcSN P AT 1,36,500 1,36,500
BIetST BT % 100% 100%

33  sfaad) IR 4 g€ wd /AafteR
HYHI B TN 100/ — SUT & T dTel SfAac] IRRT BT Bad U a9 2 | 3] TRt &l vdd aRS af
YRR T dIC BT BHAR © | DU ARATI BT H ST DT GO R YIAT DRall ¢ |
S & aRIAETT B Reafc #, sfaac] TRl & are |1 s1femr= IRl & fGaRer & a1e Ul @l Ay FufRy
U B B BhaR B | IR0 IRGRDI §RT /Y MY gfdac] WART &1 AT & U H BT |

3.4 YIHeX gRT JrAfa ¥Rl UR 3fd &1 9

_ . ) Hd AW BT a8 & <ivq ufaea
#. 4. JHAIeY &1 M IR DI 4. afrera T
[ @ Ry A Wi, e o 1,36,499 99.99% | af & <R uRads &
) ::a ® <|m;.q|c1 qIthd g ferd, g 1 0.01%| 9% & R IRads =5}
1,36,500 100%

61)

A\




disdre gofifaRT sacccH sfear fafiics
IRTer T T FEA

BECIL
disare sHIFART $acc ey sfear fafics
31 914, 2023 &I 9AT a8 & fa<fig faawon ox AicH
4. Rod g aftrly
o uTd 2023 A® uTd 2022 B
IR (e #) IR (= #)
a) Mg AR
3 GoTaa & AR 555.30 444.41
SIS @ T 3R BT G & RATaRoT 40.59 110.89
595.89 555.30
b) wfuive arnfoe ARG
3iferd gaTud & ATAR 4.18 4.18
SIS o SR B WId | ReiaRer - -
4.18 4.18
c) < AR ' B faazer A sferely
TS Iy 1,417.58 431.95
SIS ;¥ @ forg @/ (81) 405.89 1,108.88
1,823.47 1,540.83
% : fafemT
DR SIESRIING 166.53 12.36
i) e W R
iii) ®ARe ARG SRR H IR0 - -
iv) T Rord # versiaRo 40.59 110.89
207.12 123.25
1,616.35 1,417.58
FA @+ b) + © 2,216.42 1,977.06
5.  d=iafer SurR
uTd 2023 d® urd 2022 A6
faravor <R (e #) IR (e W)
grfdra
AR so— dpi 9 1,104.42 1,377.00
geTy: HIGlal URYFFdIS] BT Fdl afd IURT ("8ISl A IR (4,434.18) (305.20)
& I G @ forg fewol 8 T qw)
4,670.25 9,071.80

#01 WA B TRIG I 12 FE B JTYIdE Ja & d7e Thd Pl B. 33.49 oG (TSl Afed) & 48
H AIRTS fhell | GbrIT ST | | BT, AR & SR AR Bl UR ANI® TSl BT I fBar
ST AR | TSl &% 1 99 ) TAAIUGRIR € Sff aaar H 7.35 "faerd ufd ay + 0.60 uferd a1 9.25 wfcrerd
gfcrad S ot B 81 2| Frdeflia don Aafy Fer digEr sfee gt & forg ara mefie gRem ) g
Yo GRT UMM SIIar €1 € | &l eMd siee TRE g duAl ffice (TSI §RT 100

Uferd RS HaRSl & d8d dax by ST |
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disdre o dsacc ey sfear fafics
31 914, 2023 &I 99T a8 @ fa<fig faawon o AicH
#URTe MY Uded /Uasel Wi R (SUaRl EmRd) /w e #IeRy aRArsH Rl /3 3RS
RS & Hefra aRare Rt & e & forw R @1er it fasr wen fafics (3¥<1) 9 %. 8,000
ARG BT AUdblicTd T foram AT & | -1 &1 YIdr 36 FHM ATRID el § faar Sie |

Bl S 2023 & HEI H VST Bl %. 26.56 IS AU [Heidl, SHGY A1RAS BT TagdR 4 81 S |
IR AR & 918 fhed T 161.94 g Hfy w1E 33 fhwi § w9 w9 9 faaRka 2

I dredfdifare aIard

A qrd 2023 db qrd 2022 9P
R (= #) R (e #)
GRe ST SR wferemRor i3y 553.73 445.82
553.73 445.82
Aefpifered yrasm=
o qrd 2023 dB qrd 2022 dB
¥ (e #) ¥ (e #)
HHar) ol © fae graem=
I 210.41 171.53
a1ef I 3rgerer 30.75 27.64
T gel 289.23 259.83
3BT AT RATI 8.71 8.54
539.10 467.54
oY 3(Afer SUR
R qrd 2023 9P qrd 2022 dP
TR (e #) 1 (™ #)
rfara
I d@ i Sfear 4 sifaRgoe* * 5,730.79 -
Terafey SURT & acH IRl 4,434.18 305.20
—Tae S — ddi F% (AT 5 Iw)
10,164.97 305.20

**%. 7,000 g (ISl 99 %. 7,000 oY) Pl ARSI AT HUA & WTIdb IR b KON & s §
RT YR @1 T8 3R BUAT BT FYOT ael el HURR, @ie ek 56—V /17, @i Al HaFex — 62, AT,
TMgETR, U 3 R haedl i IR 9ad W 1 99 TAAUER+ 3.00 UfeRra (Uee av 1 v gadivaerR
/3.00 W) &1 &% STHAGH /UBell Yo d §8dh & Aredd | ORIy Yo gRT FUIR{ad wU A JRIET o 78 |

99 & SRM, TFSNEHl §6 H %, 2,500 g (Uoel 98 %, 3) IR &1 &% 8.35 Ufd a9 (Usel 99 3I)
DI wiec FaaT & A1 Tah ddhe wisc @l @iar 11, Krad @Yol ada Juft, gd s@d Huiy &R wiie
R 56— /17, il A, TaFex—62, AITEl, MAAgETR, Ul IR FURT TR R Yoob IATAS T |

\\=@
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disdre soifFAaRT $acc ey sfear fafics
31 914, 2023 &I 99T 98 & fa<fig faawon ox AicH
9. 3 el qAQIRAT

NINECITCHK]
a3 <3 fafr 9@ frafalaa saffrl @ fag s
frawor JIRT o 7 @l
1af 9 du| 12 ad 2-3a¥ |3 9% 4 s
(i) TgaeHd 1,868.48 1.24 0.28 0.56 1,870.56
(i) = 16,622.93 659.84 529.15 1,496.41 19,308.33
(iii) faarfed spRT— THTAUHS
(iv) faarfeq sawr—T—ar=
(v) fo=r faor foear o = 1,722.23 - - - 1,722.23
o 20,213.64 661.08 529.43 1,496.97 22,901.12
(i) <IUR T Y I JTYA ST WR AT 2022
IR o |

A B <3 [ 9 Freafafea safter & fag e
fagvor IR g o A
198 4 9| 1-—2 ad 2398 |3 ad q afere

i) =y 6,342.63 1,759.65 1,145.21 1,794.58 11,042.07

v) fa=1 foer foear o < 1,003.26 - - - 1,003.26
I 7,345.89 1,759.65 1,145.21 1,794.58 12,045.33

(iii) 31 97, 2023 BT FAC a¥ & U GeA, ofg iR AegH I (@ I, 2006 (THUHTAS ST AfAfRM) @1
gRT 22 & IFAR UK DI S dTell AP BN Aird & T8 © | I8 bRl 39 U1 o FeiRa a1
TS 2 fb SU & U SUSTE SHGRI & MR W) U qifieal & gg=m @) TS 2 |

& urd 2023 dH 2022 A&
]I (g H) ] (A" H)
1,825.13 -
TEITTER AT <7 Bl HeR AR BIET e Readldl 7 R HWR 45.43
1,870.56

TG ol 99 & R fra T & are myfdeat @ ey e
A BT IR S AT THTAUAS S AfAFIH 2006 BT €RT 16 & HaH
H TIER gRT YA @I T8 TSl B AR |

4
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disdre o dsacc ey sfear fafics

31 914, 2023 &I 99T a8 @ fa<fig faawon o AicH

YA PR H <N B 3d B folg <3 3R <7 =t 31 iRy (e
PIAE fhar T § dfdT a & SRAE I A ¥ W) «fea

THUAUHS ! AR 2006 @ ded fAfde &are & Sirs famr|

Tt Rae zaé‘f

2022-23

TS ol a9 & 3id § IR &R srdafie A et @ afdr 45.43
AT & quf H fl gHRT &R < T @ IR, WA aRRg dd o
SIRIh & HRU AN IRAd H THTHAUASS! IEIfIH 2008 &1 &RT
23 & TEd Pl AT I F HY H SRAPT & ST I BIC A
BT A fam S 2 |
I HIS&T IFdIg
Hrd 2023 dB urd 2022 dB
faraer R (ar ) Al (e W)
Dl I A 5,507.47 7,213.91
THATEUSE BT 2T TR AT 1,549.86 1,885.03
THIES TSl BT 37 SR IR W) TS 478.01 478.01
SIREA U RIERCE] 865.34 -
I Y 4,129.09 3,525.02
JRETT ST 3R HfERor 2,679.04 1,933.21
JMmyfeierdiall ¥ eREx ey S 616.71 375.61
T T 626.20 430.23
HUaN fosg Y < 714.18 654.21
SuaTs < 91.56 88.20
S 3 1,698.14 1,252.34
SiuEe! R SrSed 341.30 118.00
AITATRIG B T 0.63 0.41
fo_maT THHRY Rord 8.03 9.94
YR Al g < 121.65 95.47
19,427.21 18,059.59
R G I G IGIIE
ard 2023 d® ard 2022 db
faravor <RI (g W) SN GICR))
HHAR a™ & v yrasm=
I
) 3T 999 IEET 3.43 1.53
i) 3T aramrer 18.64 21.69
i) 3@ =T R 1.57 1.49
23.64 24.71




sfear fafies

T Hec cH

ShifsaiR

IRTer T T FEA

o

dishIC g

BECIL

98°810°L 26'000°L 59°620°C £0°TS $9°551 209261 LS'0€0°E 18°bS proLL v6'vL6'C kb Pah]
00°100°L 18651 95°L/1C - 16°LbL $9'620°C LE'LEV'E - zL90b 99°0£0°E @+0) P
M

£0°S 8€°61 £€'78 - vLL 65FL 0101 - 80°7C 79°6L oY
£0°S 8€°61 £€'78 - vLL 65VL 0101 - 80°7T 79°6L 2Rp2hIR M
leiyhiyh phie q

£6°566 £r0bTL £2°560°C - L1°0bL 90°556°L L9°SEE'E - ¥9°18¢€ v0'156C oYY
806 97T 817s1 - 6Tl 97°6€1 Sr8l - 0L'9€¢ segrl lnddbhes b [RIap]|
- - €0 - - €0 €0 - - 430 flebigih ae ebrh
€T €T 19ty - 000 19t ¥8'9% - - ¥89 IaMPIRK 129 bl SbRE
98°Tt 5879 18'79¢ - 12'8T oLvee 19°5T - 128y 96'9/¢ 20Fnd
9871 8501 05°0F1 - 0£C 07'8€L 80161 - - 80°LG1 A2AUNGI bh Abla|9d ARd
£8°0L U YTy - 0L'1€ v0'LOY 90°505 - SLee 16'LLY lndbhe RR[RID
67T r1T 20°8¢ - 510 [8°L€ SLop - - SLor b3lb
£L0v Y766 75°70T - o€l 05681 9/'19¢ - €6Le £2°0€T abhbh| b aplbd
£9°€ v6'L 09'%1 - cL'e 1L ¥S'91 - or'L vlLsL bRk |Rllere
IR €797t ¥5°202 - o€z ¥200C LL€EY - 9€°007 TrEst lnabhe alfe kb
€8°07 6071Z 9¢°€8Y - €10y €T Ery St/6LL - 6€°EE 90¥91'1 PalkE
9745 §5'9¢ €091 - 18°0 st 857/ - - 857/ ke 125h
lodbhes ph kRR ‘RihR ©

dhe dhe dhe Dhe dhe Dhe dhe Dhe hhey Dhe
&l Bhlb @ LI2hiy Lgbyh
@D b @D 1& R12R3T: BI2RT: @b @b [NISES LR @b
1eoceon’le ccocen’Le ccocen’le /Ah El2hk| E & kb 1202°¥0°1L0 ccocen’Le $ kb $ kb 1202°v0°L0
bl Pbly ENETR AT D> POR TINTSETHTCN
b Bl Lx 2R @ fp Rl (1

IkRIhByh Phie kD ladbhe lleb EkRR ‘Rihth ZI
B2l dh llodbp| RIPL| b kb kb ldb €202 ‘Rlk LE
SRR RS BOORG LRLnE Dbl




i R zaé’f

2022-23

disdre o dsacc ey sfear fafics
31 914, 2023 &I 99T a8 @ fa<fig faawon o AicH

13. 3meafira &} uREufmar
< 2023 ard 2023
faraor <R (e W) <R (e #)
TN 3R HUHRh 49.61 63.44
FHAR BrIEr 89.85 94.76
yesq GaRa a9 30.62 27.79
Siferer R urd SR T @ forv W Sk SrfdH 65.68 75.99
235.76 261.98
14. 3I] AR—adu= yRGuRmAm
< 2023 O 2023
faazor <R (e W) IR (e #)
3T 9 s 63.44
Frafy o % (A e 17 3) 293.95 153.49
(@Rugaar RaféT fafr & 12 789 & arfd®)
ST BT TS GReT 16.61 37.85
3 AfEe (e = 18 9w) 32.60 33.03
A ST OR AT TS 8.82 1.97
351.98 226.34
15. ATyl
2023 2023
faraor <R (e W) <R (e #)
Tl &R wR 858.06 87.59
858.06 87.59
16. SATUYR yTftqAt
R qrd 2023 qrd 2023
f¥ (ar@ #) f¥ (ar@ #)
IrgRiard
IR A @ I | B 9EN 9 e 3 rafd
@ forg oread @ qaE @ fag 29 €
— 3Tl HMT ST © 12,320.48 11,308.14
— <fevy |/ e 260.95 260.95
12,581.43 11,569.09
. ARy U & forg W (260.95) (260.95)
12,320.48 11,308.14
I 9T 20,891.81 12,724.27
- JTTBT AT ST § 5,333.10 4,493.53
a1 9 foar a1 o 38,545.39 28,525.94

\\=ﬂ)
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disdre soifFAaRT $acc ey sfear fafics
31 914, 2023 &I 99T 98 & fa<fig faawon ox AicH
16.1 () AUR Uil ¥ 9+ FTYAT o1 wR A1 2023

R g H
A o <F fafyr @ Fre=faled et & fag sern ¥ o o
faavor Gl
6 e A &9 | 6 AR 1 I 1—2 a 2-3 a¢f 3 o ¥ Afrs
(i) wrwagss 20,891.81 3,096.56 2,005.64 1,318.39 5,638.93 32,951.34
(i) s - - - - 260.95 260.95
(iii) faarfea ser—T— THUETHS - - - - - -
(iv) faarfea sarT— =1 - - - - - -
(v) fa=ir faer foar T = 5,333.10 - - - - 5,333.10
@l 26,224.91 3,096.56 2,005.64 1,318.39 5,899.88 38,545.39
(@) =R wiita oS dsga Ard 2022 @
A B <F fafyr 9 Freafafea saftrt @ fag serm afy o
faawor R @l
Gm@ 6wl 1 ad | 12 o 23af | 3af @ sl ®
() efaifed emR wrer — | 12,733.24)  1,303.21 2,330.92|  2,157.76 5,246.33|  23,771.46
3T AT ST 2
(i) erfarfeq =R urer — - - - - 260.95 260.95
wfewer AMT ST @
(iii) faarfed =mR g9 — - - - - - -
3Te8T WA ST &
(iv) faarfed =R g — - - - - - -
RIS IE RS
(V) faer 9 fopar a7 IIoRd 4,493.53 - - - - 4,493.53
& 17,226.77 1,303.21 2,330.92 2,157.76 5,507.28 28,525.94
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31 914, 2023 &I 99T a8 @ fa<fig faawon o AicH

17. 9dd< 3N dbg GHBE

HTd 2023 HTd 2023
fereer af¥r (arE #) af¥r (arE #)
dAPg 3R The GHHE
TR AHS 0.94 0.06
EICECInE: 2,294.52 1,690.90
e feuifore # 100.00 2,955.02
(B HEM | HF B ol URUGadr & |rI STHT)

I 9% dd9
frave fedifsre # 3,488.77 2,167.21
Rarfear fafr & 12 7841 & ax aRudad) 5,884.23 6,813.19

*%. 304262 g (Uel af — T, 1608.06 @) 7 Hfse AR §& TR & vz & forg MR w0 / RIaRS & wu # ARGy
3T, 3R SaRSITe WA & JHael ©. 65 g ([Usel a¥— % 65 o) Bl AT 71 & ®U § 1 wifiat faar |,

18. 3Icudlferd oT 3MX AFUY

2023 ard 2023
faar fr (e ¥) f (e ¥)
IRRARYA, Ie\T AT ST B
I ® e Bl 4,286.22 2,645.10
[QTRIAR & UTeT &1 Yg— ©. 312.83 g (Tl 99 5. 146,59 @)

RATH dBfeud dR — HiSC YT - 373.02
RSN UIHROT & UIRT Y (SIS SHUwc)) 88.37 54.97
e st 336.76 288.60
S drr P gRT =S AT 205.72 166.85
GRETT ST 276.27 52.97
e B ey arg 33.56 33.56
FHART o 28.55 19.52
=g it 7,439.11 1,174.69
YTEDI BT &1 TS STAS! 444.15 352.52

13,138.71 5,161.80

19. 3= qd#E uREufRTan

w1 2023 A 2023
kS AR (ara ) afr (ara )
Al ST W AT T 22.29
i W Shgy 541.39

275.80 563.68

\\=@
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disdre soifFAaRT $acc ey sfear fafics
31 914, 2023 &I 99T 98 & fa<fig faawon ox AicH

20. YdATaAl 9 oid

< 2023 O 2023
faraor . .
af¥r (arE #) af¥r (ar@E #)
AT B AT / TSR uRATSTT 14,644.74 6,565.07
THE ATt A 53,096.80 35,537.39
SR SR igHe Jaish & 3
1,06,835.20 74,433.75
21. 39 I
A 2023 4 2023
faa=or . :
<l (™ #) <l (e #)
ST 3T — THSRIR R 124.03 83.19
o] MY —3 259.13 15.13
ALREIAT 37ATS R T 589.67
A RES W T 105.50 58.63
fafaer ama 75.64 165.44
JfaRed grae Req 9% 0.18 72.45
Y gReufrl @) 9 W™ am 1.76
564.48 986.27
22. 9g<h WA DI AN
qrd 2023 2023
faavor : .
<l (™ #) afd (™ #)
IRATE iH 87.59 96.05
SIS @ 99 & SR g9 11,132.67 5,366.61
11,220.26 5,462.66
geru : FATTTT b (858.06) (87.59)
10,362.20 5,375.07

AU ¥ H B0 Bl AT WD A 81 041 A fORT 3T drel qul H eadll /why R B1 aedebell & | 34

Il AT oI W @ I 2 |

23. 9491 drTd N Gefoa ag

- uTd 2023 HTd 2023
af¥r (@@ #) af¥r (arE #)
4T AN (THIMEERT) 3,856.31 820.37
TBAT Jaret @ v = 49,255.06 32,301.86
e Aol @ foru g 37,135.12 30,562.09
SeIRh A Td—aRATST=TY 1,723.16 1,227.89
91,969.65 64,912.21
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31 914, 2023 &I 99T a8 @ fa<fig faawon o AicH
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2022-23

HHAR! T I
f— uTd 2023 uwTd 2023
af¥r (arE #) af¥r (arE #)
a1 iR e 934.13 709.28
HHar wfasy A # sfere™ 108.70 117.68
el I STaphreT 66.80 100.97
31T gg! 5.02 -
T 40.05 24.23
BT I RAmad 5.39 4.78
Ffeear ufagfed 22.50 22.06
JargiT & are e o™ 1.14 0.23
HEEr S Ty 52.09 39.14
ECNE RN IERIGUGIE! 26.18 92.78
1,262.00 1,111.15
IEGIEECING]
P ard 2023 urd 2023
R (@ #) R (e #)
ARSI TR ST 633.09 718.45
O R AT 478.03 104.22
I R AT 45.43 -
1,156.55 822.67
qede™ 3R uRenes
- ard 2023 urd 2023
R (" #) IR (AT H)
™ 140.17 150.12
qReTeT 7.74 5.53
147.91 155.65
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27. 39 @4

P 1 2023 | 2023
R (e #) R (T #)
9% gob 99.42 205.37
I Ud TGS Pob 136.83 104.21
TR IR IR Hae= 59.01 10.30
TP AT Yodb 5.33 2.74
iferer o & forg waw - 27.63
T T 340.27 -
yfreror v IfER 29.04 1.59
HHART HeAToT 34.97 36.24
feers #1957 B Yo 1.36 2.72
qEA I 96.48 75.54
I @ — Sfadiy 158.56 112.49
I @ — fager 31.69 3.66
BUS 3R I 36.83 33.76
Ty BT @ 47.99 36.73
S R geb 117.97 111.78
sl Rvs R &9 oy 8.33 -
TS /AT / TSl 17.62 35.24
IR Y 35.89 44.95
S T4 BRI AY 9.62 6.99
AT UG SR — 9o+ 79.76 93.68
HYHC Q_CT NN — YDV 32.46 26.60
TR Ud YERET — PP 17.27 18.86
BT YERETT Y 165.47 152.48
fastell d el goob 60.79 61.16
QAR &1 =9 39.60 17.37
qwdS Td T 0.73 0.59
TERIETd BT UIRIHS AR o/ @9 A ([AE 27.1 <) 4.00 4.00
ffaeT @iie =g 5.74 16.00
1 =1 6.09 6.60
HIARE B AMINIG TR 9.00 -
fafrrg # SAR—ag@ &1 - 0.07
ARy o 11.79 14.41
1,699.91 1,263.76
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26.1

27.

ifger &1 uiRsfe AR o9 Td

faa=or

qrd 2023
afd (arE #)

ard 2023
afdr (arE #)

JeMfeh oRATIRIET Yo

PR AT Yob

BT B AHAT B Y Yo
Tdg Harsil & fu e
3=y Harelt & forg geb
ERECIRCINNIN]

3.00
1.00

3.00
1.00

4.00

4.00

gd Iafyr g

faazor

ard 2023
<l (e #)

Hrd 2023
1T (™ #)

gd I@afr @ ama
JgEEl | A

fp_Te @1 @ d

3.00
1.36

0.09

4.45

5.33

0.73

10.43
0.15

16.64

(4.45)

(16.64)

)
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disdre soifFAaRT $acc ey sfear fafics
31 914, 2023 &I 99T 98 & fa<fig faawon ox AicH
29. Mg/ (&) ufa AR

uTd 2023 uTd 2023
fan af¥r (ara ) ¥ (ame W)
ARa 3itaa d&ar Y o
3. 100/ — BT AP SfdaeT IR
— Y Pl YHAR H IWR BT F&=T 1,36,500 1,36,500
— 9§ & 3fd ¥ gHET Ho sfaaT YW 1,36,500 1,36,500
ol Td aged SUITH B Iy el SeRT @ Wik sitad e 1,36,500 1,36,500
3 IR @ Ay Sude IR B 9% gE) A/ (31) 405.89 1,108.88
(¥ @ o)
ama / (g1f9) wfar AR 297.36 812.36

30 GefSa urdt ydeq
Heferd Ul gbed WR oldid M YU 18 &l MaTIhdIsi & AJAR, Fafdd urféal & M Sigl Frazor
AIg[E © IR 9@ A1T 99 & SR ofFed gV © AR Jaed §RT Ugar Y 3R YA Hael &l [Javor e
fear ar &

®) UgH yde DIiHD

2 SISl gHofdet— el UG Uey fewd (20 I 2016 ¥ 25 3MMel 2023 Ad)

st Aol ThR— el UG Uey e (29 el 2023 W)

2 Sd Rig— WRER gRT A1fHd e (8 3iat 2022 ¥)

S Y ATRSA— SfTHTfeTd IR—TRER) [ewd (W e®d) (19 BRaT 2020
I 18 HRANT 2023 D)

TR Aefd dRE Algd @1 (HaTgd)—  Siedield IR—ARER Fewd (Wdd Faere) (19 BRaw! 2020
T 18 BRI 2023 D)

AT AT HTeAT— JfHIfeTd IR—TRER) [ewd (W ) (28 HRO 2023
<)

Q) YT YeEe Bl & ReeR 9@ A1 99 & SR oo 831 & — [TaRE 99 & SR W Jagd
FHiTAl & ot Nt RederR & AT IS e F81 gor &

M) THE FEET Bl 3R I REIGRT & W@ darel A1 Hewqol w9 A J1fad SeM [\e a1 av & SR
TG BT © (AT A5 ARKIT ®U 9§ AT TIRI S A1)

4
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31 914, 2023 &I 99T a8 @ fa<fig faawon o AicH

uTd 2023 uTd 2023
o i (are ) R (@ W)
ysgsg gilksfie
Ao (st ifst gofaa)
Jaq 33.59 31.73
UG ¥ 3 3.17 2.95
A A 3.70 6.20
o T ST (1.37) (2.87)
TR I3 RIra 0.01 0.01
ferfpear TR 0.19 0.67
@l 39.29 38.69
fRue (Nvsww) (Qus Jo9 MM 13 feawx 2021 @)
Ja9 - 16.68
NG H 3f3re - 1.57
%@_aﬁq 3feTe - 1.88
I 9a sradre - (1.65)
JAHTY =T Rarad - -
Rifepea RS - 0.84
Ll - 19.32

dre: HYN & FIeRIdt BT Ui A 1000 fheArier @ W d@ ol AT AT wh dR @ ST @ 1A |

") 99 & IRM, Wad YD B 95F Yob b ©U 7 5. 1.36 g (Uwel a9 $. 2.72 dG) U™ /T HAr
AT €1 31.03.2023 BT T 96& Yo v. 0.14 g (Uwel av %, 1.01 ) & |

30 3MHRAG IAATY 3R Yofl ufaagang

T 2023 T 2023

EERE R (e ) AR (e )
ATHRAD IAATY
) HU R & T IR

%) ¥ TR 12,857.21 11,636.37

) ARG U - 141.70
e 3.75 101
i) amycger e 9 T 762.32 762.32
V) o e 54.33 54.33
feroqof:

i) U gRT &l g RS
PO §RT &1 T8 I MRS B AR 3. 12,857.20 g (Ul a9 T, 11,636.37 o) iR fa<eiig A=
U3 & HRU gHRT AR I (e af ©. 14170 @) € | I IEI 3 HEM 9 12 WM @) Ay &
fhave feuifste grT uferd 2 |

A\

)
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disdre soifFAaRT $acc ey sfear fafics
31 914, 2023 &I 99T 98 & fa<fig faawon ox AicH

*db 1 ISl ARG & GHTaeITHSIsR TR 3. 3,042.62 TRI TUMIHR ifda fbar & |
i) 3MIBR AT
AT BT U9 UIed R 99 & DRI HUAl §RT GId WR 9. 3.75 g P HR Heldl bl AT Bl
fear e 2 |
iiii) Y& HX AT
& FU A s auf ¥ gaR IR B SR Wa¢ g @ ¥ | S9e g7 AT MU sy &
IR, S IRIET §IRT IRIR 9IRGBl U B T8 STRIh & (o7 A Bl Tg BN R IRe
RITE Y[ 3R TH W Hal R & wU H AfAIR® 10 gfererd a1 wfergfcd wer gnfl | g R
T 3 FA gU AfdT S fTT 1 Sl 1 HRYT g Aifes 9y fvar 2| 39 i |ar
IR P 7 SUA W FAT IR, AT AR AN S WA H T, 234.76 ARI DI AN BT T | M
D ANE TH ATl AR AN BT T B T8 7 AR PIg AARE MHRAD AR DI AR
TE & TS | BUN T I IS b RIATH AT Yodb, SUTE Yodb IR [T B dTelrd =rare
TR A1S # el SRR & 2 | AMell faaReEis 2 ofR orRkar 9f2ai  o1g wraems =1 fovar wan
21 DU I A o7 B U (G & 3Mee b AJAR R & T8 . 2348 AT ST ST
a1 A €| 9RA & WG Adied AT 39 AN W AE o & B | s af @l gt
# Rerfd 3§ ®I13 9eaa 71 gor 7|
@ I ¥ 2010—11 & forg SIANET & Ted Jedid BRal 9, [T 7 2. 551.04 ARG BT AT
DI & FH 1ol IR AT WA © | de, TS 3R SHHM B RIRT A B, 172,72 ARG, 3. 84,
68 TRT 3R T. 293.64 AR o | | QT SR BF B ARG TP TSl AR FAN Bl TOMT BT
TE | HUT 7 SR (aT$—203) ERT UIRT HIWT 31T & Rl AfIRD gwh el & F9eT
i SRR BT 2 |
iv) <ifea gaear
Ifre =1 sifer gfean et wordie SR iR & oy 1650 fheilare ear & fihe ce@ <8y afer / TR
BT TaRTAoR @l YL, TSSme, FHioT & fofg /e Sl Hu=l &I 3 IR &1 € | 9fe =
JAIHA FOITART HUT (A1 H 3H 3GH Bl SR folfics # 9aa &1 1) &l . 9.12 g 6T
AR AT &7 3R d1e # IR awgail BT AT BT ATSR R PR AT | IR 7 3. 9.12 ARG Bl
RNl & U dedr SRR fHAT 3R 98t 3 ddd g SR [Afics 71 3. 54.33 g 3R &9 3R
I AT BT el & foly gavedT SRR fBar | aFl A/el fieell @ RTer sreraa H @fdd B |

V) R a0 2022—23 & o ®ig @fdd Yol Uicagar T8l & ROy < 9y 2023—24 H @F fHA1 S0
gl

4
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32 IS T AMIBT B SUR R AT I TR faeell 2010 & oy B diedex (Tadl) & foy garer gide
T &1 IO ¥ Fid 8T dfedRed I R, TR 9RAT & oY 3. 2,556.77 @RI &1 &M frearfed
fhar o | | SIRIh 91U Y 3fidbsi H W, IRYS 7T SR&TM, TR AR §RT SHAl & ARIH W AU Y araer
@ TIR %. 368.10 TR BT HII freqrfad fHam o |

fUsel 9y H, IR B Bl AT W PR Hekl & 918 B. 2,037.62 g (A7 99 2019—20 H UG . 437.58
g B B IR Afed) BT AR g gS o | WY, B. 36.00 G BUY BT VMM qRET YAR AR
483.14 G JY BT IG Bl Sl AHAI © | BIAID, 985 & Bl & ITAR Fold disdhRex (RaTH) TAR

IRl BYY BT TS < IR FEH g3l | A& e R . 500 &g &1 Gl IR & dael . 483.14 G
3R 29 AN . 221.27 ARI YAR 9RATI & & | 99 D SR 9. 261.87 ARI S0 g @il H Slel Y|

33 fORE a¥f & SRM, B T B, 166.53 TRI BT A G (ST B, fad av 2021—22 & forQ == va
TARY HATT DI B, 122 UfT IR (Usl a9 . 12.36 oG, 9.05 TUY UfT IM) |

34 99 & IRM, oHMER &I AY AR . 0.18 o (B a9 <. 68.13 @) Ao fordt 78 off |
35. JATATd BT HIBMSTH Hed

o Hrd 2023 4 2023
af¥r (A #) af¥r (A #)
Y 3R qUeR & wWRi - 23.04
- 23.04
36 Il ga1 A g (SUSid @& AR W)
o <t 2023 < 2023
af¥r (A #) af¥r (arE #)
dgpn o foaat 13.98 3.66
oo 13.98 3.66
37 faQe=ll 451 # 3y (Sursia & AR W, HR Giwd)
; qrd 2023 qrd 2023
<l (e #) af¥r (e #)
TRt | 3 - 21.97
@l - 21.97
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disdre soifFAaRT $acc ey sfear fafics
31 914, 2023 &I 99T 98 & fa<fig faawon ox AicH

38 facef qgr1 Wiflad &1 faavor

. ATd 2023 wTd 2023
e el ARr (@ ¥) | < (e W)
a gress faceh gar wifew
i IUR <Y S - 0.14
ATETHAR - 10.92
i FUR 9™ EPEIN - 0.26
ATETHAR - 21.97

39 JAATIT Yd SYANT &) T3 Wl Al &1 eI

Fraeo a1 2023 1 2023
af¥r (arE #) af¥r (ar@E #)
AT - 23.04
TR 10,362.20 5,352.03
@l 10,362.20 5,375.07

40. HHAN fRadam™ W @1 A9H—15 (FRA) @ d8d UHSIHIol
BUAT | HHARAT BT U&H fHY S aret fafi=t ol &1 frergar affea fosar 2a .

®.  gRyYa sfere™ A=

qfasy ey
I @ SR, HUT 7 ™ IR B & fAerer 7 f=ferRad fdmt & aaar € &
; ard 2023 ard 2023
SURINGIECE:)) R (e #)
gfesg Y & a1 &1 IiTeE 108.70 117.68
. gR9I¥a & JSAg
A=
o ard 2023 A 2023
IR (@ #) IR (@ #)
P 40.05 24.23

YR B BN JdgT ARAI Siigd 997 9 (TAE¥) gRT fhar Sar 2| @fRerd e aR gesss
ERT o1 IRAURIT & &R SUdiel 8l BRIV Ol 38 B |

4
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disdre o dsacc ey sfear fafics
31 914, 2023 &I 99T a8 @ fa<fig faawon o AicH

giferdl @ dgd AR Shaq 1 e (Taens) grT ydfta Afr # smaredi—arafe: 01 /04 /2021
d 31/03 /2022 d& (diferly 5. 21011764)

faazor IR A" B, A
YB3 H PAV(*) BT AT Sois: 127.47
QR AT ¥ gRafda e -
afy & SRyt W -
S A & o v A 1T B <Tar: 4.46
Ay & ol ol =ITIATT / RIIAROT: -
Ay & oIy ol ITI|Td ST

B 4G &R g (MOC) 3@ & forg Hekil o

H Ul FGRRIIS Yedb (PAC) 3@ & forg HekdT oo
9d fomfeat @ forg Y @) Go GuR werd: -
Fot [ geed god (FMC) 31afr & forg sek: 0.62
Ay & folt MOC + PAC + FMC TR HdT &¥: 0.11
rer SR + Far H R Ied el Iudw: -
1ot IR ST (MFR) 3rafer @ forgs - 0.63
=Tot IRT ST (AIR) *rafer & forg# - 8.39
Jaf¥re &rot 3rafy & forg o - -
9 A & fU AN MVA Y& -

qrex Fdel dle @ & fog @y faar
Ngdl BT G999 AW (A +B + C-D + E-F-G-H + I-}-K-L-M + N + O + P-Q-R): 131.30

T T IoTmTmon® >

0 °0ZzC ~

giferfl @ dgd AR Shaq 1 e (TasnEf) grr udfea fAfr ¥ smared—smafer -
01,/04 /2021 ¥ 31/03 /2022 d& (diferfy 5. 21011910)

faazor <R AT 6. H
F.  |31.03.2021 BT RS G 39.38
W |enfa uRfe I 39.38
T | % foro s @ s i 38.87
g |=ern: saf & forg ywa fear war gt arar 8.59
T |Tct: e & wU H FIl T8 W -
g SS9 & forv wew e o faar 4.76
el &1 3ffoH Ay : (EHIT-—T—5+4) 74.42

QT B =ATH ATl &% (MFR) © 0.5% aTfid gTd

#TS] B1 SR 1ol &% (AIR)

a. 30 /06 /2021 ®I FATC fAE! & forw AIR: 6.83% Ufcras JHTdT |
b. 30,/09 /2021 &1 T foATEl & foTU AIR: 6.81% Uforas T |
c. 31 /12 /2021 &I AT oA @ foTv AIR: 6.76% W@y w9 |
d. 31,/03 /2022 &1 < foAmEsl & fow AIR: 7.02% Sforas grdT |

A\




disdre gofifaRT sacccH sfear fafiics
IRTer T T FEA
BECIL

disdre soifFAaRT $acc ey sfear fafics
31 914, 2023 &I 99T 98 & fa<fig faawon ox AicH
c 34 ddaifas HHA @

IR Fa1 oEThR HeIH §RT SN ol Ad—15 (FIET 2005) @1 MTLIHARIT & ATAR HGe o T
s dHifhd Hedih- & AR UR 31 AT 2022 PI 3T I JATHIL, GBI AT RATIT 3R elld TAhIHS
SR 3 BHARI Al @ Hfa < FEiRa @7 8 | 9@ aRemEl iR Jrarel & aRieT R @

1) i) aREuRET SR qaeiRar

fawor BTl AHAIHRIT eI AA Rara el ddT sraebrer

Ll 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022

a) | fifle (C) 307.87 281.52 10.28 10.03 34.18 29.17

bl (e aReufrit

c) 3E m/(&ﬂ) (307.87) (281.52) (10.28) (10.03) (34.18) (29.17)

ii) PBO 3k aiw=m uR\ufal & fog driifes @ / (31f7) wR srgwa

1. | gromr PBO W (23.20) (69.16) (3.32) (2.54) 1.28 81.92
2. | siror oReioRE w
2)  ASHdl ST &I AR

fyavor BTl TAHSIHIIT T ATA Rara Jed dd+ s

Ll 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021

a) | pdarRal @ 68 69 68 68 68 69

b) | srgeprer FHREEROT B 1T G MRS A 49.42 46.09 N/A N/A 62.27 59.04
(=g #) |

o) | s it & foq we MR JaT (@ 62.27 59.04 N/A N/A 62.27 59.04
H) |

d) | aiga e AT (Epsf) 10.85 9.94 10.85 9.91 10.85 9.94

e) |aia g (q-sf) 44.44 43.98 44.44 4414 44.44 43.98

) | sira A BT SN (@) 15.56 16.02 15.56 15.86 15.56 16.02

9 |weaies Ay w99 A W fER frar 14744 14518 N/A N/A 2692 2211
iy

3) dwifed greng
®) afdie gron
I GRUMY BE &% AR 909 g &R & | B &R AR R IR diel W IS I6R DT Ry W AemRea
BRI B, SIT STl | Hel @ dTell 3/ & folg &m fiae @ ga1 & forq arifiie oaie f[afy w eril 21
I ghg &R 999 glg b WY H Bl BT QrHBIID FaARH JFAM § AR JEIDI, RS, Y&, JqA
AISTT, THRIR A IR Erefabiford AHR W 31 YR HReI DI €19 H &l & il b Ui oiRdie
AEH # g&T faar T 2| A Jodied gRUY 39 YHR § AR HU A S B wU H U o TS 2|

faaxor Gl THATHIOT ST AT RAara Jief aa9 @HTe

£l 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021

) ge @ 7.35 7.16 7.35 7.16 7.35 7.16

i) afrey ¥ daw gfy 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50

i) rorTTg TRETRRY W g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
gfem &




b)

N

disdre sohfaRT sacc ey gfsar fafics
31 A4, 2023 &I 9T 98 @ fa<fia faawon w Aicw

ST RIS R

R 28
2022—23

vfged &) 9wy # MR SRl SHeliar &7 HUHl & HavT 36T AFAM 8, Sl Fadrd AR FeNT DI TP(d,
fReIRET I, JAISHTR SR 3 #7197 R YL, ST ol ReIf, e Arsr1, Aa Faee =i fe Si BRai
W R ora ge FEiRd fear Srar & S & wifie arafe aMe § gere far w2 e g T ofges
R P FHUN W TS B WU H U fHAT W 7 |

) | SRy @ omg (@) 60 60 60 60 60 60
i) g &) arfereT 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM
(2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14)

i) |37 RN &R (%) | FaRt &= (%) | FERT &% (%) | R &% (%) | Feri <= (%) | Fart = (%)
J—— 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
O p— 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
14 79 QA TR 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

iv) | araerer
el wify =% 3.00 3.00 ] S AN & 50.00 50.00
W1 3 B g AP 9 B i K Rl Hl i
qTEN Frpe™ UR 1GHTIT Td X I I I =T 50.00 50.00
HAT # BT Y ATPIY THAIGIT & 5.00 5.00 EVGE AN e =T

RERSISREUIRISINC)IF %Wﬁqﬁraﬁmﬁw?aﬁaﬁﬁr%wf{ WE%B%@@H%’WW
2 fb 9 A Haifrgd 81 ST SR A DI aRdfdd AaTgRT &1 g T H41 Sl & |

TG &R 3R BRI &R — [ALM (2012—14) &I BT 100% AT 17 & foRH I8 0 2N B fadhetivar & & forg i< |

dHifes fafer

a)

iR 1 AT Ife Bfse (PUC) dWifdhd fafd &1 START AT &1 SAIRAT &7 Mol B &

forg fpar & S JarFigRy, G-l ik FrerN &) srgafy <ar & ok e # e gy SRy

P wRars T BT 2|
b)

PUC faff & T8d T AT 31T o &l IO iafr &1 YBand H iR R usd o & forg

Iafy & ofd § @1 WKl & S Ao & 9 Afha Aewdl @ forg aifta gnfi | st oSt o
ATSHT & IUTSF YA R SMETRT € 3MR e BT YA 3R 3 H AT W AETRA 8, olfhT Ha

& 3 F3TTaSt HT STINT T, S9 I T AFANT & O IR HHaR! BT Afhd dar Bred & forg
AT ST © | AT QAT HaT H I&d g o™, THaIdRl Aied Alshd el & oIy JAih BI qNId

® SR AT SUIRTa ¥l &1 i Iaa™ Jeod & |
I & adu You A uRkadq

faazor BTl ThAIHIOT JaH1e I Rara el d99 @@
Eal 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
Q) |af @ e # < &1 adaE gea 281.52 198.67 10.03 9.78 29.17 101.75
b) | wHrEH -

o | @ 20.16 13.51 0.72 0.66 2.09 6.92
4 |fRrst dar arra - - - - - -
o |adwr @ar arm 29.35 29.07 1.55 1.93 4.92 3.73
) |wetdt arma / @fee)

8  |Fiuer anmd / (1<) - - - - -
b [sram R g e (40.46) (18.12) (5.15) (4.53) (0.13)
)[R w dwite® (@m) /wf 17.29 58.39 3.13 2.19 (1.99) (83.09)
) | @ sia % aiPra @ i ge 307.87 281.52 10.28 10.03 34.18 29.17




IRTer T T FEA

6)

7)

8)

9)

disdre gofifaRT sacccH sfear fafiics

BECIL
disare 3SR sueccu sfear fafics
31 A4, 2023 &I 9T 99 & fa<iia faavon w Aicw
JrorEr aREuRiey &1 sfaa e
faazor BTl ThaIdRIl ST AT RART aref A saaTer
Gl 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
a) | erafy @ gwemd # A uRwuREl @1
SRS
b) | srirgor wHETSH
o | Frsrr aRwafrRl w snfé aroed
d | =@vrem
&) |y f U a
| eraf & o H Ao aR\URRT &1 ST Heg
9 |fra ot Refy (307.87) (281.52) (10.28) (10.03) (34.18) (29.17)
h) | e aReufet w sgafa fiwe |
e qrRafdd Bl stferear
drrifee @ /e1f 2q ar=adar e
faraxor Bl THEIDRI BT ATAT_RATA el dq Sraarer
Gl 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
Q) |emafy i @ fore difee am/ (@17 (17.29) (58.39) (3.13) (2.19) 1.99 83.09
b) | sraf—rer aReufrat & forg dwifes
(ctr) /=T
o oy & fow B (@m) / wf 17.29 58.39 3.13 2.19 (1.99) (83.09)
d) | f=ifers (a'm‘) Exil el § |r=rar g g1y 17.29 58.39 3.13 2.19 (1.99) (83.09)
e |aafy & sid & smRfeg dwifded () =1
g uF AR G fagedvor A4 ggarh oA arell
faravor Bl DRI BT ATAT RATA el dq Sraabrer
Bl 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
Q) | qf & ofq ¥ RIE BT AT g 307.87 281.52 10.28 10.03 34.18 29.17
b) | arafr & ofa # Aror uREuRmEl &1 Sfrd
el |
o | R Refy /s (307.87) (281.52) (10.28) (10.03) (34.18) (29.17)
d | grafae oA | s
e | sufRfera diferes (am) / Faam
0 | o= wufy/ @aam @1 derw sfhe ¥ A (307.87) (281.52) (10.28) (10.03) (34.18) (29.17)
@ T R
A AR B @ faarer § wr=gar ) @y
faaRor Bl ThaldRT BT ATAT RATA el dq Sraabre
k! 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
Q) | adur ot e 29.35 29.07 1.55 1.93 4.92 3.73
b) | fagel War @rTd
9 | =t s 20.16 13.51 0.72 0.66 2.09 6.92
d) | =rer aReufEr w® emfad ar=h
e |@werh arTa / (@fee)
[ fuem amm / @fse)




disdre o dsacc ey sfear fafics
31 914, 2023 &I 99T a8 @ fa<fig faawon o AicH

2022 -

i R zaé‘f

2 3

faaRor Bl ThaIHRT BT ATAT RATA el dq Sraabre
Eal 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
9 | o % A e fiaer S (@) / 17.29 58.39 3.13 2.19 (1.99) (83.09)
B |
h) ik 3ﬁq g‘rﬁ[ Eﬁ faa=or ﬁ qg-—(,nﬁ T Y 66.80 100.97 5.39 4.78 5.02 (72.45)
10) <9 AR B & fqavor 4 @@ &1 AEe faavor
faazor Bl ThaldRoT ST AT RART aref da sra@TeT
Gl 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
Q| ey & siq ¥ afia @1 adHT gou 307.87 281.52 10.28 10.03 34.18 29.17
b) | srafy &) IRaa ¥ TR BT T T 281.52 198.67 10.03 9.78 29.17 79.92
c) LUGIR fpr U oy 40.46 18.12 5.15 4.53 - 0.13
d) = wuftrt 1w arafie Red - -
e | s wHrEe - -
f) AT 3ﬁq gﬁ%{ —cﬁ faa=or ﬁ qg-—(,nﬁ T g 66.80 100.97 5.39 4.78 5.02 (72.45)
11) adwH @fdr & ferg <l
faaRor Gl THIHRT BT ATAT RA—IT el AT Jrabre
Gl 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
Q| & siq ¥ G @1 9l gou 307.87 281.52 10.28 10.03 34.18 29.17
b) | ey @1 e H IRIE FT aIHA T -
o |arferr,/ (aren) (307.87) (281.52) (10.28) (10.03) (34.18) (29.17)
d) | o el (@17) / @ R SEHE RIS (23.20) (69.16) (3.32) (2.54) 1.28 81.92
e | Sl W sra R aReufRl / -
&)
12) god U3 d AT 99 <Idl 4 gded
faavor gl Thaldrul DI AT RARIT 3l ddT s@EdTRT
Gl 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
a) | frae 2gar @ 281.52 198.67 10.03 9.78 29.17 101.75
b |gwr & wu ¥ wd 66.80 100.97 5.39 4.78 5.02 (72.45)
O | e frd o e (40.46) (18.12) (5.15) (4.53) - (0.13)
d) | e FuREl ) arade Re - -
e | s RS - -
N |4 o= T 307.87 281.52 10.28 10.03 34.18 29.17
13) Ul ARFRA, 2013 FT G YA 111 & ITAR 99 & 3d H PBO &I faure
faraor ge:é’r DG BT AT RIATIT el a9 s
Eal 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
a) | g e 18.64 21.69 1.57 1.49 3.43 1.53
b) | v—adar <l 289.23 259.83 8.71 8.54 30.75 27.64
9 |af @ s # g BPO 307.87 281.52 10.28 10.03 34.18 29.17

1@
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disdre soifFAaRT $acc ey sfear fafics
31 914, 2023 &I 99T 98 & fa<fig faawon ox AicH
afaae qufy
TEET @ ST, BT R |ufr el 2 |

e Asd @1 I H, gaae yREURE, Fol SR ARMEl BT oI a9l W BT 7, Sl Aqdrd & A
Rerfy & &9 9 &9 I8 IR & RIR 8A1 & o9 W 9 U= 4 9a1¢ Y &, o9 a6 (& e ffde
T 8| 9 =a <Rl & forg wraue watd € &R o9 aa st fAfdwe 7 81, Sfua smavgs awsh o
arel IR ¥ ifde e 2 |

HUH IR IqT HET & BRIGIT & ol HATAT DI UK UK [HAT © AR I8 HAGI gRT AR
2| TR af 202223 & ol R 909 HeEE & HROT §HRT I & oy @mar afedi 3 grae e
AT & | IR AT HATTI | AT AFAIGT B SR UR fHaT ST |

REICE I

AT AiderA® Ugl <uar &l gRudddr faeetyor:
1 a9 ¥ H4 35.29 24.50
v § U q§ 55.79 39.62
599 3 3fferH

fUser a¥ & Srdme! @I ATel I¥ BT WA B e & fo Sfud wu | geREfRde / gAdiiea foear a2

YA T HUT ARFTIH, 2013 B URT 135 B dad AMAYISH HlARe AANG oreerr Tfafafeml & forw <.
9.00 TRF (ATE 31, 2022—%. T) BI RN T BT & | I BT AT, 2013 BT €RT 198 B FFAR ITOMT
@ T el 9 debrel ydadt foxfia aut & oid g @ &1 2 ufoerd 81 59 o U9 g1 & faaver #
I T B ded A AT T B




disdre gofifaRT sacccH sfear fafiics
IRTer T T FEA

BECIL
disdre o dsacc ey sfear fafics
31 914, 2023 &I 99T a8 @ fa<fig faawon o AicH
. 2023 qrd 2022
-9 ERREL R (@ ) R (@ )
1 99 B SR BUN gRT Gd BT ST dTell MIgAH _AFT 9.00
e 7T e @1 A
2 (i) Ty aRafky &1 fmfor / srferrgor
(i) SIRIGT Ug P AT 37 FATOH TR 1.00
3 I P FHIT W HH 8.00
4 | fUsd 98 o F
5 HY BT BN Sferd uRareet o
BT
faeetl TR &
IR ST H
6 | HITHIR HRIGEATA BT UPial 250 Il gedl b
9 e ey
qATHT
7 | =E A e e A, Al e a8 )
8 Jrg TSt o e b7 faaRor
S8t U Afderde Tl § e 89 9 S eifid
9 & e H W fhar 1 8, 9¥ & SR waE |
B aren Tfafafdi &1 srerT ¥ e S

48. sifafRxs fafsrame ==

48.1 U BIg 3rad FURT Tl & RoTadT Wi fdeig dusl & 99 4R 9 &1 |
48.2 31 HTY 2023 db bIs I Fulky & 2|

48.3 B T USiIpd *j\c'qlqvcb ERT G & SR UR JUI FURT, HIF AR IUSRN (STANT & AR dTell
AUl |fed) &1 gaediod T8l fbar &, ST & Sul (USlipd qedidd iR Jedidd) 14, 2017 &
w2 @ qea aR|Ia fdar €|

48.4 BT 7 USIPA JAibd R HedIdb B AR UR U S HURT BT AHIbd el fHar 8, ST b
BUAT (GSlidd Hedidhd AR Jedidd) 79, 2017 & 99 2 & dgd Ry fasar ar 2

48.5  ®HUHl 7 WM, fACeal, duAdl 3R wefdd gelt (@u SifIfem, 2013 ® d'd W) &r &terlT | AT
ey o afth & a1 | U 9 T A7 I e e ¥

48.6 31 A4, 2023 B BIS Goll-HR-WI (Freegensdl) iR rd wufy fawrd & srfa =& 2|

4
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2022-23

N

disdre soifFAaRT $acc ey sfear fafics
31 914, 2023 &I 99T 98 & fa<fig faawon ox AicH

48.7 MY oFeA (Fw) orfdf o, 1988 (1988 &7 45) 3R UG ded §-¢ U i & dgq fHdy oY 994
HURT B T & oIy o & Raars H1E HTdarE] ¥o ) o T8 2 A7 «fdd T2 7
48.8  HU 7 Aol URHURTET BT GRe iR Ul §RT dobl IR faxiia A=l & A1y qmiad 6y U F9ias
Red & MR R ot @R foxiig Wl 9 SuR forar 21 fFmfoRad ofar @ik 89 aRoT &
9% ¥ uega St
foed @t faazor & mwmﬁ?} IR ATHE S BRI
SR RT 3
22 35,053.10 |  34,581.88 471.22 | o @t @1 SR oW U o § oF
% BRI
Ryqwr 22 28,099.35 27,545.01 554.34 | JMaRATSE B HROT AIVST Wi DI YA
# Rurd =& forar war o |
farR—22 26,205.39 | 26,072.98 13241 | 98 @6l a1 39 siftm wu o # 29
@ HRT|
Ai—23 25,155.83 | 25,046.99 108.84 | 98 @rdi a1 JiRie st wu & # 39
@ HRT|
LS| 1,14,513.67 | 1,13,246.86 1,266.81
48.9  HU B BN A I A7 R HRIF AT 3 FURTAT §RT STHSIHR ghabal AN el [T TIAT © |
48.10 U AfAFTIH, 2013 B GRT 248 AT HUAT IMAFYIH, 1956 B €RT 560 & TEA €IS T3 HUAl & AT
B BT Blg Ao ol © |
48.11 fr=fafad gow iR Agfic &1 durfe @l & arg ff RN & <1y doiiga e ST aran 2
IR / Hgfic &1 faavor PRER BT = facia @t srafer IUTAT T B BT BIROT
TISUHAT 9% I T, 50 PRISH! F 0T GAUW | TRAR IR IawT 7 E | gdlems ERT 09 urg At oy
T foar ST
NS I 3. 80 BRIS BT AN 0T, JRART IR I 15 HEW | J&IeTE BT IR Uy @St SIRT
T foar ST
48.12 PHUYN T FHUAl (RR & F& WR ufceer) 1\, 2017 & WY U U ARAIH B aRT 2 b WS (87) B
ded FEiRd TR &1 F&=a1 &1 srured f6am B |
48.13  SUN AFTIH, 2013 BT GRT 230 H 237 & W H FeH WTBRI §RT LT Bl HIg I AIoTT AR
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disdre o dsacc ey sfear fafics
31 914, 2023 &I 99T a8 @ fa<fig faawon o AicH

48.14 YR < T TR BT IUIANT MR IR Ny

(@) Do = fadel Hxemen (Heaen) Afed fasd) Y e aaftp(A) a1 sHTE (@) @ fi a1 SuR A fFrafd
gERIFT (AT AT SUR ol T8 ORI A7 IRR WA a1 fow) o/ Aid a7 bR B g=RIfd) Fe) o
2| Ig wwen (are faRad w9 # a1 e < far T 2) f AeRer—

() wur @ifaw i) gRT a1 SH@T iR W fht Y e ¥ ugEm v ey afmal A
TR DI UcheT AT UL HU | SYR AT IT 9T H_AT
(i) Sffcm amfefat &1 a1 @ IR A B TR, [Rem AT VA & B TR UG BHRAT

@) ®u B el deemsi (Wi urdh) Afea o= W @fe (@feal) a1 g (@) 9 B8 ws urd
eI gom € (are faRed wu 9 1 fasar Tr &1 & argen) & duei—

() wfET urdt (@Eifam arfeiar) grRT a1 SH@! oIk 9 il de & ugda Y 3T ikl
T ARSI DI TET AT U] WY W SR A7 IT 49 BT |

(i) oifom arfefl @ iR ¥ I RSN, GRem A1 U & DIS Al U&TH AT |

48.15 U AR, 2013 © T UMGU & JJAR VA DIg oi-iad IT JENNT 71T T8l 8 RNTADI Ydbed e
P ATIgHT B |

48.16 HU 7 fa<iT a9 & QAR fhel BT AT agarel Hedl H AR AT Faer 81 far 2 |

49 fa<ha arqura
$.  qduE IFUId — aduE <R@l gRT fawfea adae aREufman

faazor

<t 2023 db
1T (™ #)

qrd 2022 do
R (™ #)

oA aRgafar

qIH TR

58,702.19
52,516.94

41,152.20
30,434.80

SRKISE

1.12

1.35

fooe o /e@fr & uferera uRad+

-17.33%

@ ®Y 3faad) AU — WAIRERSI B sl gRT fAWfea g %91 S8l g %91 adq9 ¢d AR—addar SuRI

31 AR B whfa sar @

Hud 2023 dB ard 2022 6
RN fr (ini} ) fr (gmg )
FA 14,835.22 9,377.00
IMRYRBT DI gl 2,117.16 1,851.58
SBCINE 7.01 5.08
fooe o /eafy 3 gfcrera gRad+ 38.36%

9§ & IR TRERDT DI g # gfg (@ H gfg) & wrRor For i) orua # 9fg g2 ¥ |
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disdre soifFAaRT $acc ey sfear fafics
31 914, 2023 &I 99T 98 & fa<fig faawon ox AicH

T %7 Gff SRS UG-G AT & o gATaE g1 faafaa o dGare @ fog Sude sref
R qd A 797.01 1,762.87
Sirs: IR Feal gRETes &g Td fad onrd
—fag T 1,156.55 822.67
—TeTEr T IR T 147.91 155.65
FOT RN (®) & foy SUTer et 2,101.47 2,741.19
[ESRSIAE] 1,156.55 822.67
SrS: a¥ & SR FOT BT GTHIA 272.58 468.00
Bl T (W) 1,429.12 1,290.67
3UTd (b /%) 1.47 2.12
oo adf /aafer @ gfaera ufRad+ -30.76%
9§ & IR KT FAT b oY Iuaed oo # gfg (@ H gf) & SR o AT Havel U H I g3 2
g 3feEd sgua ) Red /e sgua ) Red — sararat @t sfaad) g famfoa s ueama faa @
P ot |
IR B dE Fg A 405.89 1,108.88
IRRYRBT Bl gl 2,117.16 1,851.58
ST 19.17% 59.93%
fUse aff /aafer 9 % uRads -68.01%
RRYRSG et § gfererd uRads & &9 o # uRads & wrRorT For gfaad) orgura # & g8 2|
$  Aragdl eHdsiaR gurd— At g1 fawrora fasmt
Fraen ot G| g
e 1,06,835.20 74,433.75
g=iedy 858.06 87.59
T 124.51 849.83
oo adf /amafer @ gfaera ufRad+ -85.35%

TRl 3IRIT @R YT H $H1 85 981 9Y & QR Al THallar 37U H f9sp! H gilg & dRoT gl 83 © |
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31 914, 2023 &I 99T a8 @ fa<fig faawon o AicH

AR YT IR IuTd — H¥d AR g1 g1 faarfoa fasy

P oy | G
T 1,06,835.20 74,433.75
AT AR I 33,535.67 23,042.72
ST 3.19 3.23
o adf /aafr @ uftera aRad= -1.38%
MR YT SH3IIaR IAJUd — 3Mad AR yT g1 faurfiora @de

P o |
T 1,02,331.85 70,287.28
T AR I 16,537.93 11,189.43
ST 6.19 6.28
froa o /arafer @ gfaera gRad+ 1%

g Yol ey srgura = fasl &1 Fratfora goit @ fawnfora fear wan sefe Frafsa goit = g«
Ut — 9duE Q) (Sreufe Gulki @ Blsa)

P oy | G
s 1,06,835.20 74,433.75
[BRUISER S 7,797.02 11,944.65
T 13.70 6.23
o adf /aafr @ uftea yRad= 119.88%

et RIS Goll iR /U H B4 g5 © i RIS Yol # Hfrerd uRec gt 7 gicRr aRacH 4 31fee & |

frae @™ squra — fa@t g1 fawfea &= qd Fad o

fraeor HuTd 2023 d® uTd 2022 A%

af¥r (ar@E #) af¥ (ar@E #)
R qd g am 797.01 1,762.87
faeeY 1,06,835.20 74,433.75
ST 0.75% 2.37%
fUse adf /a@fr 9 ufaea yRad= -67.65%

g8 & IRM I A & HRT fraer o s # 9fg g8 2
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3. frafe goh ) Red @@ gd)=saret 3k o=t @ uga & da8 (D) o Frafa ot @ femfoa fear

T
Q ard 2023 d® ard 2022 9B
afdr (arE #) af¥r (arE #)
B Yd N 797.01 1,762.87
SICERCHIR IR 1,156.55 822.67
SR 1,953.56 2,585.54
[FRUISER S 7,797.02 11,944.65
Jqurd 25.06% 21.65%
e adf /aafr @ uftera yRad= 15.75%
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T/ —
a4 gad ¢s sufl (sraerer ufsd)
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FIT ARIRIG @ (S <)
Office of the Director General of Audit (Central Expenditure)
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Indraprastha Estate, New Delhi-110002

W, dresy /23814:011202,3—2,1 /172 feTi®: 27.09.2023
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PUAT HU AT BT IRT 143(6)(TF) & T 31 AE 2023 B FAT gU a¥ & ol diedRE FSI=ART
e cd sfear fafics (ffWenEua) & iy ARy ) 9RA & FEa® v Age Wed &1 I
fewofy g Aol N |

FHUAT T BT W B a1 & Y |
"I
F_
>71 2022
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31 |1d 2023 &I AT a9 @ oy disare gAfFRART vucccy sfear fafics &
fa<ira faavon wv ®u siffam, 2013 @ a7 143(6) (W) @ d8d 9Rd & IS
Ud AgleErige o fewforat

HuN AR (rffH) & dga MeiRd ok RUiféT @@ & AR 31 A€ 2023 & GAT 99 &
forg sfedre sSfFEART succ ey sfear fafics (ARre) & faxiig faavor IR F=1 S & uee
™ &1 RRER & | I $1 arT 139(5) & d8d WRd & A d Aererkamies gR1 g |ifafe
T GRS SRR & gRT 143(10) & d8d MEIRT ETIRIET & AFD] & ATAR WS RATIRIE
@ IR TR AATIH &) ORT 143 S T foRiT fIaRoN R I agad o’ & folv e 8 | 04 s9d
SR 31.07.2023 B AT i@ToNen RUie & Areqq | fbar 711 9dqrr T 2 |

I IRd & E5® U9 ARTerarNied & 3R W SRR & ORT 143(6)(F) & T8 31 AIE 2023 Pl
dfedRe FOIAaRT $Hdeced sfedr fafics @) @ faxfi faavoll & ®e oramlien &) 8| I8
TR SIETIRIET Hifafd oRaTuRlerd! & Hri U3l dd Ugd & a1 W@ds ®U 9 @1 T3 2 iR I8 g=
e a6 B I © |

TR ATYRSD RITIRIET & SR TR W GH H Dls Aecdqul a2 el AT & s @ (e @l ¢
TRT 143(6)(@) @& 3= Wifdfs oRaralerds Rud R g fewell serar we yem faar o1 6@ |

qRd & F39$ vd gereEitigs o fay
Uq SAP) AR A

gl /—
(rsfia gAR is)
EECIE RS IR R G
(@=<Na <)
I 3 faeeh
fa-i®: 27.09.2023
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VISION & MISSION

VISION

To be a world class consultancy
@ organization recognized as a “BRAND”
in the specialized fields of Broadcast
Engineering & Information Technology

and related infrastructure development for
total project solution in India and Abroad.

MISSION

To play a pivotal role in modernization
and growth of Radio and Television
Broadcasting through Terrestrial, Cable
and Satellite Transmission in India and

abroad, and achieve excellence.
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Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL), a Mini Ratna Central Public Sector Enterprise
(CPSE) was incorporated on 24th March, 1995 under the Companies Act, 2013 (erstwhile the Companies
Act, 1956) by Government of India with 100% equity share capital of BECIL held by President of India
through Secretary and Joint Secretary of Ministry of Information & Broadcasting.

The Company was initially set up for providing project consultancy services and turnkey solutions
encompassing the entire gamut of radio and television broadcast engineering, establishment of transmission
facilities i.e content production facilities, terrestrial, satellite and cable broadcasting in India and abroad.

The company has now diversified into the fields of Strategic Projects such as Information Communication
Technology, Electronic Surveillance (namely CCTV, Access Control, Intrusion, Fire Safety, Hydrants, etc.),
Electronic Media contents including films, Sentinel Analytics, Counter Drones/UAV etc. The activities
include, but are not limited to Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning, Consultancy Services, Technical
Audit, Media Analysis, R&D, projects pertaining to Digital India, City Surveillance, Safe City, Smart City,
Make in India, Manufacturing, Audio Video & Data Analysis, Cyber Security, Engineering, Procurement &
Construction, Project Management Services, Operation and Maintenance, Manpower Placement, AMC and
providing total turnkey project for critical information infrastructure.

BECIL has its Head Office in New Delhi, Corporate Office in Noida and Regional Office in Bangalore and
Kolkata. BECIL is exploring geographical expansion in many states due to diversification in business portfolios.

Over the years, BECIL has consciously groomed and developed a team of in-house, versatile and dedicated
engineers and also cultivated and harnessed a vast reservoir of professionals drawn from various fields of
Broadcasting Industry, which include public and private Broadcasters, Defense and Cable Industry. Through
this network of resourceful technical professionals, BECIL has established its pan India presence to serve the
needs of the industry.

BECIL has a vast reservoir of experts and integrates the expertise of All India Radio (AIR) and Doordarshan
(DD), the national broadcaster of India, catering to one of the largest Radio Networks reaching out to more
than a billion people and the world’s largest Terrestrial Television Network supplemented by Analogue and
Digital satellite Broadcasting services reaching out to millions of TV homes in India and abroad.

Objectives

e To enhance the present share in the market by providing specialized and customized solutions to a wider
range of clients.

e Providing technical input and consultancy to Ministry of Information & Broadcasting in policy, regulatory
& formulation of various papers pertaining to Broadcasting.

e To explore new avenues in other allied areas like CCTV, Surveillance & monitoring.

e Explore opportunities in overseas market on a continual basis.

e Conduct market survey for product development.

e Establishment of Satellite Uplink & Downlink Systems for TV channels and also for Distance Education.
e Establishment, maintenance and operation of Broadcasting Centers.

e Constantly endeavor to enhance customer satisfaction through services.
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e Training and Placement of Broadcast Professionals

e Design, development and manufacture of specialized Broadcast Equipment.

Area of Specialization

BECIL is a professional platform which caters to all aspects of TV and Radio projects, from concept to
completion and from regulatory to realization. BECIL’s services are reliable and transparent. Adding to this,
BECIL is proud to be an able interface to the Government. We believe in providing perfect professional
solutions. We specialize in:

1. Broadcasting Services (Radio/TV)
e Setting up Common Transmission Infrastructure for Private FM Broadcasters under FM Phase lII.
e Setting up of Community Radio Stations
e Terrestrial Broadcast Networks
e Radio Broadcast Networks
e Satellite Broadcast Networks
e Television Broadcast Systems
® Monitoring, Logging and Archiving of Satellite TV Channels

e T.V. Distribution Platforms- Terrestrial, Satellite, Direct to Home (DTH) system, Cable Head-End
Systems

e Technical Auditing & Certification of Addressable Cable Systems

e Installation of Teleports

e Establishment of Radio/TV Studios: Acoustics, Stage Lighting, Sound Reinforcement System
e Operation & Maintenance of Broadcast Systems

2. Information Technology/Information & Communication Technology/Information Technology Enabled
Services

e Audio Video Analytics
e Design of Digital Newsroom Systems

e Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning of Hardware & Software, E-class room equipment,
setup of Networking

e Designing/Revamping Auditoriums & Conference Halls

3. Electronics Surveillance & Monitoring Systems/CCTV and Access Control

4. Defense/Law Enforcement Agencies (LEAs)/Strategic Sector
e Communication
® Electronic Warfare
e Cyber & Aerospace Security
e (CBRN (Chemical, Biological, Radiological, Nuclear)
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Social Media Monitoring Setups

Civil Works
Smart City

Technical Managed Services
e QOperation & Maintenance of 33/11 KV substations and LT/HT distribution lines
*  Manpower Placement Services

Job Orientated Skill Development Training Programme

Prestigious Projects

BECIL has executed following major projects during the year under review:

Revamping and Upgradation of Broadcast Seva Portal
Automation of the Office of the Registrar of Newspapers for India

Upgradation of Audio-Visual Systems and Acoustics in Conference Room at National Gallery of Modern
Arts

Consulting Services for the modification of the existing Library & Documentation Centre at National
Gallery of Modern Arts

Supply and Installation of “Wildlife Surveillance & Anti-Poaching System” in Rajasthan
Establishment of Community Radio Stations
Installation of 3 Camera Studio Setup at Hon’ble Chief Minister’s House at Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh

Design, Development, Deployment, Operation and Maintenance of Computer Aided Dispatch System
Software/GIS Enabled National Highway Emergency Response System Software for on-road units of
National Highways Authority of India

National Level PACS Software for National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD)
Construction of Multipurpose Cultural Complex (Auditorium) for Prayagraj Development Authority

Design, Supply, Installation, Commissioning and Implementation of Early Warning Dissemination
System (EWDS) for Revenue Department, Government of Karnataka

Supply, Testing and Commissioning of CCTV Surveillance System Phase-lll at various locations in
Tirumala Tirupati Devasthanams (TTD)

Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning, Operation, Comprehensive on-site warranty & Maintenance
of IP CCTV Surveillance systems at District Courts and Sub Divisional Courts in Jharkhand

Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning of IP based CCTV Surveillance System for Ministry of Home
Affairs

Supply, Design, Installation, Testing, Commissioning of IP based Surveillance System for Haryana Police
Housing Corporation

Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of CCTV Surveillance System at Space Situational
Awareness Control centre at ISRO Telemetry, Tracking and Command Network, Bengaluru

Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning and Maintenance of CCTV Surveillance System of Central
Warehousing Corporation, across pan India

5)
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e Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of Solar LED Street Lights and High Mast Lights, CCTV
and Smart Class for College of Horticulture of Koppal (Munirabad) and College of Horticulture of Bidar
under University of Horticultural Sciences, Bagalkot

e Bharat Heera Kendra Project
e  TECHINT Project of Ministry of Defense
e Smart Water Meter for Moradabad Smart City

e Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Multimedia Laser Show with Water Screen &
Musical Fountain at Sanjeeviah Park (Hussain Sagar Lake), Telangana

e Implementation Partner of Health Care Related Services (Hospital Information Management System) for
Government of Meghalaya

e Sound and Light/Multimedia /Laser Show and [llumination of Building Facade at Osmania Art College
Hyderabad, Telangana

e Establishment of Bangladesh Bharat Digital Service and Employment Training Centre

e System Integrator for Development, Customization, Deployment and Management of State-wide Vehicle
Tracking Software for Government of Chhattisgarh

e Setting up TV Studio with related acoustics and electrical works for preparation of MOOC's at Indira
Gandhi Krishi Vishwavidyalaya, Raipur
e Setting up of HDTV Studio and CRS with IR at Central University of Jharkhand, Ranchi

e Setting up of HD TV studios, PCR, editing suites, Hybrid Smart classrooms, Conference room, facilities
at National Academy of Legal Studies and Research

e Skill Development and Trainings for the department of Karnataka Building and Other Construction
Workers Welfare Board defined by Ministry of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship, Government of
India

e Enterprise Resource Planning for National Testing Agency
e State University Management System for Universities of Rajasthan
e Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract of Log Periodic Antennae and Multicouplers

e  Supply, Installation, Testing And Commissioning of Broadcast Equipment And Comprehensive AMC for
Upgradation of Electronic Media Production Centre at IGNOU, Delhi

e LED Project on ESCO model for Nagar Palika Parishad, Kasganj and Unnao

e Provisioning of Fiber to the Office Connectivity to Government Offices for horizontal expansion of
Arunachal State Wide Area Network

e Supply of 1500+ Al based Facial Recognition System licenses to Odisha Police and State Crime Record
Bureau

e Supply of 110 Night Vision Goggles to Ministry of Home Affairs in Dimapur, Nagaland
e Digital Sankalp Project at Qutub Minar, New Delhi

e Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Audio and Video System for buildings at the Permanent
Campus of Nalanda University

e Recognition of BECIL as an Awarding Body (Dual) by National Council for Vocational Education &
Training

e Participation in Asia Media Submit 2023 in Bali

e  QOperation & Maintenance of 33/11 KV substations and LT/HT distribution lines
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 28th Annual General Meeting of the members of Broadcast Engineering
Consultants India Limited will be held on Wednesday, 27th September, 2023 at 12:00 PM at the Committee
Room, Room No. 652, A -Wing, 6th Floor, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001 to transact the following
businesses:

Ordinary Business

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss Account and the
Cash Flow of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2023 and the Report of the
Auditor’s & Director’s thereon.

To declare the dividend on Equity shares for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023.

3. To fix remuneration of the statutory auditors of the Company appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India for the Financial Year 2023-24

By Order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
(Sanjiv Shankar)

Chairman & Managing Director
Place: Noida

Date: 26.09.2023

To
1. Members of the Company
2. Directors of the Company
3. Statutory Auditors
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NOTES:

e Appointment of Proxy: A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy
to attend and vote instead of himself on a poll only and a proxy need not be a member of the Company.
Proxy Form is attached with this notice.

e Inspection of Documents: Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for
inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays,
during business hours up to the date of the meeting.

e Attendance Slip: Members/Proxies/Representatives should bring the attendance slips duly filled, signed
and stamped in for attending the meeting and further requested to bring their copy of annual report. The
Attendance Slip is attached with this notice.

e Queries at the AGM: Queries proposed to be raised at Annual General Meeting may be sent to the
Company at its Registered Office at least three hours prior to the date of AGM to enable the management
to compile the relevant information to reply the same in the meeting.

e Route Map indicating venue of the AGM is given at the end of the Notice.
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FORM NO. MGT- 11

Proxy Form

{Pursuant to section 105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19 (3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014}

CIN: U32301UP1995GOI017744
Name of the Company: Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited
Registered Office: C-56, A/17, Sector-62, Noida- 201307, UP

Name of the Member (s)
Registered Address

E-mail Id
Folio No/Client ID
DPID
I/We, being the member (s) of ...................... shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1. Name: ....coooooviiinennn. Address:
E-mail Id: ............... Signature: ............... , of failing him
2. Name: .....coooeviieiis Address:
E-mail Id: ............... Signature: ............... , of failing him
3. Name: ...o.ooiiiiiniinnnn. Address:
E-mail Id: Signature: ............... , of failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 28" Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on Wednesday, 27th September, 2023 at 12:00 PM at the Committee
Room, Room No. 652, A -Wing, 6th Floor, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001 and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss Account and the
Cash Flow of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2023 and the Report of the
Auditor’s & Director’s thereon.

2. To declare the dividend on Equity shares for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023

3. To fix remuneration of the statutory auditors of the Company appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India for the Financial Year 2023-24.

Signed this ........... day of ........... 20 ...
Affix
Signature of Shareholder Rgvenue
tamp

Signature of Proxy holder (s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company before the commencement of the Meeting.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

FOR PHYSICAL SHARES

REGD. FOLIO NO.

NO. OF SHARES HELD

NAME OF THE MEMBER/PROXY

| hereby record my presence at the 28" Annual General Meeting of the Members of “Broadcast Engineering
Consultants India Limited” on Wednesday, 27th September, 2023 at 12:00 PM at the Committee Room,
Room No. 652, A -Wing, 6th Floor, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001.

Signature of the Member/Proxy:

Note:
1. The Attendance Slip duly filled in is to be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

2. Persons attending the Annual General Meeting are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report.
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CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR’S SPEECH

Dear Esteemed Stakeholders

It is my great pleasure to welcome you all to this 28th Annual
General Meeting of the Company. | express my sincere thanks
to all the stakeholders for their unstinted cooperation and
continuing support. | do, at this moment, give you an insight
into the performance of the Company during FY 2022-23 and a
perspective into our Company’s new initiatives and plans.

The Financial Year 2022-23 can be taken as the best performing

year till now since inception as during the year, the Company

has achieved growth of 42.40% along with a total turnover
of Rs. 107399.68 Lakhs as compared to the previous year’s
turnover of Rs. 75,420.02 Lakhs. The Turnover recorded is
highest in 28 years of the journey of BECIL.

BECIL has also diversified and entered into various Strategic

Projects and has an order book of more than Rs.1500 Crore for
execution in the upcoming years; | am sure the orders in hand will enrich the company’s financial viability.

During the year, the Company has executed various prestigious projects like Design, Supply, Installation,
Commissioning and Implementation of Early Warning Dissemination System (EWDS) for Revenue Department,
Government of Karnataka, Supply, Installation, Testing, and Commissioning of IP based CCTV Surveillance
System for Ministry of Home Affairs, TECHINT Project of Ministry of Defence, Establishment of Bangladesh
Bharat Digital Service and Employment Training Centre, National Level PACS Software for National Bank for
Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD) etc.

BECIL has also made a foray into the international markets. It has executed various projects like Supply,
Installation, Commissioning, and On-site warranty support of Information Technology Hardware &
Software to set up India —Syria Next Generation Centre of Excellence in Information Technology and
establishment of Bangladesh Bharat Digital Service and Employment Training Centre etc.

The Company has initiated capturing new business areas to increase Profit in the coming years, like Electrical
Vehicle (EV) charging technology, Solar energy, Green technologies and Cyber security etc, in addition to
Drones; Cyber and Aerospace Security and BECIL Digital Forensic Lab.

The company is constantly working on improving capability of its employees and maintaining an ideal work
culture for an engaged and capable workforce. Various initiatives have been taken on the Human Resource
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front to make the organization future-ready, including organizing training programs directed towards
improvement and productivity.

The Company is implementing the tenets of Corporate Governance in letter and spirit. The Company accords
the highest importance to transparency, accountability, and equity in all facets of its operations. The Company
is adhering to the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, DPE Corporate Governance Guidelines 2010
and other applicable regulatory requirements. The Company has retained its “very good” rating under the
Corporate Governance Guidelines for the Financial Year 2022-23

| convey my appreciation to all my colleagues on the Board for their invaluable contribution to strengthening
the Company. | sincerely thank shareholders, employees, customers, bankers and all other stakeholders for
their unstinted support and cooperation.

Your Company values your trust and confidence and shall continue to work tirelessly to take it forward.
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A R HANDRA, ias GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

ecretary MINISTRY OF INFORMATION & BROADCASTING

SHASTRI BHAWAN, NEW DELHI - 110001

17" November 2023

MESSAGE

Brrgadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL), a Mini Ratna Central
Public Sector Enterprise (CPSE) under the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting has
successfully completed 28 years since inception in 1995,

While the envisaged charter of BECIL, at the time of inception in 1995, was to
provide services in the fields of Broadcasting and Information Technologies, the Company
since then has expanded its areas of operations, and now offers a vast array of services,
spanning numerous technologies and sectors.

| am pleased to note that during Financial Year 2022-23,BECIL has achieved the
milestone of surpassing Rs. 1,000 Cr. turnover, which is the highest turnover in a year
since the establishment of the Company. This is also the third consecutive year, wherein
BECIL has been able to generate profits. Considering the present order books of BECIL,
the trend of increasing turnover and generation of profits is expected to continue in the
coming years as well, which is heartening to note.

| extend my greetings and felicitations to the Chairman & Managing Director and
to all officials and employees of BECIL for their concerted efforts in propelling the

company to these achievements.
(Ap[rva Chandra)

I wish the company success in all its endeavours.

Room No. 654, 'A' Wing, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001
LT Tel. : 011-23382639, Fax : 011-23383513, E-mail : secy.inb@nic.in
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On behalf of the Board of Directors, I, Sanjiv Shankar Chairman & Managing Director, present the 28®
Annual Report on the Business and Operations of the Company along with the Audited Financial Statements
for the financial year ended 31 March, 2023.

1. STATE OF THE COMPANY'’S AFFAIRS

Financial Results

The Financial highlights of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23, along with the comparative
figures for Financial Year 2021-22, is indicated below:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Financial Year

Financial Year

Particulars
2022-23 2021-22
Result of Operations
Revenue from operations 1,06,835.20 74,433.75
Other Income 564.48 986.27
Total business during the year 1,07,399.68 75,420.02
Expenditure 1,05,293.76 72,662.19
Operating Profit/(Loss) 2,105.92 2,757.83
A | Finance Cost 1,156.55 822.67
Depreciation & Amortization 147.91 155.65
Prior Period Adjustments 4.45 16.64
Profit/(Loss) before Tax Expense 797.01 1,762.87
Tax Expense 391.12 654.00
Profit/(Loss) after Tax Expense 405.89 1,108.87
Earnings/(Loss) Per Share (in Rs.) 297 812
Sources of Fund
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital 136.50 136.50
Reserve & Surplus 2,216.42 1,977.06
Non — Current Liabilities 5,679.86 10,093.07
Current Liabilities 52,516.94 30,434.80
B Total 60,549.72 42,641.43
Uses of Funds
Fixed Assets 1240.43 1,000.91
Current Asset 58,702.19 41,152.20
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 235.76 261.98
Other Non-Current Assets 371.34 226.34
Total 60,549.72 42,641.43

9
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
. Financial Year Financial Year
Particulars
2022-23 2021-22
Other Information
C Authorized Capital 250.00 250.00
Capital Employed 7,797.02 11,944.65
Net worth 2,117.16 1,851.58

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

BECIL has achieved the milestone of surpassing Rs. 1,000 Cr. turnover in FY 2022-23. The Company
has recorded a growth of 42.40% in total turnover for Financial Year 2022-23 i.e. Rs. 1073,99.68 Lakhs
as compared to previous year turnover of Rs. 754,20.02 Lakhs, which is highest in 28 years of journey of
BECIL. The Net Profit of the company is Rs. 405.89 Lakhs in FY 2022-23 as compared to Rs. 11,08.87 Lakhs
in FY 2021-22.

AMOUNT RECOMMENDED TO BE PAID BY WAY OF DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of the Company has proposed an amount of Rs. 121.77 Lakhs for the Dividend to be
paid to the members.

AMOUNT PROPOSED TO CARRY TO ANY RESERVES

The Company has transferred 10% of the profit to the General Reserve.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

During the year under review, the Company has not provided any loan, guarantees or investment u/s 186
the Companies Act, 2013.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN SUB-
SECTION (1) OF SECTION 188 IN THE PRESCRIBED FORM

During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any contract or arrangements with related
parties referred to in section 188 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE
COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No Material Changes/events have occurred between the end of the Financial Year of the Company to which
the Financial Statements relate and the date of the Report.
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption

Efforts are being made to minimize the energy conservation and to adopt new technologies to reduce
consumption of energy.

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo of the Company during the year under review are as follows:

Foreign Exchange outflow

Payment for Equipment, Material, Job Work and Labour (Inclusive of Turnkey : Nil
Projects)

Travelling : Rs. 13.98 Lakhs
Other Expenses : Nil

Total ¢ Rs. 13.98 Lakhs
Foreign Exchange Inflow

Sale : Nil

Income from Contract : Nil

Total : Nil

2. BUSINESS ACTIVITIES DURING THE YEAR
During the year, the company has carried out following major projects:

Revamping and Upgradation of Broadcast Seva Portal

Ministry of Information and Broadcasting (MolB) had engaged BECIL as the implementation agency
for the revamping and upgradation of its Broadcast Seva Portal. As part of the implementation process,
BECIL closely interacted with various related departments, and successfully managed development of
the portal in collaboration with the development agency as per the requirements of MolB. The Broadcast
Seva Portal was launched by the Hon’ble Minister of Information and Broadcasting.

Supporting Various Media units of Ministry of Information and Broadcasting for Implementation of
e-Governance initiatives

e Automation of the Office of the Registrar of Newspapers for India

The scope of work being undertaken by BECIL includes providing manpower, hardware, software
and related services to support the office of the Registrar of Newspapers for India for the ‘development
and implementation of web enabled application software’.

e Upgradation of the Audio-Visual Systems and Acoustics in Conference Room at National Gallery
of Modern Arts

BECIL consulted National Gallery of Modern Arts (NGMA) in designing of their state-of-the-art
conference room. The work involved designing and upgradation of the existing Audio-Visual Systems
and Acoustics in Conference Room at NGMA. The project was implemented successfully, and the
upgraded Conference Room was used by the Ministry of Culture to host G20 Meetings.
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One of the G20 Meetings held in the Conference Room designed and upgraded
by BECIL for NGMA

e Consulting Services for Modification of Existing Library & Documentation Centre at National
Gallery of Modern Arts

BECIL consulted National Gallery of Modern Arts in planning and designing of the state-of-the-
art Library & Documentation Centre at NGMA. The work involved planning, designing and
upgradation of the existing library. The project was completed successfully and the upgraded Library
& Documentation Centre is being used by students and other stakeholders for both studying and
referencing purposes.

. . T N TS

State-of-the-art Library and Documentation Centre at NGMA designed and upgraded by BFCIL

Supply and Installation for “Wildlife Surveillance & Anti-Poaching System” in Rajasthan (WS&APS-II)

Wildlife Surveillance & Anti-Poaching System (WS&APS-II) project is being undertaken at four different
wild life sanctuaries (Sariska Tiger Reserve, Mukundra Tiger Reserve, Ranthambore Tiger Reserve and
Desert National Park) for conservation of Tigers and Leopards and prevention of hunting and other illegal
mining activities in Forest areas in state of Rajasthan. The ongoing project envisages real time monitoring
and surveillance solutions from 27-Tower locations at four different forests.

WS&APS is based on a software application which is integrated with surveillance solution and other
sensors and systems including VOIP, ROIP, UAV (Unmanned Ariel Vehicle) equipped with thermal and
optical lens.
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Establishment of Community Radio Stations

BECIL has executed projects for establishment of Community Radio Stations including internal studio works
like acoustics, electrical, etc. transmission chain including 30 meters mast, studio equipment and internet
radio for following organizations:

1. King George’s Medical University, Lucknow

Indian Institute of Mass Communication, New Delhi

Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Open University, Ahmedabad, Gujarat

Bhartendu Human Care And Development Society, Azamgarh, Uttar Pradesh

Savitribai Phule Mahila Ekatma Samaj Mandal, Near Gajanan Maharaj Mandir, Aurangabad, Maharashtra

Pradumman Singh Educational Social & Environment Trust, Basti, Uttar Pradesh

N o s W

Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural Sciences and Technology of Kashmir, an agricultural university
located in Shalimar, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir
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8. Om Sterling Global University, Hisar, Haryana

These projects were successfully commissioned and are being used for welfare of the community.

Community Radio Station at Om Sterling Global University, Hisar, Haryana was inaugurated
by Hon’ble Minister of Information & Broadcasting, Government of India

Community Radio Station at King George’s Medical University, Lucknow

Installation of 3 Camera Studio Setup at Hon’ble Chief Minister’s House at Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh

BECIL has set-up a three Camera Studio at Hon’ble Chief Minister’s House Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh. This
setup has facilitated several aspects in terms of functionalities of Hon’ble Chief Minister’s House for the
benefit of the general public. The set-up is being used for recording and production of important public
messages, announcements, discussions, interviews, talk shows and similar events in connection with
Hon’ble Chief Minister. A dedicated Production Control Room cum Central Apparatus Room has been set
up for all production and post-production facilities and the set-up is equipped with high-end state-of-the-art
technologies of broadcasting domain.
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(Camera Studio at Hon’ble Chief Minister’s House at Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh)

Design, Development, Deployment, Operation and Maintenance of Computer Aided Dispatch System
Software/GIS Enabled National Highway Emergency Response System Software for on-road units of
National Highways Authority of India

BECIL has been engaged as Service Provider to design, develop, deploy, operate and maintain the Computer
aided dispatch system software/GIS Enable National Highway Emergency Response System software for
on-road units of NHAI. The Software will improve the Golden Hour Response Time, so that support can
be provided in case of any emergency, including all types of support to the person in distress on NHAI
road within minimum time, minimize loss of life of the accident of victim travelling on NHAI road, provide
optimal route to the on-road units to reach the destination, provide further assistance to on-road units with the
best route to Hospital/Trauma Centre/PHC. The scope of the project includes development of GIS Platform
(COT Enterprise Web based GIS platform), Development of GIS Enable Highway Emergency Response
System (GHERS) Application, Integration with 1033 Command Centre, Integration of VTS of existing/ other
operators’ emergency response/ incident management vehicles with GHERS, including mobile application
for all these vehicles.

National Level PACS Software for National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD)

Primary Agricultural Socities (PACS) are owned by farmers, rural artisans etc. and aim at promoting thrift
and mutual help among the members; cater to their credit requirements and provide credit-linked services
like input supply, storage and marketing of agricultural produce, etc. The large out-reach of PACS to the
Small & Marginal Farmers (SMFs) makes them a systemically important class of agricultural credit purveying
institutions. Further, there is a felt need to develop cooperatives as vibrant business enterprises by enabling
them to provide multiple services to their members with support of technology to fulfil members’ requirements.
Keeping these in view and to make PACS self-reliant in tune with ‘Atmanirbhar Bharat Abhiyaan’, the
Government of India decided to implement the Centrally Sponsored Project for Computerisation of PACS.
The scope of this project, being executed by a consortium of BECIL with M/s AFC Limited and M/s Intellect
Informative Private Limited, is to provide a Comprehensive, Multifunctional Model and Modular Software for
Modernization/Computerization of PACS.

The prime responsibilities of BECIL and the consortium as the execution agency are providing a National
Level PACS ERP Software, customising the Software based on the requirement of each State, and facilitating
deployment of the PACS software.

The PACS software will bring in efficiency, accountability, transparency at PACS and improve profitability.
It will bring in accuracy and uniformity in the conduct of business accounting with entries originating at the

21)
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transaction level and reporting thereof through standardization of processes, implementation of Common
Accounting System (CAS), Generation of consolidated Financial Statements, Management Information System
(MIS), Generation of reports at National Level, State level and as per the requirement of other stakeholders
such as Government of India/NABARDY/ State Governments, etc. and Geographic Information System (GIS)/
Geo-tagging of PACS infrastructure and compliance to stipulations. Further, it will transform PACS into multi
service entities offering to members in particular and the rural population in general, an array of services
covering agriculture and allied activities; financial and non-financial products

Construction of Multipurpose Cultural Complex (Auditorium) for Prayagraj Development Authority

BECIL is executing the project for Construction of Multipurpose Cultural Complex (Auditorium) for Prayagraj
Development Authority. The fully centralised air-conditioned auditorium will have a seating arrangement
spread across two storeys - with the ground floor having around 900 seats and the first floor (balcony) having
600 seats. Besides, the basement would have the parking facility for over 250 vehicles, along with an open
parking for the VVIP. The multi-purpose cultural complex would also have an open theatre with the seating
capacity of around 300 individuals. Along with this, there would be two conference halls, each having the
seating capacity of 250 individuals. The complex would also have the facility of two exhibition halls for
hosting different exhibitions of the city.

Design, Supply, Installation, Commissioning and Implementation of Early Warning Dissemination System
(EWDS) for Revenue Department, Government of Karnataka

This project, encompassing Last Mile Connectivity EWDS for Karnataka’s coastal communities, has been a
testament to BECIL’s commitment to delivering high-quality services and ensuring the safety of those residing
in vulnerable coastal areas. The project includes installation and operation of the EWDS enabling State and
District Control Centres to communicate directly with villagers and other first-responder stakeholders. The
primary objective of the project is to reduce the vulnerability of coastal communities by addressing the
existing gap in disseminating critical warnings to those living nearest to the sea, ensuring that even the last
person residing closest to the sea is well-informed about the actions to take in the event of an impending
cyclone or any other disasters.

Siren installed on the Gl towers
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Supply, Testing and Commissioning of CCTV Surveillance System Phase-111 at Various Locations in Tirumala
Tirupati Devasthanams (TTD)

BECIL has undertaken Supply, Testing and Commissioning of CCTV Surveillance System Phase-lIl for TTD.
BECIL is continuously striving to provide the best Surveillance services to the pilgrims, at room allotments,
tonsuring facilities, darshan, laddu prasadam counters etc. by integrating the Phase-IIl project with the existing
Phase | and Phase Il. Intelligent Video Analytics have been used for Surveillance Monitoring, Vigilance, and

Security aspects in the Phase-lll project:

LR RRRA

LR

Social Distance Monitoring System Mask Detection

Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning, Operation, Comprehensive on-site Warranty & Maintenance
of IP CCTV Surveillance Systems at District Courts and Sub Divisional Courts in Jharkhand

The scope of this project being executed by BECIL includes Supply, Installation, Testing, commissioning
of cameras, Servers, switches, and displays across 24 District Courts and Sub-divisional Courts located in
Jharkhand. The main objective of this project is to facilitate live monitoring of CCTV footage of all the
cameras installed inside the courts, corridors, and also the outdoor premises, to check for any suspicious

activities and have a record of the activities.
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Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning of IP based CCTV Surveillance System for Ministry of Home
Affairs

BECIL has executed a prestigious project of Supply/Installation/Testing/Commissioning of IP based CCTV
Surveillance System for Ministry of Home Affairs, New Delhi including 5 years of Comprehensive Annual
Maintenance Contract.

Insulated Rack for power supply to Cameras for any type of weather-CCTV System of MHA

Supply, Design, Installation, Testing, Commissioning of IP based Surveillance System for Haryana Police
Housing Corporation

BECIL has executed the project for Supply, Design, Installation, Testing, Commissioning and 5 Year
maintenance of IP based Surveillance System for Police Stations and Police Posts across the State of Haryana.
CCTVs are being deployed across 383 Police Stations and 360 Police Posts. The District Head Quarters and
Ranges will have access to system health alerts of respective Police Stations and Police Posts in its jurisdiction
through this Surveillance System.

Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of CCTV Surveillance System at Space Situational
Awareness Control Centre at ISRO Telemetry, Tracking and Command Network, Bengaluru

BECIL has executed the project for Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of CCTV Surveillance
System at Space Situational Awareness Control Centre at ISRO Telemetry, Tracking and Command Network,
Bengaluru. The scope of work includes SITC of cameras, PA systems, Server Storage and Network Components.

Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning and Maintenance of CCTV Surveillance System of Central
Warehousing Corporation, across pan India

Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning and Maintenance of CCTV Surveillance System at CWC
Warehouses is a pan India project, where BECIL has set up CCTV Surveillance System in more than 325
CWC Warehouses across Pan India with 4600+ cameras till date. BECIL has also introduced CMS Portal to
monitor this project on day to day basis.

Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of Solar LED Street Lights and High Mast Lights, CCTV and
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Smart Class for College of Horticulture of Koppal (Munirabad) and College of Horticulture of Bidar under
University of Horticultural Sciences, Bagalkot

BECIL has executed the project for Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of Solar LED Street Lights
and High Mast Lights, CCTV and Smart Class for College of Horticulture of Koppal (Munirabad) & College of
Horticulture of Bidar under University of Horticultural Sciences, Bagalkot.

SITC of LED Street Lights and High Mast Lights at College of Horticulture of Koppal

Bharat Heera Kendra Project

“BHARAT HEERA KENDRA (BHK)” is a Project being executed by BECIL on PPP mode. BHK comprises
of spaces for Healthcare, Education, Entertainment and Retail Activities (HEERA) and Digital Utility Center
providing E-commerce services etc., which will be set up on a land area of approx. 2000 sq. mtr (a little less
than half acre), covering a population of 45-50 k amongst 8-10 villages on the linking road of villages/towns.
Each BHK will create atleast 45 + direct/ indirect jobs to the local eligible residents. Bharat Heera Kendra is
a nation-building project being executed by BECIL in association with Village Level Entrepreneurs/ investors
under PPP mode on PAN India basis.

TECHINT Project of Ministry of Defense
BECIL is providing State of the Art Technology Based Intelligence System to Ministry of Defense.
Smart Water Meter for Moradabad Smart City

BECIL is providing Smart Water meters controlled through ‘Automated Metering Infra’, with Meters based on
Ultrasonic technology for Moradabad Smart City, under Area Based Developments scheme for installation
of Smart meters.

Smart Metering Project would eliminate the need of manual meter reading, empowering the consumers, who
can monitor their water consumption through a mobile app. The app will be able to integrate with other
software API of field devices like quality parameters and Bulk metering parameters, if installed in field.
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Cyber Security & Digital Forensic Lab

BECIL has embarked on an ambitious initiative to build an advanced Cyber/Digital Forensic Lab to meet the
digital investigative demands of Defense, Law Enforcement Agencies, State Police, Academia and Ceritical
Infrastructure. This complete setup intends to strengthen the National Security posture by offering modern
technologies and professional staff and will compose of cutting edge Cyber/Digital Forecast Lab, equipped
with advance capability to conduct in depth investigations and analysis of digital evidence.

Primary goals of the proposed Digital Forensic Lab are as follows:

Improve National Security by harvesting Digital Evidence with latest technology.

Enhancing the effectiveness of Defence, Law Enforcement Agencies, State Police, Academia and Critical
Infrastructure by developing ‘Make in India Products’ in the domain of Cyber Security & Digital Forensics.

Provide expert guidance, training, and support in Cyber Security & Digital Forensic activities.
Foster research and development in the field of cyber security and digital forensics.

Assisting in building National Digital Forensic & Cyber Security Capacity.

Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Multimedia Laser Show with Water Screen &
Musical Fountain at Sanjeeviah Park (Hussain Sagar Lake), Telangana

BECIL has implemented and executed the Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of
Multimedia Laser Show with larger aqua screen projection mapping with synchronization of fountain show
at Sanjeeviah Park (Hussain Sagar Lake), Telangana. The project envisages to improve the tourist attraction
with easy understanding of the history through clear sound effects, background score and cultural music. The
main features of the project are:

Larger aqua screen projection mapping with synchronize of fountain show
Facade dynamic lighting/laser effects area for best viewing

Provision of 500 comfortable seating arrangements for the tourist.
Revamping of content & storyboard duly validated by experts.

Background score and music from the culture-based musicians

Proper signage in and around area — pathways and public utilities
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e Web bookings and electronic ticketing facilities7
e Touch interactive feedback screen
e Walking vistas for pedestrians

e Parking facilities and crowd management

Implementation Partner of Health Care Related Services (Hospital Information Management System) for
Government of Meghalaya

The State of Meghalaya has consistently improved its Health systems and delivery over the last few years. The
state intends to further improve its overall health performance and emerge as a strong all-round performance
in the country. The National Health Mission (NHM) is undertaking digitization of healthcare across the state,
beginning with a pilot in Ri Bhoi. BECIL is implementing this project, which facilitates digitization of health
care in the Ri Bhoi District, as a proof of concept which could be scaled across the state. The proposed Digital
Health solution is fully integrated and compliant with ABDM Digital Health Platform.

Sound and Light/Multimedia /Laser Show and lllumination of Building Facade at Osmania Art College
Hyderabad, Telangana

BECIL has implemented the Sound & Light/Multimedia/Laser Show and Illumination of Building Facade by
using Digital Multimedia Technology at the Osmania Arts University Hyderabad. The main Scope of the
Project was:

e |llumination of university to enhance beauty of the structure.

e Lighting of college fagcade in creative and artistic ways

Establishment of Bangladesh Bharat Digital Service and Employment Training Centre

BECIL is executing the project Bangladesh Bharat Digital Service and Employment Training Centre’ (BDSET)
which includes Supply, Installation and Commissioning of ICT Equipment and related items at Sheikh Kamal
IT Training and Incubation Center, Rajshahi, Singra, Khulna, Sheikh Hasina Software Technology Park,
Jashore, Dhaka and Chattogram (Sheikh Kamal IT Business Incubator, CUET). This project is funded by the
Government of India to strengthen bilateral cooperation with the Government of Bangladesh.

System Integrator for Development, Customization, Deployment and Management of State-wide Vehicle
Tracking Software for Government of Chhattisgarh

BECIL has executed the project for Development, Customization, Deployment and Management of State-
wide Vehicle tracking Software for Government of Chhattisgarh. Broadly, the project includes installation of
vehicle tracking device with emergency buttons in specified vehicles, setting up of Integrated Command &
Control Centre (ICCC) at site along with procurement and establishment of IT infrastructure for ICCC, design
and development of user specific dashboard, design and development of a mobile app for all stakeholders
(department and general public), operation and maintenance of infrastructure after the project has been made
GO- Live.

Setting up of TV Studio with Related Acoustics and Electrical Works for the Preparation of MOOC’s at
Indira Gandhi Krishi Vishwavidyalaya, Raipur

BECIL’s Regional Office, Bangalore is executing the project for Supply, Installation, Testingand Commissioning
of MOOC TV studio and all required auxiliary facilities such as acoustics, furnishings, Studio lightings,
Chroma wall, HVAC and Electrical works at Indira Gandhi Krishi Vishwavidyalaya, Raipur.

Setting up of HDTV Studio and CRS with IR at Central University of Jharkhand, Ranchi
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BECIL’s Regional Office, Bangalore is executing a project for Central University of Jharkhand, Ranchi for
setting up of HDTV studio, CRS with IR and all auxiliary facilities such as acoustics, furnishings, Studio
lightings, Chroma wall, HVAC and Electrical works. The project is in final stage of delivery.

Setting up of HDTV Studios, PCR, Editing Suites, Hybrid Smart Classrooms, Conference Room Facilities at
National Academy of Legal Studies and Research

BECIL has executed the project for Setting up of HDTV Studios, PCR, Editing Suites, 15 numbers of Hybrid
Smart Classrooms, Conference Room Facilities at National Academy of Legal Studies and Research. Hybrid
Classrooms consists of Students Tracking Camera, Teacher Tracking Camera, 86-inch Interactive Display,
E-Podium, Audio System with Ceiling based microphones and speakers. The Hybrid Classroom solution
would enable all students to attend classes both online and offline.

/

Hybrid Smart Classrooms at National Academy of Legal Studies and Research

Skill Development and Trainings for the Department of Karnataka Building and Other Construction
Workers Welfare Board, defined by Ministry of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship, Government of
India

BECIL’s Regional Office, Bangalore has provided Skill Development and Trainings for the Uncertified Workers
in the state of Karnataka. The scope of the programme includes Training, Assessment and Certification of the
labourers.

Enterprise Resource Planning for National Testing Agency

BECIL is providing “Web based Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP), Disaster Recovery and Cloud Based
Solution on Managed Service Model” to National Testing Agency (NTA). ERP will be operational across
all locations and functional areas for seamless exchange of information within the organization. BECIL has
successfully developed the portal for Online Applications Management of Yasasvi & Swayam Exam for NTA
till date as part of Phase 1 of the Project.

State University Management System for Universities of Rajasthan

BECIL is providing solution for implementation of State University Management System in the Universities
of Rajasthan. The project aims at Implementing, Customizing & Maintaining e-Governance Systems. As
part of this envisaged University Management System, BECIL will implement Standardized Process Flows,
Online Reporting, Project Monitoring and Status Updates, Project Planning and Execution, Maintaining the
Student Life Cycle including Examination Management, Employee Life Cycle, College Affiliation, Academics
Management, Finance and Accounting management, Administrative functions such as Inventory, Procurement
etc.

(28
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Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of Broadcast Equipment and Upgradation of Electronic
Media Production Centre at IGNOU, Delhi

Upgradation of Electronic Media Production Centre (EMPC) and ICT infrastructure of IGNOU, Delhi is being
undertaken by BECIL on turnkey basis. The project includes:

e Up gradation of Earth Station of Gyandarshan.

e Procurement & Installation of Video Server of Gyandarshan
e Up gradation of Video Studio to HD format

e Digitalization of A/V resources of EPMC Library.

e Procurement and Installation of Non — Linear Edit

LED Project on ESCO model for Nagar Palika Parishad, Kasganj and Unnao

This project was awarded to BECIL for saving energy by replacement of conventional street lights to LED
street lights. Sodium conventional street lights have been changed to LED lights successfully in Nagar Palika
Parishad, Kasganj and Unnao.

Provisioning of Fiber to the Office Connectivity to Government Offices for Horizontal Expansion of
Arunachal State Wide Area Network

BECIL has provided services to Department of IT, Govt. of Arunachal Pradesh for extending connectivity from
District Headquarters to 10 Government offices in each of the 17 districts by introducing Fiber to the Office
technology.

Supply of 1500+ Al based Facial Recognition System Licenses to Odisha Police and State Crime Record
Bureau

BECIL has provided Odisha Police and the State Crime Record Bureau with 1500 + Al-based facial recognition
system licenses, enhancing their law enforcement capabilities. This cutting-edge technology will aid in
efficient and accurate identification, contributing to public safety and crime prevention in the state.

Supply of 110 Night Vision Goggles to Ministry of Home Affairs in Dimapur, Nagaland

BECIL has supplied 110 Night Vision Goggles to the Ministry of Home Affairs in Dimapur, Nagaland. This
will bolster the night-time surveillance capabilities of the local law enforcement agencies and security forces,
further strengthening the security framework in the region.

Digital Sankalp Project at Qutub Minar, New Delhi

BECIL has executed the Digital Sankalp Project at Qutub Minar, New Delhi which includes procurement
of hardware along with a 5-year AMC and the development of an online real-time web application under
Ministry of Culture, Government of India. The application enables display of interactive content projection
on 3 sides of the Qutub Minar.

Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Audio and Video System for Buildings at the Permanent
Campus of Nalanda University

BECIL is executing the project for Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Audio and Video System
for the Permanent Campus of Nalanda University. The Scope of Work includes audio reinforcement of
the spaces, Video Systems, Projection System, Video Management Platform, Cameras and Digital Podium
Solutions.
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Recognition of BECIL as an Awarding Body (Dual) by National Council for Vocational Education & Training

BECIL has been recognised by National Council for Vocational Education & Training to act as an Awarding
body (Dual) in the skill segment. This provides BECIL with the unique distinction of working both as an
Awarding / Certification authority and an Assessment Authority in the skill segment. BECIL’s recognition is
particularly unique as most of the other Awarding Bodies’ recognition have a geographical or a sectoral bias,
which is not the case with BECIL.

BECIL through this vertical will contribute to nation building by preparing the youth of the country to be
more employable and productive. Our objective aligns with the cherished goal of Hon’ble PM to make India
the skill capital of the world.

Participation in Asia Media Submit 2023 in Bali

Asia-Pacific Institute for Broadcasting Development (AIBD) is an inter-governmental institute serving the
broadcasting organizations of the countries of Asia-Pacific region. AIBD is located at Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
Asia Media Summit (AMS) is a premier international annual media event organized by AIBD.

This year the AMS 2023 was held at Bali, Indonesia from 21st to 25th May, 2023. BECIL has partnered
with AIBD in organization of this year’s AMS and had conducted a pre-summit workshop on ‘Engineering
Fundamentals in the era of Automation’ for the participants of AMS 2023.

Operation & Maintenance of 33/11 KV substations and LT/HT distribution lines

BECIL has executed the project for Operation & Maintenance of 33/11 KV substations and LT/HT distribution
lines at various circles of Madhyanchal/Pashchimanchal/Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited,
Government of Uttar Pradesh and also for Government of Madhya Pradesh. Under this project, BECIL has
deployed skilled and unskilled manpower in various Electricity Distribution Circles in Uttar Pradesh and
Madhya Pradesh.

Project for Manpower Placement Services

BECIL has deployed approx. 25,000 manpower and various professionals in the field of HR, Finance,
Marketing etc, Technicians, Engineers, Technical Assistants, Programmers, Advisors, Consultants, Data Entry
Operators, MTS, Peons, Messengers, Unskilled, Semi-skilled and Skilled manpower etc.

BECIL is also providing manpower services for e-Governance Projects of National Importance, across the
country, in various Government/Semi-Government/Autonomous bodies and also having a separate Human
Resource Department for providing manpower in various categories.

BECIL has been providing manpower to the following Government organizations:

Central Government Organizations

Ministry of Information and Broadcasting/ All India Radio/ Electronic Media Monitoring Centre (EMMC)
Ministry of Home Affairs

Ministry of Defence/DRDO/NTRO

Ministry of Civil Aviation/Airport Authority of India/ AAIl Cargo Logistics and Allied Services Company
Limited

Ministry of Power/ Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd.

=

Ministry of Rural Development
Ministry of Culture
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Ministry of Food Processing Industries




10.
11.
12.

Annual Report 28 th

\ 2022-23

Ministry of Health and Family Welfare/ All India Institute of Medical Sciences (AIIMS), Bhopal,
Bhubaneswar, Ghaziabad, Guwahati, Jhajjar, Kolkata, Nagpur, New Delhi, Raipur

Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises (MSME)
Ministry of Panchayati Raj
Ministry of Communications/ Department of Telecommunication

State Government Organizations

© 2 N ook W=

CM House, Govt. of Uttar Pradesh

Chhattisgarh Medical Services Corporation Limited, Government of Chhattisgarh

Delhi Development Authority (DDA)

Delhi Jal Board

Delhi Technical University (DTU)

Chhattisgarh State Election Commission, Govt. of Chhattisgarh

Chittranjan National Cancer Institute (CNCI), Kolkata

Madhya Pradesh Madhya/Paschim Kshetra Vidyut Vitran Co. Ltd.
Madhyanchal/Pashchimanchal/Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Govt. of Uttar Pradesh

Autonomous Bodies/other Prestigious Organizations:

- = © 0O N O Ul b~ W N =
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Election of Commission of India (ECI)

Supreme Court of India

Delhi High Court

Rajya Sabha/Lok Sabha TV channel

All India Council of Technical Education (AICTE)
All India Institute of Ayurveda

Bureau of Outreach and Communication
Central Pollution Control Board (CPCB)

Noida Metro Rail Corporation (NMRC)

. Central Railside Warehouse Company Limited (CRWCL)
. Daman & Diu e-Governance Society/ Disaster Management Cell, Silvassa, UT Administration of Daman

& Diu

. Directorate General of Income Tax (Vigilance), New Delhi

. Export Inspection Council (EIC)

. Indira Gandhi National Open University IGNOU), New Delhi
. National Board of Accreditation (NBA)

Administrative and Other Activities
During the year under review the company has carried out following administrative and other activities:
Swachhta Pakhwada: Swachhta Hi Seva

BECIL observed Swachhta Pakhwada for the period from 16™ January 2023 to 31% January 2023 with
commitment and enthusiasm at its Headquarter /Corporate office and its Regional offices.

1)
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Swachhta activities being carried out at BECIL Bhawan, Noida

Celebration of International Women’s Day

BECIL celebrated International Women’s Day at BECIL Bhawan Noida on 015t March 2023. To encourage
and appreciate women, Ms. Shagun, a women entrepreneur was invited as the guest of honor. Team
building games/activities were planned and prepared to bring the employees together without any
gender biasness.

Hindi Pakhwada

BECIL celebrates Hindi Pakhwada from 14 September to 29 September every year for promotion of
Hindi as official language as per the guidelines issued by the Government of India. During the Hindi
Pakhwada, BECIL organized various competitions for the staff:-

e  Essay Writing

e  Poetry Competition

e Debate

e Hindi Official Language Quiz

Human Resources Development

BECIL recognizes its employees as most valued assets. Therefore, BECIL takes consistent strides towards
their development and well-being. BECIL is committed to create and maintain an ideal work culture for
an engaged and capable workforce.
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As on 31st March, 2023, the Company had total manpower strength of 293 employees including regular,
contractual and consultants.

BECIL emphasizes the development and career progression of the employees. BECIL’s management
team regularly organizes training programs that are directed towards improvement and productivity.

Appointment of Candidates belonging to SC/ST/OBC/Minority

The Company follows Government’s guidelines/instructions on reservation policies. Accordingly, the
guidelines/instructions of the Government on reservation matters in respect of SCs/STs/ OBCs and for
appointment of Minority have been/are taken care of while making recruitments and promotions in the
Company. Relevant Rosters are maintained as per guidelines for proper projection of reservation quota
fixed for these categories. Periodical check-up/inspections are carried out by the HR Officer and reports/
suggestions are given by them to the Competent Authority for consideration. Periodical reports/returns
are also sent to the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting, Department of Public Enterprises and other
Government Departments on action taken for the implementation of reservation policies.

BECIL’s Training Division

BECIL organized a series of training sessions aimed at enhancing the skills and knowledge of our
employees across various domains. An overview of the training sessions conducted on Procurement
through GeM Portal, Project Management, Cyber Fraud Prevention, Business Reporting, Sustainability
Reporting, and Empowering Women Executives is provided in the succeeding paragraphs.

¢  Procurement through GeM Portal:

Objective: To familiarize employees with the Government e-Marketplace (GeM) portal for
streamlined procurement.

Outcome: Employees gained insights into the GeM portal’s functionalities, improving efficiency in
procurement processes.

Training on Procurement through GeM Portal at BECIL Bhawan, Noida

* Project Management:

Objective: To equip employees with project management tools and methodologies.




IR
BECIL

BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
" Wi Ratna Company"

Wy

Outcome: Participants learned essential project management skills, enhancing their ability to plan,
execute and monitor projects effectively.

Cyber Fraud Prevention:

Objective: To raise awareness about cyber threats and preventive measures.

Outcome: Employees gained knowledge about cyber threats and best practices to safeguard BECIL’s
digital assets.

Business Reporting:

Objective: To enhance employees’ skills in data analysis and reporting.

Outcome: Participants learned how to generate meaningful insights from data, improving decision-
making processes.

Sustainability Reporting:
Objective: To promote sustainability practices within the organization.

Outcome: Employees were educated about sustainability reporting standards and the importance of
integrating sustainability into our operations.

Empowering Women Executives:

Objective: To empower and support female executives in their career growth.

Outcome: The training aimed to boost confidence, leadership skills, and career progression
opportunities for women in the organization.

Following specialized trainings have also been provided to the staff of the Company:

Training Programme on Companies Law from 05 to 08 June 2022 organized by National Academy
of Human Resource Development (No. of Executives 01)

Public Procurement Through Gem Portal from 23" to 24" June, 2022 organized by National
Productivity Council (No. of Executives 16)

Preparation of Financial Statements on 29" July, 2022 organized by SCOPE, Lodhi Road, Delhi (No.
of Executives 03)

Leadership Communication Programme on 22" July, 2022 organized by SP Jain School, Mumbai
(No. of Executives 01)

Risk Management: ESG & BRSR on 22" to 24" September, 2022 organized by VMC Management
Consulting (Vision360), THDC, Risihikesh  (No. of Executives 02)

Online Generic (Awareness) Training in Cyber Security on 18th October, 2022 and 28" October,
2022 organized by C-DAC, Hyderabad (No. of Executives 02)

Right to Information Act on 07% to 9" December, 2022 organized by Institute of Secretariat Training
& Development (No. of Executives 02)

Project Management Competence on 13" to 16" March, 2023 organized by Scope-Project
Management Association (No. of Executives 04)
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5. Memorandum of Understanding with Ministry of Information & Broadcasting

The company has signed Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting for the Financial Year 2022-23.

6. Corporate Governance

Our Corporate Governance Philosophy

The Company recognizes the significance of Corporate Governance and therefore it is committed to
follow the Corporate Governance norms as well as the best practices of transparency by providing
disclosures to all its stakeholders. With a view to strengthen and ensure transparencies in the Finance
wing, the Company has constituted an Audit Committee. The Company has also constituted Remuneration
Committee inter alia to decide the Performance Related Pay and Perks for its distribution across the
executives and non-unionized supervisors, within the limits prescribed by statutes.

During the year under review, the Company has also furnished quarterly progress report on the
implementation of Corporate Governance to the Department of Public Enterprises within stipulated
time. The company has secured “very good” rating under Corporate Governance Guidelines for the
Financial Year 2022-23. To ensure better transparency, the Company has incorporated a separate section
on Corporate Governance which is appended as ANNEXURE -I with this report.

A Management Discussion and Analysis Report has been prepared which forms an integral part of Annual
Report and appended as ANNEXURE —II.

The Company has also obtained a Certificate on compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance
Guidelines issued by Department of Public Enterprises, which is appended with the Annual Report as
ANNEXURE -lII.

Code of Conduct

The Company has laid down Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management of the
Company. The affirmation of compliance of the Code of Conduct of the Company has been obtained
from all concerned on annual basis. A declaration in this regard duly signed by Chairman & Managing
Director is appended as ANNEXURE —IV.

Vigil Mechanism

With a view to establish mechanism for employees to report to the management about unethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud, or violation of the Company’s General guidelines on conduct or ethics policy,
the Board of Directors of the Company in its 92" Meeting held on 28" January, 2014 approved Whistle
Blower Policy.

This mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees who avail of
the mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional
cases.

Vigilance Activities

Vigilance Section in the Company has been regularly issuing norms and guidelines as per direction
by the Central Vigilance Commission, Department of Public Enterprises and Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting regarding measures to strengthen all aspects of preventive vigilance for compliance.
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Periodical returns are being submitted regularly to Central Vigilance Commission, Central Bureau
of Investigation and Ministry of Information & Broadcasting and inquiries are properly and promptly
attended besides, surprise checks/inspections are carried out from time to time and constant vigil is kept.

Development and Implementation of Risk Management Policy

The Company is in the process of formulating the Risk Management Policy.

Number of Meetings of the Board

The Board met six times during the Financial Year 2022-23. The meeting details are provided in the
Report on Corporate Governance that forms part of this Annual Report.

Statement on Declaration given by Independent Directors

During the year under review, the Independent Directors of the Company have furnished declaration u/s
149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Policy on Remuneration of Senior Management and Other Employees

The Company has Personnel Manual duly approved by the Board of Directors which is applicable on
the regular employees.

7. Director
During the Financial Year 2022-23, Shri Jayant Sinha, Additional Secretary & Financial Advisor, Ministry
of 1&B was appointed as Government Nominee Director w.e.f. 08.04.2022.

The tenure of appointment of Shri B. Thiagarajan and Air Mshl. Virender Mohan Khanna (Retd.), Non-
official Directors has completed on 18.02.2023.

The Ministry of Information & Broadcasting appointed Mrs. Sunita Mangla as Non-official Director w.e.f.
28.02.2023 for a period of three years.

There was no other change in the Board of Directors during the Financial Year 2022-23.

Committees of the Board

As on March 31, 2023, the Board has two committees: the Audit Committee and the Remuneration
Committee. A detailed note on the Composition of the Board and its Committees is provided in the
Corporate Governance Report of this Annual Report.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement
As per Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors state that:

e in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

e the Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year and of the profit and loss of the
Company for that period;
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e the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate Accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

e the Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis; and

e the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

8. Audit Reports and Auditors

10.

11.

Statutory Auditors

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India appointed M/s Lunawat & Co., Chartered Accountants,
New Delhi as the Statutory Auditors of the Company under section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 for
the Financial Year 2022-23.

Audit Report
e By the Statutory Auditor in his report

The observations of the Auditors and related notes on accounts are self-explanatory and do not
require any further comments under section 134(3) (f) of the Companies Act, 2013

e By the Company Secretary in practice in his Secretarial Audit report

Since the Company doesn’t meet the requisite criteria mentioned under Section 204 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, Secretarial Audit is not applicable on the Company.

Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
The Comptroller and Auditor General of India conducted the accounts audit of the financial statements

of the Company and their comments/report is appended.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company’s CSR Policy is available on our website at www.becil.com. The annual report on our
CSR activities is appended as ANNEXURE-V to the Director’s Report.

Annual Return

As per provisions of Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, a copy of Annual Return in
the prescribed form, shall be published on the Company’s website and can be accessed at
www.becil.com .

Sexual Harassment

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its employees
and has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace. During the year under review,
there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The Company has formed an ‘Internal Complaint Committee’
consisting of four members from BECIL and one member from Young Women’s Christian Association
(YWCA).
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12.

13.

14.

BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

Right to Information Act, 2005

In order to promote transparency and accountability, appropriate action is taken to reply to queries from
any source whenever received, on time. In compliance to the provisions of the Right to Information
Act, 2005, Central Public Information Officers (CPIOs) and Appellate Authority have been appointed
and utmost care is being taken for timely compliance and dissemination of information.

Particulars of Employees Pursuant to Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

None of the employees of the Company has received remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed
in Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.
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Annexure-| to the Directors Report

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company’s Philosophy on Guidelines on Corporate Governance

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance encompasses a set of practices to ensure that
the Company’s Affairs are being managed in a manner which ensures accountability, transparency and
fairness in all Operations. The Company recognizes the significance of Corporate Governance and
therefore it is committed to follow the Corporate Governance norms as well as the best practices of
transparency by providing disclosures to all its stakeholders. BECIL has always believed in creating a
framework of best policies, practices, structures and ethics in the organization.

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors is the highest governance body of BECIL. The Board of Directors consists of
professionals drawn from diverse fields having rich knowledge and experience in the industry and
related sectors for providing strategic guidance and directions to the Company. The Board’s actions are
aligned with the Company’s best interests. The Company has defined guidelines and an established
framework for the meetings of the Board and its Committees.

Composition and Category of Directors

Being a Public Sector Undertaking, all the Directors of the Company are appointed by Government of
India. Articles of Association of the Company states that number of Directors shall not be less than three
and more than nine. The Directors are not required to hold any qualification shares.

As on 31 March, 2023 following was the composition and category of Directors in the Company:
®  One Chairman & Managing Director,

¢ Two Government Nominee Directors and

®  One Non-Official Directors

Attendance of Each Director at the Board Meetings and the Last Annual General Meeting

Following are the details of attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings and the last Annual
General Meeting:

Attendance Particulars

Name of the Directors Designation . Last Annual
Board Meeting .
General Meeting
Shri George Kuruvilla ghalrman & Managing 6 Yes
irector
Shri Sanjiv Shanker Director (Govt. Nominee) 6 Yes
Shri Jayant Sinha Director (Govt. Nominee) 6 Yes
Shri B. Thiagarajan (upto - .
18.02.2023) Non-Official Director 5 Yes
Air Mshl. V. M. Khanna (upto - .
18.02.2023) Non-Official Director 5 No
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Number of Board Meetings Held Along With Dates

There were six Board Meetings held during the Financial Year, the details of which are as hereunder:

S. No. Date of Meeting Place Board Strength No. of Directors
present
130 17.05.2022 Noida 5 5
131 10.08.2022 Noida 5 5
132 21.09.2022 Noida 5 4
133 10.01.2023 Noida 5 5
134 14.02.2023 Noida 5 5
134 adjourned 17.02.2023 Noida 5 4

Appointment of New Directors

During the Financial Year 2022-23, Shri Jayant Sinha, Additional Secretary & Financial Advisor, Ministry
of 1&B was appointed as Government Nominee Director w.e.f. 08.04.2022. The tenure of appointment of
Shri B. Thiagarajan and Air Mshl. Virender Mohan Khanna (Retd.), Non-official Directors has completed
on 18.02.2023. The Ministry of Information & Broadcasting has appointed Mrs. Sunita Mangla as Non-
official Director w.e.f. 28.02.2023 for a period of three years.

There was no other change in the Board of Directors during the Financial Year 2022-23.

3. Audit Committee

Brief Description of Terms of Reference

The term of reference of Audit Committee is in line with the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance.

Composition, Name of Members and Chairperson

The Board of Directors in its 120" Meeting held on 22" July, 2020 had reconstituted ‘“AUDIT COMMITTEE’
consisting of the following:

. . Position in
S. No. |Name Designation Committee
1. Shri B. Thiagarajan Non-official Part-time Director Chairman
2. Air Marshal V. M. Khanna (Retd.) Non-official Part-time Director Member
3. Shri George Kuruvilla Chairman & Managing Director Member
4, (vacant) Director (O&M) Member
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Meetings and Attendance during the Year

Details of meeting of Audit Committee during the Financial Year 2022-23 and attendance therein are as

2022-23

zath

under:
S. No. ’l\),‘ate .Of Name of the members Category Attendance
eeting
1. Shri B. Thiagarajan 1. Chairperson Present
1. 116.05.2022 2. Air Mshl. V. M. Khanna (Retd.) |2. Member Present
3. Shri George Kuruvilla 3. Member Present
1. Shri B. Thiagarajan 1. Chairperson Present
2. 109.08.2022 2. Air Mshl. V. M. Khanna (Retd.) |2. Member Present
3. Shri George Kuruvilla 3. Member Present
1. Shri B. Thiagarajan 1. Chairperson Present
3. 121.09.2022 2. Air Mshl. V. M. Khanna (Retd.) 2. Member Absent
3. Shri George Kuruvilla 3. Member Present
1. Shri B. Thiagarajan 1. Chairperson Present
4. 109.01.2023 . Air Mshl. V. M. Khanna (Retd.) |2. Member Present
3. Shri George Kuruvilla 3. Member Present

The Audit Committee of the Company has following roles and responsibilities:
e Oversight of Company’s Financial Reporting Process and Disclosure of its Financial Information to
ensure that Financial Statement is correct, sufficient and credible

e Recommending to the Board for fixation of Audit fees

e Approval of payment of Statutory Auditors

e Reviewing, with the Management, the Annual Financial Statement before submission to the Board
e Review of Quarterly Financial Statement before submission to the Board

e Review with the Management, performance of Internal Auditors and adequacy of the Internal Control
Systems

e Reviewing the adequacy of Internal Audit Function
e Discussion with Auditors any significant finding.
e Review of findings

e Discussion with Statutory Auditors before Audit commences, about Nature and Scope of Audit as
well as post Audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern

e Review functioning of Whistle Blower Mechanism
e Review all Related Party Transactions

e Review follow up action on Audit observation
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4. Remuneration Committee

Brief Description of Terms of Reference

As per Guidelines of Department of Public Enterprises, the Company has constituted Remuneration
Committee to decide the Performance Related Pay and Policy for distribution across the Executives and
Non-Unionized Supervisors, within the prescribed limits and to discharge all other functions as may
be decided from time to time. The composition of Remuneration Committee is in accordance with the
Guidelines of Department of Public Enterprises.

Composition, Name of Members and Chairperson

The Board of Directors in its 120" Meeting held on 22" July, 2020 had reconstituted ‘REMUNERATION
COMMITTEFE’ consisting of the following:

S. No. |Name Designation Position in Committee
1. Air Marshal V. M. Khanna Non-official Part-time Chairman
(Retd.) Director
2. Shri B. Thiagarajan Non-official Part-time Member
Director
3. (vacant) Govt. Nominee Director Member

Meetings and Attendance during the Year

Details of meeting of Remuneration Committee during the Financial Year 2022-23 and attendance
therein are as under:

S. No. |Date of Meeting Name of the members Category Attendance
1. 108.09.2022 1. Air Mshl. V. M. Khanna 1. Chairperson Present
(Retd.) 2. Member Present
2. Shri B. Thiagarajan

Remuneration Policy/Details of Remuneration to all the Directors

There is no pecuniary relationship or transactions of the Part-Time Directors vis-a-vis the Company
except sitting fees to the Independent Director. The Part-Time Official Directors nominated on the Board
by the Government of India do not draw any remuneration from the Company for their role as Director.
The sitting fees fixed for Part-Time Non-Official (Independent) Directors of the Company is Rs. 8,000/-
per meeting attended by them as fixed by the Board of Directors in meeting held on 9" May, 2013. None
of the Directors are holding any shares in the Company. The Whole-Time Functional Directors including
the Chairman and Managing Director are appointed by the Government of India and are being paid
remuneration as per terms of their appointment.

The details of remuneration paid to the Whole-Time Functional Directors during the Financial Year
2022-23 are as under:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

S. Name of Directors Gross Other Performance Stock Total
No. Salary Benefits Related Pay | Option
1. Shri George Kuruvilla 33.59 5.70 - - 39.29
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5. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Date, Time and Venue of the last three Annual General Meetings of the Company are as under:

AGM YEAR DATE TIME VENUE
Committee Room, Room No. 652, A -Wing
h _ . ’ ’ ’
25 2019-20 | 15.07.2021 12:00 PM 6th Floor, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001
) Committee Room, Room No. 652, A -Wing,
260 2020-21 30.11.2021 | T1:30 AM gy Floor, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001
31.01.2022 12:00 PM BECIL Bhawan, C-56-A/17, Sector-62, Noida
(adjourned) ' 201301 (UP) (Through Video Conferencing)
BECIL Bhawan, C-56-A/17, Sector-62, Noida
th . . ’ ’ ’
27 2021-22 | 22.09.2022 | 12:30 PM 201301 (UP)

Whether any Special Resolutions passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings
No Special Resolution was passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings.

6. Disclosures

Disclosures on materially significant Related Party Transactions that may have potential conflict with
the interests of Company at large

Details of transactions between the Company and its Key Managerial Personnel during the Financial Year
2022-23 are given in Note no. 30 of the Notes on Financial Statement. These transactions do not have
any potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large.

Items of expenditure debited in Books of Accounts, which are not for the purposes of the business

No expenditure was debited in the Books of Accounts during the Financial Year 2022-23 which are not
for the purposes of the Business.

Expenses incurred which are personal in nature and incurred for the Board of Directors and Top
Management

No expenses had been incurred which were personal in nature and incurred for the Board of Directors
and the Top Management.

Details of Administrative and Office Expenses as a percentage of Total Expenses vis-a-vis Financial
Expenses and Reasons for Increase

S. [Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 (%) 2021-22 (%)
No. (Rs. in (Rs. in (As percentage of | (As percentage of
Lakhs) Lakhs) total expenditure) | total expenditure)
1. |Total Expenses 106602.67| 73657.15 - -
2. |Administrative and Office 3114.27 2547.19 2.92 3.45
Expenses
3. |Finance Cost 1156.55 822.67 1.09 1.12
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Reason for Increase of Administrative and Office Expenses

During the year under review, the Administrative and Office Expenses have increased due to growth in
the business operations of the company.

Reason for increase of Finance Cost

During the year under review, the finance cost has increased due to increase in interest on overdraft.

7. Means of Communication

The Company communicates with its shareholders through its Annual Report, General Meetings and
disclosures through website. The Company does not publish its quarterly results. However, the audited
Annual Financial results are displayed on its website at www.becil.com . Information and latest updates
on Tenders/EOIs, details of tenders/contracts awarded, press releases, mission and objectives of the
Company can be accessed at Company’s website.

8. Compliance Certificate

A Certificate from a practicing Company Secretary regarding Compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance in accordance with the guidelines issued by the Department of Public Enterprises forms part
of the Annual Report.

Sd/-
(Sanjiv Shankar)

Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 09246687

Place: Noida

Date: 26.09.2023
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Annexure-Il to the Directors Report

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Media and Entertainment sector is predominantly a technology driven sector. With the rapid advances in
Information and Communication Technologies and the convergence in Broadcast, telecom and IT technologies,
the complete scenario of M&E sector is changing leading to new content generation, production and delivery
modes/platforms. These changes are impacting the whole eco-system of Media and Entertainment Industry all
over the world. Particularly now, the technologies like, the Internet of things, Robotics, Artificial Intelligence,
Location detection technologies, Advanced human-machine interfaces, AR/ VR/ Mixed realities, Big data,
and 3D technology are reshaping the way the M& E entities are producing and delivering their services to
the customers.

The advances in these technologies are impacting all industries so widely that it is being termed as Industrial
Revolution IR 4.0. These IR 4.0 advances are not only creating opportunities for the M&E Industry but also
posing challenges for it, as has been evident from the focus at the various activities and events that have been
taking place in the area of Media and Entertainment sector. By and large M&E Industry has been adopting
these new technologies to deliver better consumer-oriented services and the sector is growing at a steady rate
in various areas of business through innovations and new business models.

The consultancy and knowledge-based organizations play an important role in this and therefore BECIL being
a premier consultancy organisation in the area of Broadcasting has to keep abreast with the technological
developments and the changing needs of Industry. BECIL has been diversifying its activities to gear up
suitably to harness IR 4.0 technologies to contribute in development and growth of the M&E Industry by
helping meet the emerging requirements in the field.

1. Global Scenario

As mentioned above, IR 4.0 technologies like internet of things, robotics, Artificial Intelligence and
advanced human-machine interfaces, AR/ VR/ Mixed realities, Big data, Metaverse and 3D technology are
reshaping the way that M& E are going to produce and deliver Digital Media. Proliferation of OTT Video
Services, Digitization of Workflow and Adoption of IP for production and increasing Artificial Intelligence
applications in various areas are the major trends that are shaping the Broadcast Industry worldwide.
Broadcast Industry Global Trend Indicis are fairly indicative of the adoption of these technologies and
relative commercially important Industry Trends. According to findings, Multi-Platform Content Delivery
(MPCD), OTT and individualised/ targeted content delivery, Animation and VFX and Gaming etc. are
considered to be important commercially to the M&E business over the next decade. Other areas like
Remote productions, Application of Al in various areas of broadcasting and also Broadcasting to mobile
and handheld devices are emerging main focus areas.

The focus areas include:

e Digital Media

e OTT

e  Multi-platform Content Delivery

e |P Networking & Content Delivery
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e Cloud Computing

* Move to Automated Workflows
e Targeted Advertising

e Remote Production

e Centralized Operations

e Artificial Intelligence

e loT

e Content security

e Animation, VFX and Gaming

2. Indian Scenario

The Media and Entertainment Industry is a key growth driver for the Indian Economy. According to E&Y
M&E Report 2022-23:

e The Indian M&E sector continued its strong growth trajectory. It grew by INR348 billion (19.9%) to
reach INR2.1 trillion (US$26.2 billion), 10% above its pre-pandemic 2019 levels

e While television remained the largest segment, digital media cemented its position as a strong
number two segment, followed by a resurgent print

e The filmed entertainment segment recovered as theatrical releases doubled, and reclaimed the fourth
position overtaking online gaming

e The share of traditional media (television, print, filmed entertainment, OOH, music, radio) stood at
58% of M&E sector revenues in 2022, down from 71% in 2019

e |t is expected that the M&E sector will grow 11.5% in 2023 to reach INR2.34 trillion (US$29.2
billion), then grow at a CAGR of 10% to reach INR2.83 trillion (US$35.4 billion) by 2025

Television forms the core of the Indian M&E Industry contributing to around 48% of the overall revenue
of the industry. The thrust areas are distribution of TV content to connected devices, Smart TVs, Smart
Phones and wearable and portable devices. Content reformatting to suit multi-screen delivery continues
to engage the industry players.

IR 4.0 technologies promise to usher in an era of immersive, engaging, and ultra-realistic content for
consumers. A combination of XR, Al and 5G will revolutionize how users view sports, news and other
content.

New trends offer new opportunities to the industry in terms of opportunities for innovations, exploring new
content generation/curation systems and business models. Development and production of indigenous
multi-function Set-Top-Boxes and Setting up of High quality/ High-Definition Production Systems also
are the areas of focus. Need for providing Triple Play Services, Voice, Broadband & TV through Digitized
Cable TV Networks is another area awaiting exploitation for growth of broadband.

With the notification of content regulation of digital media and OTT platforms by MIB and data privacy
regulations, the regulatory compliance issues are also areas of concern with broadcasters and distribution
players. Also, the content security issues, content piracy and cyber security matters are engaging the
attention of media players.
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3. BECIL’s Role & Contribution

BECIL was initially set up for providing project consultancy services and turnkey solutions encompassing
the entire gamut of radio and television broadcast engineering covering establishment of Radio and TV
content production facilities and transmission facilities for terrestrial, satellite and cable TV broadcasting
in India and abroad. BECIL has now diversified into the fields of Strategic Projects in the area of Information
Communication Technology, Electronic Surveillance (namely CCTV, Access Control, Intrusion, Fire
Safety and Hydrants etc.), Electronic media contents including films, Sentinel Analytics and Counter
Drones/UAV etc. BECIL was incorporated with authorized capital of Rs. 250 Lakh the paid-up equity has
increased from 25 Lakh to 136.5 Lakh in the year 1995-96. At present Central Government of India is
holding 100% equity share capital. BECIL does not get any budgetary support from Government.

Over the years BECIL has grown in its operations and activities and contributed in development of
broadcasting sector in the country through consultancy and implementation of important Projects in the
areas of broadcasting and ICTs. Being a PSU, it has helped Ministry of Information & broadcasting in
implementation of key initiatives in the broadcasting sector, like introduction of private FM broadcasting
in the country and migration of TV broadcasting from analog to digital under Mission digitization project
of MIB. Being a technology company with focus on consultancy and turnkey solution, it has been in
the forefront of grasping new technological developments and helping in introduction of these in the
broadcasting sector in the country

Opportunities

As mentioned above, the company has now diversified into the fields of Strategic Projects in the areas
of Information Communication Technology, Electronic Surveillance (namely CCTV, Access Control,
Intrusion monitoring etc.), Electronic Media contents including films, Sentinel Analytics and Counter
Drones/UAV etc. The expanded activities include but not limited to:

e Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning, Technical Audit, Media Analysis, R&D in Broadcasting
and IT areas.

e Implementing projects pertaining to Digital India, City Surveillance, Safe City and Smart City etc.

e Initiatives for Make in India, Made in India and Manufacturing of equipment in broadcast sector to
reduce imports etc.

e Audio Video & Data Analysis and Cyber Security etc.

® Project Management Services right from Planning, Procurement & Installation, Operation and
Maintenance, Manpower Placement, AMC and providing total turnkey project solutions.

BECIL has acquired competency and enhanced its capabilities to provide consultancy in these areas and
is in the forefront of bringing new technologies in its various projects it executes for its clients. It has a
vast reservoir of pool of experts drawn from broadcasting, IT and Telecom areas. It is making continuous
efforts to enhance and update its core competencies to meet emerging challenges of new technologies.
It is venturing in to the new domains also, such as Electrical Vehicle (EV) charging technology, Solar
energy, Green technologies and Cyber security etc.

Some of the areas where BECIL has ventured into new business opportunities are:
e Digital Terrestrial Television expansion post Analog shut down.
e Digital TV and Radio Studios and advanced facilities for Sports, News and Music content Broadcasts

e OTT and Streaming Services
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e Multi-Channel FM Transmitting Systems

e Community Radio setups

®  Monitoring Systems for Radio and TV Channels

e CCTV and Surveillance -Access Systems

e Audit & Certification of DPOs and Regulatory compliance

e Solutions for TV content security, Data protection

e  Skill training in Broadcast technology and related areas

e Records Digitalization and Digital Archives etc.

e Manpower Resources and services including online examination

e Other services like, Smart Energy metering, Hologram and Barcoding
e Conferencing systems

e Smart/virtual Class rooms, VSAT systems

BECIL has taken up several projects in above areas to diversify and help boost its revenue.

In addition to the domestic market, quite sizable opportunities exist for BECIL in overseas markets of
African countries and that of the Middle East in various areas of Radio and Television. These opportunities
consist of not only executing their Projects but also in Consultancy Services for planning for their
Networks in the country.

In addition to the above, BECIL sees lot of opportunities in diversifying its operations to include
E-Governance, Smart City Projects and Make-in-India initiatives involving STB & similar devices for
Fixed, Portable and Mobile Reception.

Strengths and Weaknesses

BECIL is a Public Sector Enterprise which bestows on it certain advantages over the other similar
Consultancy Organizations in Private Sector but on the other hand also places it in certain disadvantages
in the matter of its operations. With this background, the Strengths and Weaknesses of BECIL are broadly
enumerated below:

Strengths:

e Functional Autonomy for quick decisions/Financial clearances

e Rich experience and proven track-record in Project execution

® Fast Mobilization and deployment of experts and Project personnel for speedy execution of Projects
e Efficient Work Flow, Periodic Review / Monitoring and fast response Mechanism

e Customized Solutions with flexible approach to meet client requirements

Weakness:
e Bound by the Rules and Regulations of a Public Sector Enterprise
e High recurring Expenditure

® Delay in recovery of outstanding dues from Government debtors
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BECIL is continuously endeavoring to enhance its revenues and to meet its targets in an efficient and
effective manner.

Risks and Concerns

Volatility of the Industry growth and dependency on specific clients are risk elements for the Company.

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy

BECIL has adequate internal control mechanism and an Internal Audit System commensurate with its
size and nature of business for enhancement of efficiency in operations and to ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules and regulations. Company has structured policies and guidelines for optimal
delegation of authority for facilitation of business.

The internal control system has been further strengthened through the followings:
¢ Internal Financial Control

The Company has adequate Financial Control on Financial Reporting (ICFR) in compliance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and such Internal Financial Control over financial reporting are
operating effectively. The controls have been designed to assure with respect to the proper maintenance
of accounting records, ensuring the orderly conduct of its business including adherence to the Company’s
policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of fraud and errors, and ensuring the
reliability of financial and operational information.

A report under clause (i) of Subsection 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been issued
by Auditor and same is annexed to the Independent Auditor’s Report indicating that the Company has
generally maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal financial control system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting operate effectively, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control.

e [nternal Audit

The Company’s Internal Audit is conducted by experienced professionals and external audit firms
selected through a transparent process.

Internal Auditors report to the Audit Committee, this ensures the Internal Auditors’ independence. In
addition to this, the audit reports are reviewed and synopses of Audit Reports along with compliances
are put up for consideration of the Audit Committee.

The internal control and audit systems are being reviewed periodically by the management as well as
by the Audit Committee, followed by corrective action, whenever necessary as a part of continuous
improvement. The internal control system ensures compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.

Financial Performance with respect to Operational Performance

BECIL has achieved the milestone of surpassing Rs. 1,000 Cr. turnover in FY 2022-23. The Company
has recorded growth of 42.40% in total turnover for Financial Year 2022-23 i.e. Rs. 1073,99.68 Lakhs as
compared to previous year turnover of Rs. 754,20.02 Lakhs, which is highest in 28 years of journey of
BECIL. The Net Profit of the company is Rs. 405.89 Lakhs in FY 2022-23 as compared to Rs. 11,08.87
Lakhs in FY 2021-22.
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9. Corporate Social Responsibility and Sustainability Development

The Company’s Corporate Social Responsibility and Sustainability Development Policy is available on
the website at www.becil.com. The annual report on our CSR activities is appended as ANNEXURE-V
to the Director’s Report.

Sd/-
(Sanjiv Shankar)

Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 09246687

Place: Noida

Date : 26.09.2023
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Annexure-lll to the Directors Report

SR & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

D-5 3rd Floor, Sector-10,
Noida Uttar Pradesh - 201301

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members

Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited
CIN: U32301UP1995GOI017744

56-A/17, BLOCK C, SECTOR 62,

NOIDA, UTTAR PRADESH - 201301

We have examined the compliance of provisions of Corporate Governance by Broadcast Engineering
Consultants India Limited for the financial year ended 31 March 2023 as stipulated in the guidelines on
Corporate Governance for Central Public Enterprises (CPSEs) issued by the Department of Public Enterprises,
Government of India, vide Office Memorandum Number 18(18)2005-GM dated 14" May, 2010.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management of the
Company. Our examination carried out is in accordance with the Guidelines on Corporate Governance
for Central Public Sector Enterprises. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements and/or affairs of the Company.

On the basis of all the records, documents, information and explanations provided by the management/
officer of the Company, we certify that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Guidelines on
Corporate Governance for Central Public Enterprises (CPSEs) issued by the Department of Public Enterprises,
Government of India, vide Office Memorandum Number 18(18)2005-GM dated 14" May, 2010 including

amendments made in it from time to time, if any, except our observation as under:

1. The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company is not in accordance with Guideline
number 3.1. Mr. B. Thiagarajan and Air Mshl. V. M. Khanna (Retd.) ceased to be Independent
Director w.e.f. 18.02.2023 and Mrs. Sunita Mangla was appointed as Independent Director with
effect from 28" February 2023, since then the Company has only one Independent Director on its
Board. Accordingly, the Audit Committee comprising with only one independent Director.

2. Company does not have any practice to provide training to the newly inducted Directors as required
under Guideline No. 3.7

1)
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3. We have notfound a system defined in the company for periodical review and reporting of compliances

of laws applicable to the Company.

However, the management has clarified that the Company follows practice to comply with all the
applicable laws. Whenever any instance of non-compliance is found, the same is reported to the
Management. We have not found any such reporting during the year under review.

4. The board had taken steps to prepare a formal statement of Board Charter and first draft has been
received by the Company and certain changes were suggested and same is under preparation by the
professional engaged.

5. We have not found any Risk Management Policy formally adopted by the Board and a system for
the integration and alignment of the risk management system with the corporate and operational
objectives as a normal business practice under Guideline No. 3.6.

This year also the management had clarified that the company has started the process of formation
and implementation of Risk Management Policy and same is under process.

6. We have not found this year also; any prescribe procedures to inform the Board members about the
risk assessment and minimization procedures accordingly there is no policy for periodical review to
ensure that executive management controls risk through means of a properly defined framework.

We further state that this certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company not the
efficiency and effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For SR & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Date: 15/09/2023 (Shama Jain)
Place: NOIDA Partner

Membership Number : F7731
Certificate of Practice Number : 8627
UDIN : FO07791E001013477
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ANNEXURE -1V TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

AFFIRMATION WITH COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT

Declaration by Chairperson & Managing Director regarding compliance with the Code of Conduct by Board
members and Senior Management during Financial Year 2022-23:

[, Sanjiv Shankar, Chairman & Managing Director, BECIL, do hereby declare on the basis of affirmation
received from the concerned Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company that the
Members of the Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance of the
Company’s Code of Business Conduct and Ethics during the Financial Year 2022-23.

Sd/-
(Sanjiv Shankar)
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 09246687

Place: Noida

Date: 30.04.2023
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ANNEXURE -V TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, as amended]

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company

BECIL has formed Corporate Social Responsibility and Sustainability Policy. BECIL believes that through
CSR there is formation of a dynamic relationship between the Company on one hand and society and
environment on the other. Accordingly, CSR is traditionally driven by a moral obligation and philanthropic
spirit which resonates with policy of the Company even from much before the applicability of CSR
provision under the Act.

Composition of CSR Committee:

SI. |Name of Director Designation | No. of meetings of CSR | No. of meetings of CSR
No. / Nature of |Committee held during | Committee attended
Directorship | the year during the year
1 | Shri Sanjiv Shankar, Chairman Nil Nil
Chairman & Managing
Director
2. |Capt. (IN) Saurav Chauhan  |Member Nil Nil
(Retd.), Director (O&M)
3. |Mrs. Sunita Mangla, Member Nil Nil
Non-official Director

Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR
projects approved by the Board are disclosed on the website of the company.

The Company, with the approval of the Board, has adopted the CSR Policy as required under Section
135 of the Companies Act, which is available at www.becil.com.

Provide the executive summary along with the web-link of Impact assessment of CSR
projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable

This clause is not applicable to BECIL.

a) Average net profit of the company as per Section 135(5).
Average net profit of the company as per Section 135 (5) is Rs. 454.53 Lakhs.
b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)
Rs. 9.09 Lakhs

c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years.

Nil
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d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any

e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (b + c-d)

6.

Nil

Rs. 9.09 Lakhs

(@) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

2022-23

8th

Total Amount

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Spent for the Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified
Financial Year. (Rs.| Unspent CSR Account as per |under Schedule VII as per second proviso to
in Lakhs) section 135(6). section 135(5).
Amount. Date of transfer. | Name of Amount. Date of transfer.
the Fund
1.00 8.00* - - - -

Note: The unspent amount is kept in BECIL’s FD account.

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

Nil

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

)

(2)

3)

@

&)

(6)

(7)

8)

Health Evaluation
among 250 school
children in urban
population in Delhi
NCR

(i)

Nagar in Uttar
Pradesh

SI. | Name of the Project | Item Local | Location of the Amount Mode of Mode of implementation
No. from the | area project. spent for the | implementa- | - Through implementing
list of | (Yes/ project (Rs. | tion - Direct agency.
activities | No). | State. | District. | in Lakh) (Yes/No). Name. | CSR registration
in number
Schedule
VII to the
Act.
1. Comprehensive Item no. | Yes | Gautam Buddha 1.00 Yes Nil Nil

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads

(e)

()

®

Nil

Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable

Not Applicable

Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b +8c +8d + 8e)

Rs. 1.00 Lakh

Excess amount for set off, if any

Yes
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7. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

SI. Preceding Amount Amount Amount transferred to any Amount
No. Financial transferred | spent in the | fund specified under Schedule | remaining to
Year. to Unspent reporting VII as per section 135(6), if be spent in
CSR Account |  Financial any. succeeding
under section | Year (in Rs.). | Name | Amount | Date of |financial years.
135 (6) (in of the | (inRs). | transfer. | (Rs. in Lakhs)
Rs.) Fund
1. 2019-20 - - - - - 4.18
2. 2020-21 - - - - - 4.18
3. 2021-22 - - - - - 4.18

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility
amount spent in the Financial Year

No

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
section 135(5)

Lack of proper projects

Sd/-

(Sanjiv Shankar)

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 09246687

Place: Noida
Date: 26.09.2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO
THE MEMBERS OF,
BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited,
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement
of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a notes to the financial statement, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone
financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March, 2023, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI) together with the ethical requirement that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the
Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have compiled with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters
We hereby invite your attention to the following matters:-

The company has not disclosed the following information which were required to be disclosed as per
Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013:

1. The company has not bifurcated the provision made for gratuity into short term and long-term liabilities.

2. The company has not disclosed status of its transaction with struck off companies, since the company is
yet to complete the process of identifying struck off companies out of its vendors/ customers etc.

However, our report is not modified in this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (5) of the Act, we have considered the directions issued by the Comptroller
& Auditor General of India. We give our report in the attached Annexure “B”.

3. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the statement of changes in equity and the Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standard
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure C”.

g.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact materially impact its
financial position except as mentioned as Contingent Liability in note no.31.

)
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ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a)

(o)

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Nothing has come to our notice that has caused them to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

v. The dividends declared and paid by the Company during the year is in accordance with Section
123 of the Act, as applicable.

vi. Since applicability of maintenance of audit trail in accounting software has been deferred vide
Companies (Accounts) Second Amendment Rules, 2022 to 1 April, 2023, we are not required
to comment upon the implementation and maintenance of audit trail for the year under audit.

For Lunawat & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F. R. No. 000629N

Sd/-

CA. Ramesh Kumar Bhatia

Partner
M. No. 080160
Place: DELHI

Date: 31.07.2023
UDIN: 2308060BGTJEZ7369
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ANNEXURE “A”

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our Report of even date to the standalone financial statements of the company for the
period 19'April’ 2022 to 315 March’2023.

We report that: -

i. (@) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;

(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets;

(b) As explained to us, the Company has a regular program of physical verification of its Property, Plant
and Equipment by which all Property, Plant and Equipment are verified in a phased manner, which
in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its Property,
Plant and Equipment. Accordingly, the physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment has
been carried out by the management during the year. We were informed that no discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

(c) As per information & explanation given by the management, the company does not own any
immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) hence the clause 3(i)(c) is not applicable to the
company.

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or
intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) As per information & explanation given by the management, neither any proceedings have been
initiated during the year under audit nor are there any pending proceedings against the company for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)
and rules made thereunder.

ii. (a) Asexplained to us, the physical verification of the inventory has been carried out by the management
at regular intervals during the year. The discrepancies noticed have been properly dealt with in tthe
books of account. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management
is appropriate.

(b) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate,
from banks on the basis of security of current assets and the quarterly returns or statements filed by
the company with such banks are not in agreement with the books of account of the company, the
company has reported a higher amount of Book Debts & Inventory as compared with the books of
accounts in all quarters (Refer Note no. 49.8 of Notes to Accounts for details).

iii. In our opinion, and according to the information & explanation given to us, the company has granted
unsecured loan to companies or any other party during the year.

a. During the year, the company has given loans to companies and other party as per the following
table:
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Vi.

Vil.

BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

Particulars Loan Given to Subsidiaries, Loan Given to Parties Other
Joint Ventures and Associates than Subsidiaries, Joint
Ventures and Associates
Aggregate Amount during the Nil 5,344.00 lakhs
year
Balance Outstanding as at the Nil 5,344.00 lakhs
Balance Sheet date

b. The terms & conditions of the grant of such loans are not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

c. In respect of these loans, the schedule of repayment of the principal & interest has been stipulated
however, the repayment will start after the moratorium period with effect from April, 2023. Further,
interest receipts are regular.

d. No amount is overdue as on the reporting date.
e. There are no overdue amounts related to these loans as on the reporting date.

f.  The company has not granted any loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms
or period of repayment.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account, in our opinion, the company has neither made any investments nor has it given any
guarantees or securities during the year. However, the company has granted loans to other companies
and has duly complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits or any amounts which are deemed to be deposits in contravention of the directives
issued by Reserve Bank of India and provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under, where applicable. No order has been passed
by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or RBI or any court or any tribunal.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not required to maintain cost
records specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act,
2013.

(@) According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including, Provident fund,
Employees’ State insurance, Income tax, Goods & Service tax, Custom Duty, Cess and any other
statutory dues to the extent applicable have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate
authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us there were no outstanding
statutory dues as on 31 of March, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the particulars of the disputed dues as at
31st March, 2023 which have not been deposited on account of matters pending before appropriate
authorities are as under:
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Name of Statute Nature of | Amount Involved Period to which Forum where dispute
Dues (Rs. in lakhs) theamount relates is pending
Sales Tax Act Sales Tax 551.04 F.Y. 2010-11 DVAT Department
& Interest
Finance Act, 1994 Service 211.28 F.Y. 2004-05 to Supreme Court of
Tax & F.Y. 2011-12 India
Interest
Income Tax Act, 1961 TDS & 3.75 F.Y. 2007-08 to TDS Ward
Interest F.Y.2010-11 &
F.Y. 2022-23

As per information & explanation given by the management and on the basis of our examination
of the books of account, no amount surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax, 1961 (43 of 1961) on account of any transactions which were not
recorded in the books of accounts.

(a)

In our opinion and according to the information & explanation given by the management, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or interest thereon to any
lender.

According to the information & explanation given by the management, company is not declared
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender;

As per information & explanation given by the management, term loans were applied for the
purpose for which the loans were obtained.

As per information & explanation given by the management, no funds raised on short term basis
have been utilised for long term purposes;

As per information & explanation given by the management, company has not taken any funds
from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates
or joint ventures.

As per information & explanation given by the management company has not raised loans during
the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

As per information & explanation given by the management company has not raised money by
way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and hence reporting
under clause (x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures during the year and hence reporting under clause (x)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to information & explanation given to us by the management, no fraud by the company
or no fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the year.

No report under subsection (1) of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013 has been filed by the
Auditor in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules 2014.

)
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Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

XVi.

XVili.

XViil.

XiX.

BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

(c)  As perinformation & explanation given by the management, no whistle-blower complaints have
been received by the company during the year.

The company is not a Nidhi Company, hence provision of clause xii (a), (b) and (c) of the order is not
applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all transactions
with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(@  Inouropinion, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature
of its business;

(b)  Reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by us in forming our
opinion on the financial statements;

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its
directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.

(@  The Company is not required to register under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act
1934.

(b)  According to the information & explanation given by the management the company has not
conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities;

() According to the information & explanation given by the management the company is not a Core
Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d)  According to the information & explanation given by the management, the company is not part
of any group, hence the provisions of clause xvi (d) are not applicable to the company.

The company has not incurred any cash loss in the current financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

According to the information & explanation given by the management and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans, the auditor is of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date
of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(@  According to the information & explanation given by the management, the provisions related to
Corporate Social Responsibilities as mentioned under section 135 of the Companies Act 2013
has become applicable to the company. In terms of provisions of Section 135 of the companies
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Act, 2013, the company is required to spend a sum of Rs. 9.00 lakhs being 2% of average net
profit of last three years towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) during the year 2022-23.
However, during the year under review, the company has spent only Rs 1.00 lakh towards CSR.
Further, the company has not transferred the unspent amount in respect of other than ongoing
projects, to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act, 2013 till the date of our
report. However, the time period for such transfer i.e. six months of the expiry of the financial
year as permitted under the second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act, has not
elapsed till the date of our report.

(b)  The company has not undertaken any ongoing projects related to CSR Activities, therefore
compliance of provision of sub section 6 of section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 in this respect
is not required to be reported.

xx.  Since this audit report is for standalone financials statements, hence, clause xxi of the order related to
any qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements is not
applicable.

For Lunawat & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F. R. No. 000629N

Sd/-

CA. Ramesh Kumar Bhatia
Partner

M. No. 080160

Place: DELHI

Date: 31.07.2023
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ANNEXURE“B”
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

We have conducted the audit of accounts of Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited for the period
1t April” 2022 to 31 March’2023 in accordance with the directions/sub-directions issued by the C&AG
of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have complied with all the
directions/sub-directions issued to us.

For Lunawat & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F. R. No. 000629N

Sd/-

CA. Ramesh Kumar Bhatia

Partner

M. No. 080160

Place: DELHI

Date: 31.07.2023

Enclosed: Directions u/s 143(5) are attached.
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AUDIT REPORT OF BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS
INDIA LIMITED FOR THE PERIOD 01/04/2022 TO 31/03/2023
PURSUANT TO DIRECTIONS/SUB-DIRECTIONS UNDER SECTION

143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013

Directions for the year 2022-23

1.

Whether the company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions through IT system?
If yes, the implications of processing of accounting transactions outside IT system on the integrity of
the accounts along with the financial implications, if any, may be stated.

Yes, the company has a system in place to process all the accounting transactions through IT system.
Accounting software, Tally ERP9 is being used; however, same is not integrated with the business
operations.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/
interest etc. made by a lender to the company due to the company’s inability to repay the loan? If
yes, the financial impact may be stated. Whether such cases are properly accounted for? (In case,
lender is a Government company, then this direction is also applicable for statutory auditor of Lender
Company).

As per the information given to us, there is no such case of waiver / write off of debts/ loans / interest
etc. made by a lender to the company.

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received/receivable for specific schemes from Central/State
government or its agencies were properly accounted for/utilized as per its term and conditions? List
the cases of deviation.

As per the information given to us, Company did not receive any funds for any specific scheme from
Central/State agencies.

For Lunawat & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F. R. No. 000629N

Sd/-

CA. Ramesh Kumar Bhatia
Partner

M. No. 080160

Place: DELHI

Date: 31.07.2023
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ANNEXURE “C” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (f) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Broadcast Engineering Consultants
India Limited as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

(o8
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A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

However, further improvement is required in the documentation of Internal Financial Controls of the Company
in respect of its risk assessment process, risk analysis of different functional areas and incorporating the process
flows at departmental levels including risk mitigation in respect of strengthening of the monitoring of controls
in respect of expenses and fixed assets, confirmation/ reconciliation of other current and noncurrent assets,
trade payables, other financial liabilities and other current liabilities and inadequate design of information
technology system and application controls that prevent the information system from providing complete
and integrated information consistent with financial reporting objectives.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters

For Lunawat & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F. R. No. 000629N

Sd/-

CA. Ramesh Kumar Bhatia
Partner

M. No. 080160

Place: DELHI

Date: 31.07.2023
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

Particulars Note As at March 2023 As at March 2022
No. Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital 3 136.50 136.50
Reserves & Surplus 4 2,216.42 1,977.06
2,352.92 2,113.56
Non-current Liabilities
Long term borrowings 5 4,670.25 9,071.80
Other Long-term liabilities 6 470.51 553.73
Long term Provisions 7 539.10 467.54
5,679.86 10,093.07
Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings 8 10,164.97 305.20
Trade Payables 9
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 1,870.56 -
Others 21,030.56 12,045.30
Other Current Liabilities 10 19,427.21 18,059.59
Short Term Provisions 11 23.64 24.71
52,516.94 30,434.80
TOTAL 60,549.72 42,641.43
ASSETS
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets 12
Property, Plant and Equipment 1,240.43 995.88
Intangible Assets 19.38 5.03
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 13 235.76 261.98
Other non-current assets 14 351.98 226.34
1,847.53 1,489.23
Current Assets
Inventories 15 858.06 87.59
Trade Receivables 16 38,545.39 28,525.94
Cash and bank balances 17 5,884.23 6,813.19
Short Term loans and advances 18 13,138.71 5,161.80
Other Current Assets 19 275.80 563.68
58,702.19 41,152.20
TOTAL 60,549.72 42,641.43
Significant Accounting Policies 2
The accompanying notes from 1 to 49 are integral part of the financial statements.
As per our Report of even date attached
Sd/-

M/s Lunawat & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 000629N

Sd/-

Ramesh K. Bhatia
Partner

M. No. 080160 Sd/-
UDIN: 23080160BGTJEZ7369
Place : Noida (U.P.)

Date: 31.07.2023

Sanjiv Shankar
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 09246687

(Awadhesh Pandit)

General Manager (Finance)/

Secretary to the Board

For and on behalf of Board of the Directors

Sd/-

Sunita Mangla
Director

DIN : 10098117

)
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Particulars Note No. | For the year ended March | For the year ended March
2023 2022

INCOME
Revenue from Operations 20 1,06,835.20 74,433.75
Other Income 21 564.48 986.27
Prior Period Income 28 - -
Total Income 1,07,399.68 75,420.02
EXPENDITURE
Cost of Material Consumed 22 10,362.20 5,375.07
Service Cost & Related Expenses 23 91,969.65 64,912.21
Employee Benefits Expenses 24 1,262.00 1,111.15
Finance Cost 25 1,156.55 822.67
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 26 147.91 155.65
Other expenses 27 1,699.91 1,263.76
Prior period Expenses 28 4.45 16.64
Total Expenditure 1,06,602.67 73,657.15
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS 797.01 1,762.87
Exceptional ltems - -
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX 797.01 1,762.87
Tax Expense
Income tax expense 146.59 312.84
MAT Credit (entitlement)/reversal 373.01 (312.84)
Adjustment for prior period tax (154.70) -
Deferred Tax (credit)/charge 26.22 654.00

391.12 654.00
PROFIT/ (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR 405.89 1,108.88
Earning/(Loss) per share - Basic & Diluted(Rs.) 29 297 812
Significant Accounting Policies 2

The accompanying notes from 1 to 49 are integral part of the financial statements.
As per our Report of even date attached
Sd/-

M/s Lunawat & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 000629N

Sd/-

Ramesh K. Bhatia
Partner

(Awadhesh Pandit)

General Manager (Finance)/
Secretary to the Board

For and on behalf of Board of the Directors

M. No. 080160 Sd/- Sd/-

Sunita Mangla
Director
DIN : 10098117

UDIN: 23080160BGTJEZ7369
Place : Noida (U.P.)
Date: 31.07.2023

Sanjiv Shankar
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 09246687

(72
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Partichlar: As at March 2023 As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)

1 CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 797.01 1,762.87

Adjustments for non operating items-

Depreciation and amortization 147.91 155.65
Interest on Term Loan 478.03 104.22
Interest on MSME 45.43 -
Exchange Fluctuation Loss/(gain) - 0.07
Rent Equilisation Expenses (1.91) (27.13)
Excess Provision written back (0.18) (72.45)
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets - (1.76)
Interest Income (488.66) (746.61)
Operating profit before working capital changes 977.63 1,174.86

Adjustments for changes in working capital

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (770.52) 8.47
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivable and other assets (9,699.29) (2,700.29)
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances (8,180.37) (1,978.97)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade payables and other Liabilities 12,180.10 3,873.73
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions 70.48 553.36
Cash Generated/(used) from/in Operating activities (5,421.97) 931.14
Less : Taxes Paid (158.13) -
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (5,580.10) 931.14

2 CASH FLOW INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest received 446.21 733.57
Purchase of Fixed Assets (406.72) (110.45)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets - 4.50
(Increase)/Decrease in non current assets (118.78) (117.65)
Investment in fixed deposits (1,321.56) (560.18)
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (1,400.85) (50.21)

3 CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Short-term borrowings received/(repaid) (net) 5,730.79 (6,338.17)

Increase/(Decrease) in other long term Liabilities (83.22) 107.91

)
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Particulars

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs)

Proceeds from Term Loan

Dividend paid (including tax & interest)
Repayment of Term Loan

Interest paid on term loan

Net Cash for Financial Activities

Net Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalent
Add : Opening Cash and Cash Equivalent
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalent

Components of cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the
Year (refer note 17)

Cash on Hand
In Current Account

Fixed Deposits (Maturity within 3 months of reporting date )

- 9,262.00
(166.53) (12.36)
(272.58) (468.00)
(478.03) (104.22)
4,730.43 2,447.16
(2,250.52) 3,328.09
4,645.98 1,317.89
2,395.46 4,645.98
0.94 0.06
2,294.52 1,690.90
100.00 2,955.02
2,395.46 4,645.98

Note :

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared using the Indirect Method in accordance with Accounting Standard-3 “Cash Flow

Statement” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

As per our Report of even date attached

M/s Lunawat & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 000629N

Sd/-

Ramesh K. Bhatia
Partner

Sd/-
(Awadhesh Pandit)

General Manager (Finance)/

Secretary to the Board

For and on behalf of Board of the Directors

M. No. 080160

UDIN: 23080160BGTJEZ7369
Place : Noida (U.P.)

Date: 31.07.2023

Sd/-

Sanjiv Shankar

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 09246687

Sd/-

Sunita Mangla
Director

DIN : 10098117
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2023

General Information

Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL), a Mini Ratna Central Public Sector Enterprise
(CPSE) was incorporated on 24th March, 1995 under the Companies Act, 2013 (erstwhile the Companies
Act,1956) by Government of India with 100% equity share capital of BECIL held by President of India
through Secretary and Joint Secretary of Ministry of Information & Broadcasting.

The Company was initially set up for providing project consultancy services and turnkey solutions
encompassing the entire gamut of radio and television broadcast engineering, establishment of
transmission facilities i.e content production facilities, terrestrial, like satellite and cable broadcasting
in India and abroad and the company has now diversified into the fields of Strategic Projects such
as Information Communication Technology, Electronic Surveillance (namely CCTV, Access Control,
Intrusion, Fire Safety, Hydrants, etc.), Electronic Media contents including films, Sentinel Analytics,
Counter Drones/UAV etc. The activities include but not limited to Supply, Installation, Testing &
Commissioning, Consultancy Services, Technical Audit, Media Analysis, R&D, projects pertaining to
Digital India, City Surveillance, Safe City, Smart City, Make in India, Made in India, Manufacturing,
Audio Video & Data Analysis, Cyber Security, Engineering, Procurement & Construction, Project
Management Services, Operation and Maintenance, Manpower Placement, AMC and providing the
total turnkey project for the critical information infrastructure.

2 Significant Accounting Policies
2.1

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis in accordance
with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India and to comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and
are consistent with those used in the previous year.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products
and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current
and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Accounting Principles requires that:
(i)  The management makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities,

(i) Disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as on the date of the financial statements.
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2.2 Revenue/Expenditure Recognition
a)  Sale of Goods/ SITC Project : Sale of Goods/ SITC Project includes-

i) Sales of goods : Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods have been passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of
the goods.

ii)  Income from Supply, Installation ,Testing & Commissioning (SITC) : The revenue from
SITC/ Turnkey Projects is recognised on the basis of percentage of completion method
as determined by the management only on the basis of estimate of cost and progress of
completion, which are available with reasonable accuracy.

b) Sale of Technical Services : Sale of Technical Services includes-

i) Income from Consultancy and Technical Services : The Company recognizes revenue
when persuasive evidence exists, usually in the form of an arrangement; that significant
risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, the amount of the
revenue can be measured reliable, the recovery delivery has occurred or services have been
rendered; seller’s price to buyer is fixed or determinable; and collectability is reasonably
assured.

ii) Income from maintenance : Revenues from maintenance contracts are recognized pro-
rata over the period of the contract as and when services are rendered.

iii) Income from Recruitment : Revenues from recruitment are recognised on accrual basis.
BECIL is engaged in providing services for conducting test to different organisations for
the recruitment of their personnel against which it collects money from the organisation /
candidate appearing in the test and the same is booked as income.

¢)  Income from Manpower & Placement Services :

Revenues from Manpower Placement contracts are recognized pro-rata over the period of the
contract as and when services are rendered.

d)  Taxes on Revenue : The company collects Goods and service tax (GST) or applicable taxes, if
any, on behalf of the government and, therefore, it is not an economic benefit flowing to the
company. Hence, it is excluded from revenue.

e) Interest Income :
i) Interest on Fixed Deposit (FDR’s) are recognized on accrual basis.
ii)  Interest on Income Tax Refund is recognized on cash basis.
iii)  Other Interest Income is recognized when there is reasonable level of certainty that the
earned income will be receivable by the company.
2.3 Valuation of Inventories

i) The sales Project includes stock comprising of raw material and spares is valued at cost or net
realizable value whichever is lower. Cost of raw materials and spares is determined on FIFO
basis.

ii)  Work in Progress is valued as follows :

a) 100% of the cost of material issued/supplied.
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b)  all other direct expenses attributable to the project/contract till the end of the financial
year.

Stock-in-transit is recognized for goods shipped up to year end.

Property, Plant & Equipment

i) Property , Plant & Equipments owned by the Company are stated at cost of acquisition less
accumulated Depreciation and impairment losses. All costs relating to the acquisition and
installation incurred to bring the Fixed Assets into a condition of use are capitalized.

ii)  Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment (except leasehold land) has been provided
pro rata from the time it is available for use following the written down value method,
over the estimated useful lives which are in line with those indicated in Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013.

iii)  Depreciation on additions/deductions is provided from the date of assets being available
for use for their intended purpose upto the date of their disposal.

iv)  Assets individually costing below Rs. 5,000/~ are fully depreciated during the year they are
put to use.

v)  Cost of leasehold land is amortized over the period of lease of 90 Years. Amortisation on
land has been provided using Straight Line Method(SLM).

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the
estimated useful economic life. The company uses a rebuttable presumption that the useful life
of an intangible asset will not exceed ten years from the date when the asset is available for
use. All intangible assets are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the
intangible asset may be impaired.

Impairment of Assets

i) The carrying amounts of the assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. For assets that are not yet available for use, the recoverable
amount is estimated at each balance sheet date.

ii)  An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-
generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the
profit and loss account.

iii)  Animpairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined
net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

2.6 Allowance for Debts for Debtors
i)

The value of Trade Receivables on realization in the ordinary course of business will not be less
than the value at which these are stated in the Balance Sheet.

)
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Trade Receivables from non-Government/private entities outstanding for over 5 years are
periodically reviewed and partial/full allowance is made on case to case basis only when a debt

becomes doubtful of recovery or in case the matter is under arbitration or in Court, the provisions
for debts shall not be made till the receipt of final order.

When the Trade Receivables are due from Central Government/State Government/Autonomous
Bodies/PSUs/Sovereign Bodies/Semi-Government entities (Government), there is no doubt in
recovery of the dues and there is no question of dues becoming bad in any condition or if the
matter is under arbitration or in Court , in such case, allowance is made as per the final order or
only when the entity is closed by the Government.

2.7 Written Back of Trade Payables

2.8

29

2.10

i)

ii)

Trade Payables for over 5 years are periodically reviewed and partial/full amount is written back
on case to case basis, when :

a.  The Vendors have not completed the project on time or made the corrections/modifications
as per requirement of the client and their payment was held for over 5 Years, or

b.  There is no accounting transaction held in their ledger account for over 5 Years, or

C. The vendors have not registered their claim in court or arbitration , with in the limitation
period.

In case the Matter is under arbitration or in court, the Written back of Trade Payables shall not
be done till the receipt of Final order.

Allowance for doubtful loans & advances

i)

ii)

iiii)

The value of Loans and advances on realization in the ordinary course of business will not be
less than the value at which these are stated in the Balance Sheet.

Loans & advances from non-Government/private entities outstanding for over 5 years are
periodically reviewed and partial/full allowance is made on case to case basis only when a loan
and advance becomes doubtful of recovery or in case the matter is under arbitration or in Court,
the provisions for doubtful loans & advances shall not be made till the receipt of final order.

When the Loans & advances are due from Central Government/State Government/Autonomous
Bodies/PSUs/Sovereign Bodies/Semi-Government entities (Government), there is no doubt in
recovery of Loans & Advances (dues) and there is no question of dues becoming the bad in any
condition or if the matter is under arbitration or in Court, in such case, allowance is made as per
the final order or only when the entity is closed by the Government.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short term
balances with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisitions which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and be subject to an insignificant risk of change in
value.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow statement is made using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts
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or payments. The cash flows from operating, financing and investing activities of the Company are
segregated.

2.11 Employee Benefits

i)

ii)

iii)

Provident fund and Employees’ Family Pension Scheme contributions are accounted for as and
when the liability arises . Liability for Earned Leave, Half pay leave on retirement and Leave
Travel Concession are accounted for in accordance with Actuarial Valuation.

The Company has parked/invested its Gratuity amount equivalent to the provisions available
in the books of accounts in the Financial Year 2018-19 with the Life Insurance Corporation of
India under the LIC’s Group Gratuity Cash Accumulation Scheme and determined the liability/
provision of Gratuity based upon the demand raised by the LIC of India which has been disclosed
under Other Current Liabilities as well as Short Term Loans and Advances.

Further, the Company has taken Term Insurance Plan from LIC of India to secure the employee’s
life benefits during their tenure of service.

The Actuarial Liabilities are determined with reference to employees at the end of each financial
year, in compliance with the Accounting Standard (AS) 15.

Medical Reimbursement
For Regular Employees :

a) All regular employees including officers on deputation shall be covered under medical
insurance scheme. As in-patient in an approved hospital all the expenses under medical
insurance cover shall be paid by the insurance company and expense if any beyond the
insurance cover shall be paid directly by BECIL to the hospital.

b)  Out door treatment for self and family members shall be reimbursed limited to one month
basic pay in a financial year. Employees will be entitled to reimbursement of vaccination
charges in full and expenses incurred on vaccination shall not be included in the limit of
one month pay prescribed for reimbursement of medical treatment charges.

c) employees who have completed 40 year of age and above are permitted to undergo
medical health check up.

For Retired Employees :

a) For OPD treatment of the persons retired on superannuation from BECIL, the Company shall
meet the expenditure from the internal resources but the maximum annual entitlement for
executives and non-executives shall be limited upto Rs 36000/- and Rs 18000/~ respectively
subject to production of medical bills.

b)  For taking care of emergency medical needs of such retired officials and their entitled
Family members, BECIL shall cover them under Mediclaim Health Care Scheme through
Insurance company by paying insurance premium annually and the maximum coverage
shall be Rs 6 Lakh for Executive and Rs 3 Lakh for Non-executives respectively.

Performance Related Pay (PRP) - Pay scales of the employees has been revised w.e.f. 01.01.2007
in accordance with the DPE directions. In pursuance of the Presidential Directives a remuneration
committee has been constituted. The Remuneration Committee consider the performance

9
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2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

management system of the Company in terms of DPE guidelines. The Performance Related Pay
is provided for on approval basis i.e.as and when MoU rating is received from DPEs/Ministry of
1&B.

Accounting for Foreign Exchange Transactions

i) Balance in Bank Account & Liabilities denominated in a foreign currency are restated at the
prevailing closing rate as on 31st March.

ii)  Exchange difference arising on Liabilities incurred for deposit works is adjusted in the account of
respective parties/recoverable from parties.

iii)  Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Reserve has been adjusted in books of account on account of
fluctuations in Foreign Exchange during the year.

Taxation

The accounting treatment for Income Tax in respect of the Company’s income is based on the
Accounting Standard (AS) 22 on “Accounting for Taxes on Income” for both Current Tax and Deferred
Tax.

a)  Current Tax : Provision for Taxation is ascertained on the basis of assessable profit computed in
accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.

b)  Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) Credit : Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognised, as an asset
only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal
income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible
to be recognised as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in guidance
notes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, this side asset is created by way
of a credit to the statement of the Profit & Loss account and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement
under Loans & Advances. The company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes
down the carrying amount the MAT credit entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing
evidence to the effect that Company will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period.

<) Deferred Income tax is recognised on timing difference between the accounting income and
the taxable income for the year, originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or
more subsequent period. Such deferred tax is quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or
substantively enacted as at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised and carried
forward to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will
be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realize.

Unbilled Expenditure & Revenue

The Company recognizes Income/revenue on accrual basis for the project not completed/partial
delivery of goods/cost of work-in-progress in case the billing is not raised as on 31st March due to
contractual terms & conditions. The same is reversed at the time of raising the actual/final bills in
the subsequent accounting Year. The Statutory obligations are discharged at the time of raising the
actual/final bills. Accordingly, expenditure will be recognized in the books of accounts on the basis of
matching concept of the accounting norms.

Proposed Dividend :

Provision of Dividend declared/approved in the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is accounted for in
the year in which Annual General Meeting is held.
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2023

Share Capital
Particulars As at March 2023 As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Authorised

2,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each
(March 31, 2022 : 2,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each)

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up
1,36,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid up
(March 31, 2022 : 1,36,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each)

TOTAL

250.00 250.00
136.50 136.50
136.50 136.50

Reconciliation of Number of Shares

Particulars

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs)

Equity Shares
Opening Balance No of. Shares
Amount (in Lakhs)
No of. Shares
Amount (in Lakhs)
No of. Shares

Amount (in Lakhs)

Changes during the Year

Closing Balance

1,36,500
136.50
1,36,500
136.50

1,36,500
136.50
1,36,500
136.50

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% in equity shares of the company

Name of the Shareholder

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs)

- No of Shares held
- % of holding

President of India

1,36,500
100%

1,36,500
100%

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.100/-. Each holder of equity
shares is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be
in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Shares held by promotors at the end of the year

NS(;. Promoter Name No. of Shares % of Total shares % Change during the year
1 | President of India through Secretary, 1,36,499 99.99% | No Change during the year
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting
2 | President of India through Joint Secretary, 1 0.01% | No Change during the year
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting
1,36,500 100%

61)
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2023

4. Reserves & Surplus
Particulars As at March 2023 As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
a) General Reserve
As per Last Balance Sheet 555.30 444.41
Add : Transfer from P&L A/c 40.59 110.89
595.89 555.30
b) Corporate Social Responsibility
As per Last Balance Sheet 4.18 4.18
Add : Transfer from P&L A/c - -
4.18 4.18
¢) Surplus in statement of Profit & Loss
Opening Balance 1,417.58 431.95
Add : Profit/(Loss) for the year 405.89 1,108.88
1,823.47 1,540.83
Less : Appropriations
i) Dividend Paid 166.53 12.36
ii) Tax on Dividend - -
iii) Transfer to Corporate Social Responsibility - -
iv) Transfer to General Reserve 40.59 110.89
207.12 123.25
1,616.35 1,417.58
Total @) + (b) + (0) 2,216.42 1,977.06
5. Long Term borrowings
Particulars As at Mat:ch 2023 As at Mar:ch 2022
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Secured
Term Loan - From Banks # 1,104.42 1,377.00
Term Loan - From IREDA ## 8,000.00 8,000.00
Less: Current maturities of Long term borrowings (disclosed (4,434.18) (305.20)
under the head “short term borrowings” refer note 8)
4,670.25 9,071.80

# The loan shall be repaid in 48 equal monthly instalments of Rs. 33.49 Lakhs (including interest) each
after a repayment holiday of 12 months from the date of disbursement. However, monthly interest to
be paid as and when applied during the moratorium. Rate of interest is 1 year MCLR which 7.35%
per annum presently +0.60% or 9.25% per annum whichever is lower.Working Capital Term loan is
secured by 2nd charge on primary security obtained for the existing credit facilities. Term loan to be
covered under 100% guarantee coverage by National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company Limited
(NCGTO).
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## The short term Loan of Rs 8,000 Lakhs is taken from India Renewable Energy Development Agency
Limited (IREDA) for execution of projects pertaining to Waste Disposal Management/ LED Smart
Lighting (ESCO Based)/ Smart Metering Projects/ Other RE Projects. The loan shall be repaid in 36
equal monthly instalments.

However the Unutilized amount of Rs. 26.56 Crore is return to IREDA in the month of June 2023 ,
therefore the monthly installment will reduced accordingly. After the refund of amount, the installment

is Rs. 161.94 Lakhs per month equally distributed in 33 installments.

Other Long Term Liabilities

Particulars

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs)

Security Deposit and Retention Money

470.51

553.73

470.51

553.73

Long Term Provisions

Particulars

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs)

Provision for Employees Benefits
Gratuity
Half Pay Leave
Earned Leave
Leave Travel Concession

210.41 171.53
30.75 27.64
289.23 259.83
8.71 8.54
539.10 467.54

Short Term Borrowings

Particulars

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs)

Secured

Overdraft from Banks* *

Current maturities of Long term borrowings
- Term Loan - From Banks # (Refer note 5)

5,730.79 -
4,434.18 305.20
10,164.97 305.20

** Overdraft limit of Rs.7,000 Lakhs (previous year Rs.7,000 Lakhs) secured by hypothecation of stock and
book debts of the company and collaterally secured by the exclusive charge by way of hypothecation of
entire movable fixed assets of the company, EMG/first charge on factory land and building situated at plot
no 56-A/17, Block C, sector - 62, Noida, Gautam Budh Nagar, UP at the rate of 1 Year MCLR +3.00%
(Previous year 1 Year MCLR +3.00%).

** During the Year , a cash credit account opened in HDFC Bank with a credit facilty of Rs 2,500 Lakhs
(previous year Rs.Nil ) secured by paripasu Charge in entire current assets, movable Fixed Assets and
Second charge on property at plot no 56-A/17, Block C, sector - 62, Noida, Gautam Budh Nagar, UP and
at the rate of interest @8.35 per annum (Previous year Nil).

)
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Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2023

(i) Trade Payables ageing schedule as on March 2023

Amount in Lakhs

Outstanding for following periods from due date of
. payment
Particulars Total
Less than 1 More than 3
1-2 years 2-3 years

year years
(i) MSME 1,868.48 1.24 0.28 0.56 1,870.56
(ii) Others 16,622.93 659.84 529.15 1,496.41 19,308.33
(iii) Disputed dues— MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues— Others - - - - -
(v) Unbilled Expenditure 1,722.23 - - - 1,722.23
Total 20,213.64 661.08 529.43 1,496.97 22,901.12

(ii) Trade Payables ageing schedule as on March 2022

(iii)

Amount in Lakhs

Outstanding for following periods from due date of
. payment
Particulars Total
Less than 1 More than 3
1-2 years 2-3 years
year years
(i) MSME - - - - -
(ii) Others 6,342.63 1,759.65 1,145.21 1,794.58 11,042.07
(iii) Disputed dues— MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues— Others - - - - -
(v) Unbilled Expenditure 1,003.26 - - - 1,003.26
Total 7,345.89 1,759.65 1,145.21 1,794.58 12,045.33

Information as required to be furnished as per section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) for the year ended March 31, 2023 is given below. This
information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
information available with the Company.

Particulars

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs)

Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises

1,825.13
45.43

Interest due on above

1,870.56

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section
16 of the MSMED Act 2006 along with the amounts of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day
during each accounting year.
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2023

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of
delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond
the appointed day during the year) but without adding the
interest specified under the MSMED Act 2006.

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the
end of each accounting year.

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable
even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest
due as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the
purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under
section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006

Other Current Liabilities

45.43

As at March 2023

As at March 2022

Particulars Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Advance from Customers 5,507.47 7,213.91
Tower Rent payable to MI&B 1,549.86 1,885.03
Interest on Tower Rent payable to MI&B 478.01 478.01
Income Tax Refund Payable 865.34 -
Expenses Payables 4,129.09 3,525.02
Security Deposit and Retention Money 2,679.04 1,933.21
Earnest Money Deposit from Suppliers 616.71 375.61
TDS Payable 626.20 430.23
Employee Provident Fund Payable 714.18 654.21
ESI Payable 91.56 88.20
GST payable 1,698.14 1,252.34
TDS on GST payable 341.30 118.00
Professional Tax Payable 0.63 0.41
Rent Equalization Reserve 8.03 9.94
Performance related Pay Payable 121.65 95.47

19,427.21 18,059.59

Short Term Provisions

Particulars

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs)

Provision for employee benefits
i) Half Pay Leave
ii) Earned Leave

iii) Leave Travel Concession

3.43 1.53
18.64 21.69
1.57 1.49
23.64 24.71
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2023

Deferred Tax Assets

Particulars

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs)

Depreciation and Amortisation
Employees Benefit
Performance related Pay

Allowance for Doubtful trade receivables and loans and
advances

49.61 63.44
89.85 94.76
30.62 27.79
65.68 75.99
235.76 261.98

Other non-Current assets

Particulars

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs)

Other Bank Balances

In Fixed Deposits* (Refer Note no. 17) 293.95 153.49
(Maturity more than 12 months of reporting date)
Security Deposit 16.61 37.85
Other Advances# (Refer Note no. 18) 32.60 33.03
Interest receivable on fixed deposits 8.82 1.97
351.98 226.34
Inventories
. As at March 2023 As at March 2022
Particulars Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Material & Stores 858.06 87.59
858.06 87.59
Trade Receivables

Particulars

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs)

Unsecured

they are due for payment
- Considered good
- Considered Doubtful

Less : Allowance for Doubtful Receivables

Other receivables
- Considered good

Unbilled Revenue

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date

12,320.48 11,308.14
260.95 260.95
12,581.43 11,569.09
(260.95) (260.95)
12,320.48 11,308.14
20,891.81 12,724.27
5,333.10 4,493.53
38,545.39 28,525.94

)
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16.1 (a) Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on March 2023

Amount in Lakhs

Outstanding for following periods from due date of
payment

Particulars

Less than 6
months

6 months - 1
year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3
years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade
receivables - considered
good

(i) Undisputed Trade
Receivables - considered
doubtful

(iii) Disputed Trade
Receivables considered
good

(iv) Disputed Trade
Receivables considered
doubtful

(v) Unbilled Revenue

20,891.81

5,333.10

3,096.56

2,005.64

1,318.39

5,638.93

260.95

32,951.34

260.95

5,333.10

Total

26,224.91

3,096.56

2,005.64

1,318.39

5,899.88

38,545.39

(b) Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on March 2022

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of
payment

Less than 6
months

6 months - 1
year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3
years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade
receivables - considered
good

(i) Undisputed Trade
Receivables - considered
doubtful

(iii) Disputed Trade
Receivables considered
good

(iv) Disputed Trade
Receivables considered
doubtful

(v) Unbilled Revenue

12,733.24

4,493.53

1,303.21

2,330.92

2,157.76

5,246.33

260.95

23,771.46

260.95

4,493.53

Total

17,226.77

1,303.21

2,330.92

2,157.76

5,507.28

28,525.94
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Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2023

17. Cash and Bank Balances

Particulars

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on Hand

In Current Account

In Fixed Deposits

(Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months)

Other Bank Balances
In Fixed Deposits*
(Maturity within 12 months of reporting date )

As at March 2023 As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
0.94 0.06
2,294.52 1,690.90
100.00 2,955.02
3,488.77 2,167.21
5,884.23 6,813.19

* Rs. 3042.62 Lakhs (Previous year - Rs. 1608.06 Lakhs) pledged as Margin Money / Security towards Letter of Credit &
Bank Guarantee, and additional amount of Rs. 65 Lakhs (Previous year- Rs. 65 Lakhs) as Margin Money against the overdraft

[imit.

18. Short Term Loans and Advances

. As at March 2023 As at March 2022
Particulars Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Unsecured, Considered Good
Tax Deducted at Source 4,286.22 2,645.10
[Net of Provision of Income Tax - Rs. 146.59 Lakhs (Previous Year- Rs.
312.83 Lakhs)]
Minimum Alternate Tax - Credit Entitlement - 373.02
Balances with Government Authorities (Input GST) 88.37 54.97
Prepaid Expenses 336.76 288.60
Gratuity Scheme by Life Insurance Corporation* 205.72 166.85
Security Deposit 276.27 52.97
Sales Tax Refundable 33.56 33.56
Staff Advance 28.55 19.52
Other Advances 7,439.11 1,174.69
EMD Given to Clients 444.15 352.52
13,138.71 5,161.80

* Group Gratuity Scheme with Life Insurance Corporation of India has been created equivalent to the provision of Gratuity
and has been shown under Long Terms Provisions as well as Short Term Loans and Advances.

19 Other current Assets

Particulars

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs)

Interest receivable on Fixed Deposits
GST on advance

54.58 22.29
221.23 541.39
275.80 563.68
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2023

Revenue from Operations

Particulars

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs)

Sale of Goods/SITC Project 14,644.74 6,565.07
Sale of Technical Services 53,096.80 35,537.39
Income from Manpower & Placement Services 39,093.66 32,331.29

1,06,835.20 74,433.75

Other Income

Particulars

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs)

Interest Income - on FDR
Interest Income - Others
Interest on Arbitration Award
Interest of IT Refund
Miscellaneous Income
Excess Provision written back

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets

124.03 83.19
259.13 15.13
- 589.67
105.50 58.63
75.64 165.44
0.18 72.45

- 1.76
564.48 986.27

Cost of Material Consumed

Particulars

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs)

Opening Stock 87.59 96.05
Add : Purchases during the year 11,132.67 5,366.61
11,220.26 5,462.66
Less : Closing Stock (858.06) (87.59)
10,362.20 5,375.07

* The closing Stock is inclusive of Old Stock of Rs. 0.41 Lakhs which is need to be aution/scrap in coming years. It is kept at

realizable value.

Service Cost & Related Expenses

As at March 2023

As at March 2022

Particulars Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Service Cost (SITC) 3,856.31 820.37
Expenses for Technical Services 49,255.06 32,301.86
Expenses for Placement Services 37,135.12 30,562.09
Manpower Cost-Projects 1,723.16 1,227.89

91,969.65 64,912.21
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2023

Employee Benefit Expenses

Particulars

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs)

Salary & Wages 934.13 709.28
Contribution to Employees Provident Fund 108.70 117.68
Earned leave 66.80 100.97
Half Pay Leave 5.02 -
Gratuity 40.05 24.23
Leave Travel Concession 5.39 4.78
Medical Reimbursement 22.50 22.06
Post Retirement Medical Benefits 1.14 0.23
Employee Insurance Expense 52.09 39.14
Performance Related Pay 26.18 92.78

1,262.00 1,111.15

Finance Cost

Particulars

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs)

Interest on Overdraft
Interest on loan

Interest on others

633.09 718.45
478.03 104.22
45.43 -
1,156.55 822.67

Depreciation & Amoritisation

Particulars

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs)

Depreciation
Amortisation

140.17 150.12
7.74 5.53
147.91 155.65
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Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2023

Other expenses

Particulars

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs)

Bank Charges

Legal & Professional Charges
Publicity and Business Promotion
Annual Membership Fees
Provision for Doubtful Debts

Bad debts

Training & Seminar

Staff Welfare

Director's Sitting Fee
Conveyance Expenses

Travelling Expenses - Inland
Travelling Expenses - Foreign
Printing & Stationery

Rent expense

Taxi Hire Charges

Interest Expense on IT Refund
Interest/Penalty/LD
Communication Expenses
Postage & Courier Expenses
Repair & Maintenance - Building
Repair & Maintenance - Equipment
Repair & Maintenance - Computer
Office Maintenance Expenses
Electricity & Water Charges
Festival Expenses

Books & Periodicals

Auditor's Remuneration and out of Pocket Expenses (refer note
27.1)

Tender Purchase Expenses
Insurance Expenses

Corporate Social Responsibility
Exchange Fluctuation Loss
Miscellaneous Expenses

99.42 205.37
136.83 104.21
59.01 10.30
5.33 2.74

- 27.63
340.27 -
29.04 1.59
34.97 36.24
1.36 2.72
96.48 75.54
158.56 112.49
31.69 3.66
36.83 33.76
47.99 36.73
117.97 111.78
8.33 -
17.62 35.24
35.89 44.95
9.62 6.99
79.76 93.68
32.46 26.60
17.27 18.86
165.47 152.48
60.79 61.16
39.60 17.37
0.73 0.59
4.00 4.00
5.74 16.00
6.09 6.60
9.00 -

- 0.07
11.79 14.41
1,699.91 1,263.76
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Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2023

27.1 Auditors Remuneration & out of Pocket Expenses

Particulars

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs)

Statutory Audit Fee

Tax Audit Fee

Fees for Company Law Matters
Fees for Management Services
Fees for Other Services

Reimbursement of Expenses

3.00 3.00
1.00 1.00
4.00 4.00

28 Prior Period Adjustments

Particulars

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs)

Prior Period Income

Income from Contracts
Recovery of Expenses
Surcharge Recoverable
Miscellaneous Income
Consultancy Income

Reversal of Lease Amortization
Sub Total

Prior Period Expense

Publicity and Business Promotion
Electricity Expenses

Interest reversed

Water Expenses

Manpower Placement Expenses
Repair & Maintenance Expenses
Taxi Hire Charges

Audit Fees

Tax Expense

Miscellaneous Expenses

Director Sitting Fee

Rent Expense

Provision of Additional Depreciation
Sub Total

Total

3.00 -
1.36 5.33
- 0.73
0.09 -
- 10.43

- 0.15
4.45 16.64
(4.45) (16.64)

)
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2023

Earning/(Loss) per share

As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs)

< cul As at March 2023

Particulars Amount (in Lakhs)
Calculation of weighted average number of
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each
- No. of Shares at the beginning of the year 1,36,500
- Total Equity Shares Outstanding at the end of the year 1,36,500
Weighted average number of equity shares for basic and 1,36,500
diluted EPS
Net Profit/(loss) after tax available for Equity shareholders 405.89
(Amount in Lakhs)
Earning/(loss) Per Share (in Rs.) 297.36

1,36,500
1,36,500
1,36,500

1,108.88

812.36

Related Party Disclosures

In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard AS 18 on Related Party Disclosures, the
name of the related parties where control exists and with whom transactions have taken place during
the year and description of relationships as identified and certified by the management are given below:

a) Key Management Personnel

Mr. George Kuruvilla-

Mr. Sanjiv Shankar-
Mr Jayant Sinha-
Mr. B Thiagarajan-

Air Marshal Virender Mohan Khanna
(Retd)-

Ms. Sunita Mangla-

Chairman & Managing Director (from 20th April 2016 to

25th April 2023)

Chairman & Managing Director (from 29th April 2023)
Government Nominee Director (from 8th April 2022)

Part-time Non Official Director (Independent Director)
(from 19th February 2020 to 18 February 2023)

Part-time Non Official Director (Independent Director)
(from 19th February 2020 to 18 February 2023)

Part-time Non Official Director (Independent Director)

(from 28th February 2023)

b) Relatives of key managerial Personnel with whom transactions have taken place during the year -

No transaction with any of the relatives of key Managerial personnel taken place during the year

under consideration

) Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by Key Management Personnel and their relatives

with whom transactions have taken place during the year (either individually or with others)
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. As at March 2023 As at March 2022

Particulars Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Managerial Remuneration
CMD (Sh. George Kuruvilla)
Salary 33.59 31.73
Contribution to EPF 3.17 2.95
Leave Salary Contribution 3.70 6.20
Half Pay leave (1.37) (2.87)
Leave Travel Concession 0.01 0.01
Medical Reimbursement 0.19 0.67
Total 39.29 38.69
Director (O&M) (Deepak Ranjan Gogoi upto 13th December
2021)
Salary - 16.68
Contribution to EPF - 1.57
Leave Salary contribution - 1.88
Half pay leave - (1.65)
Leave Travel Concession - -
Medical Reimbursement - 0.84
Total - 19.32

Note : The Directors of the Company are allowed use of staff car including private journeys upto a ceiling of 1000 kms per month.

d) During the year, Rs. 1.36 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 2.72 Lakhs) has been provided/paid as sitting fees to
the Independent Directors. Sitting Fees payable as on 31/03/2023 is Rs 0.14 Lakhs (previous year Rs 1.01
Lakhs).

31 Contingent Liabilities & Capital Commitments

. As at March 2023 As at March 2022
Particulars Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)

Contingent liabilities
i)  Guarantees given by the Company

a) Bank Guarantees 12,857.21 11,636.37

b) Letter of Credit - 141.70
ii)  Income Tax Demands 3.75 1.01
iii)  Indirect Tax Demands 762.32 762.32
iv)  Pending Litigations 54.33 54.33

Note:
i) Guarantees given by the Company

Rs. 12,857.21 Lakhs being the amount of Bank Guarantees given by the Company (Previous
Year Rs. 11,636.37 Lakhs) and Rs. Nil being the amount outstanding on account of Inland letters
of Credit (Previous Year Rs. 141.70 Lakhs). Both of these are secured by Fixed Deposits of the
period of 3 months to 12 months.

)
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Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2023

*The Bank has lien marked FDR of Rs. 3,042.62 Lakhs against BG Margin.

i) Income Tax Demand

The Traces portal of TDS is showing demand of Rs. 3.75 Lakhs on account of mismatch is Tax
Deducted at source by the company.

iii)  Indirect Tax Demands

a The Company in the previous years has provided the manpower services to Prasar Bharti.
As per the order placed by them, they have to reimburse the fees paid by BECIL to the
manpower provided to Prasar Bharti and additional 10% as BECIL Consultancy charges
& Service tax thereon. While doing the audit of Prasar Bharti, Service Tax Department
has issued Show Cause Notice to the Company. The Service tax department meanwhile
has raised a demand of Rs 234.76 Lakhs towards Service Tax, Interest and penalty on the
Company. The interest and penalty has been recoginsed till the date of the order and no
additional contingent liability has been recognised. The Company has filed an appeal
against the said order with Customs, Excise and Service tax Appellate Tribunal Board. The
case is under consideration and no provision has been made in the Books of Accounts.
The Company has deposited Rs. 23.48 Lakhs as under protest as per the order of tribunal
for granting of stay. The Honorable Supreme Court of India has stayed the demand. There
has been no change in the status from previous year.

b While doing the Assessment under DVAT for the Financial Year 2010-11, Department has
raised demand of Rs 551.04 Lakhs which is inclusive of Interest & Penalty. The amount
of VAT, Interest & Penalty is Rs 172.72 Lakhs , Rs 84.68 Lakhs and Rs 293.64 Lakhs
respectively. The interest and penalty has been recongised till the date of issuance of
demand order. Company has filed an appeal to Additional Commissioner Delhi against the
Demand Order passed by the VATO (Ward -203).

iv)  Pending Litigation

BECIL has given advance to Abacus Engineering Company for the supply, Design, Manufacture
of Fin Tube Type Water/ Air Heat Exchangers of 1650 kW Capacity for All India Radio Rajkot and
Chinsurah. BECIL has given advance of Rs 9.12 Lakhs to Abacus Engineering Company (later on
changed to Abacus Heat Transfer Limited) and subsequently BECIL cancelled the order for the
supply of items. BECIL filed the suit for the recovery of Rs 9.12 Lakhs and in turn Abacus Heat
Transfer Limited filed suit for the recovery for Rs 54.33 Lakhs plus interest and other cost. Both
the cases are pending in District Court, Delhi.

v)  There is no pending Capital Commitment for Financial Year 2022-23 which is to be incurred in
the Financial Year 2023-24.
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Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2023

BECIL had executed work worth Rs. 2,556.77 Lakhs for Host Broadcasters i.e. Doordarshan, Prasar
Bharati pertaining to setting of broadcast facility for Host Broadcaster (HB) for Common Wealth
Games Delhi 2010 on nomination basis. Out of the above stated figure, BECIL had executed the
work of Rs. 368.10 Lakhs as per the order provided by Doordarshan, Prasar Bharati through email.
In the previous year, BECIL has received total amount of Rs. 2,037.62 Lakhs (including amount of Rs.
437.58 Lakhs received in F.Y. 2019-20) after tax deducted at Source of Rs. 36.00 Lakhs . Therefore,
an amount of Rs. 483.14 Lakhs is recoverable from Doordarshan Prasar Bharati.However , as per the
minutes of the meeting Host Broadcaster (Doordarshan) , Prasar Bharti agreed to pay interest of Rs.
500 Lakh on delayed paymment and amount of Rs. 221.27 Lakhs against outstanding dues instead of
Rs. 483.14 Lakhs are from Prasar Bharti. The balalnce amount Rs. 261.87 Lakhs was written off during
the Year.

During the year under consideration, company has paid dividend of Rs 166.53 Lakhs, Rs. 122 per
share (Previous Year Rs.12.36 Lakhs, Rs. 9.05 per share) to Ministry of Information & Broadcasting for
the FY 2021-22.

During the year, creditor balances of Rs 0.18 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs.68.13 Lakhs) was written back.

CIF value of imports

Particulars As at March 2023 As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Purchase of material & stores - 23.04
23.04

Expenditure in Foreign currency (on accrual basis)

< cul As at March 2023 As at March 2022
Particulars Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Travelling Expenses - Foreign 13.98 3.66
Total 13.98 3.66

Income in Foreign currency (on accrual basis, Including Tax)

cul As at March 2023 As at March 2022
Particulars Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Income from Services - 21.97

Total - 21.97
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Particulars ST As at March 2023 | As at Ma!'ch 2022
Amount (in Lakhs) | Amount (in Lakhs)

a Unhedged foreign currency exposure
i Trade payables usD - 0.14
INR - 10.92
i Trade receivables EUR - 0.26
INR - 21.97

39 Value of imported & indigenous material consumed

40

As at March 2023

As at March 2022

seviltanlbrs Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)

Imported - 23.04
Indigenous 10,362.20 5,352.03
Total 10,362.20 5,375.07

Disclosure under Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised) on Employee Benefits

The Company has classified various benefits provided to the employees as under -

Defined contribution plans

Provident fund

During the year, the Company has recognized the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

Particulars

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs)

Employers” Contribution to Provident Fund

108.70

117.68

Defined benefit plan

Gratuity
Particulars As at March 2023 As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Gratuity 40.05 24.23

*Gratuity Fund is managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). Individual investment wise

details of the plan assets are not being provided by LIC.




Annual Report zath
2022-23

N

BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2023

Movement in the fund as managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) under the
Policy for the period : 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023 (Policy No. 21011764)

Particulars A mount
Rs. in Lakhs

A. Opening Balance of PAV(*) at the begining : 127.47
B. Fund Converted from Old scheme : -
C. Premium Received During the Period : -
D. Total Claim Paid For the Period : 4.46
E. Total Equitable / Transfer in For the Period : -
F. Total Equitable transfer out For the Period : -
G. Total Mortality Charges (MOC) Deducted For the Period : -
H. Total Pol Admin Charges (PAC) Deducted For the Period : -
I Total correction add of fund For prev. quarters : -
J. Total correction ded of fund For prev. quarters : -
K. Total Fund Management Charges(FMC) Ded For the Period : 0.62
L. Service Tax On MOC + PAC + FMC For the Period : 0.11
M. Education Cess + Higher Edu Cess on Service Tax : -
N. Interest Amount Credited (MFR) For the Period * : 0.63
O. Interest Amount Credited (AIR) For the Period # : 8.39
P. Residual Interest Credited For the Period : -
Q. MVA Charges applied For the Period : -
R. Exit Load applied For the Period -
Closing Balance of PAV :(A +B + C-D + E-F-G-H + I-J-K-L-M + N + O + P-Q-R): 131.30

Movement in the fund as managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) under the
Policy for the period : 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023 (Policy No. 21011910)

Particulars :'\mount
Rs. in Lakhs

A. Opening Value as on 31/03/2021: 39.38
B. Modified Opening Balance : 39.38
C. Amount credited Towards Fund : 38.87
D. Less: Total Claim Paid For the Period : 8.59
E. Less: Amount Deducted as MOC : -
F. Add: Inerest Credied for the year 4.76
Closing Balance of PAV :(B + C-D-E +F): 74.42

* Minimum Floor Rate of Interest (MFR) : 0.5 % pa effective
# Additional Interest Rate of Interest (AIR) :

a. AIR for quarter ending 30/06/2022 : 6.89% pa effective.
b. AIR for quarter ending 30/09/2022 : 6.69% pa effective.
c. AIR for quarter ending 31/12/2022 : 6.69% pa effective.

d. AIR for quarter ending 31/03/2023 : 6.78% pa effective.
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Other Long term employee benefits (Amount in Lakhs)

As per the requirments of Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised 2005) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India the management has determined the liability towards other employee benefits such
as Half Pay leave, Leave travel concession and Leave Encashment as at 31st March 2023 on the basis of
an independent Actuarial Valuation. The summary of key results and assumptions are as under:

i) Assets & Liabilities

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
a) PBO(C) 307.87 281.52 10.28 10.03 34.18 29.17

b) | Plan Assets - - - - -

c) | Net Assets/(Liability) (307.87) (281.52) (10.28) (10.03) (34.18) (29.17)

i) Experience on actuarial Gain/(loss) for PBO and Plan Assets

1. | On Plan PBO (23.20) (69.16) (3.32) (2.54) 1.28 81.92

2. | On Plan Assets - - - - -

Summary of Membership data

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022

a) | Number of employees 68 69 68 68 68 69

b) | Total Monthly Salary For (In Lakhs) Leave 49.42 46.09 N/A N/A 62.27 59.04
Encashment

¢) | Total Monthly Salary For (In Lakhs) Leave 62.27 59.04 N/A N/A 62.27 59.04
Availment

d) | Average Past Services (Years) 10.85 9.94 10.85 9.91 10.85 9.94

e) | Average Age (Years) 44.44 43.98 44.44 44.14 44.44 43.98

f) | Average remaning working life (Years) 15.56 16.02 15.56 15.86 15.56 16.02

g) | Leave balance considered on valuation date 14744 14518 N/A N/A 2692 2211

Actuarial Assumptions
a) Economic Assumption

The principal assumptions are the discount rate & salary growth rate. The discount rate is generally based
upon the market yields available on Government bonds at the accounting date relevant to currency of
benefit payments for a term that matches the liabilities. Salary growth rate is company’s long term best
estimate as to salary increases & takes account of inflation, seniority, promotion, business plan, HR
policy and other relevant factors on long term basis as provided in relevant accounting standard. These
valuation assumptions are as follows & have been received as input from the company.

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
i) Discounting Rate 7.35 7.16 7.35 7.16 7.35 7.16
i) Future Salary Increase 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50
iii)  Expected Rate of Return on Plan assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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b) Demographic Assumption

zath

Attrition rates are the company’s best estimate of employee turnover in future determined considering
factors such as nature of business & industry, retention policy, demand & supply in employment market,
standing of the company , business plan, HR Policy etc as provided in the relevant accounting standard.
Attrition rates as given below have been received as input from the company.

i) Retirement Age (Years) 60 60 60 60 60 60
ii) | Mortality Table 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM
(2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14)
iii) | Ages Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal
Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%)
Upto 30 Years 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
From 31 to 44 Years 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Above 44 Years 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
iv) | Leaves
Leaves availment rate 3.00 3.00 N/A N/A 50.00 50.00
Leave Lapse rate white in service Nil Nil N/A N/A Nil Nil
Leave Lapse rate on exit Nil Nil N/A N/A 50.00 50.00
Leave encashment rate while in service 5.00 5.00 N/A N/A Nil Nil

It should be noted that in case of employees above retirement age, for the purpose of valuation it is
assumed they will retire immediately & benefit is considered up to actual retirement age.

Mortality & Morbidity rates - 100% of IALM (2012-14) rates have been assumed which also includes
the allowance for disability benefits.

4) Actuarial Method

a)

b)

The actuary has used the projected unit credit (PUC) actuarial method to assess the plan’s liabilities
allowing for retirement, death-in-service and withdrawal and also compensated absence while in

service.

Under the PUC method a projected accrued benefit is calculated at the beginning of the period
and again at the end of the period for each benefit that will accrue for all active members of the
plan. The projected accrued benefit is based on the plan accrual formula and upon service as at the
beginning and end of the period, but using member’s final compensation, projected to the age at
which the employee is assumed to leave active service. The plan liability is the actuarial present value
of the projected accrued benefits as on the date of valuation for active members including availment,

encashment while in service.

5)  Change in present value of obligation

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
a) | Present value of obligation as at the 281.52 198.67 10.03 9.78 29.17 101.75
beginning of the year
b) | Acquistion adjustment - - -
c) | Interest cost 20.16 13.51 0.72 0.66 2.09 6.92
d) | Past Service Cost - - R
e) | Current Service Cost 29.35 29.07 1.55 1.93 4.92 3.73
f) | Curtailment Cost/(Credit) - - -




aRTa
BECIL

6)

7)

8)

9)

BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

" Wi Ratna Company"

Wy

BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2023

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
g | Settlemnet Cost/(Credit) - - - - - -
h) | Benefits Paid (40.46) (18.12) (5.15) (4.53) - (0.13)
i) | Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation 17.29 58.39 3.13 2.19 (1.99) (83.09)
j) Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 307.87 281.52 10.28 10.03 34.18 29.17

Fair Value of plan assets

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
a) | Fair Value of plan assets at the beginning of - - - - - R
the period
b) | Acquistion adjustment - - - - - -
c) | Expected return on plan assets - - - - - -
d) | Contributions - - - - - -
e) | Benefits paid - - - - - -
f) | Fair Value of plan assets at the end of the period - - - - - -
g) | Funded Status (307.87) (281.52) (10.28) (10.03) (34.18) (29.17)
h) | Excess of actual over estimated retum on plan assets - - - - - -
Actuarial gain/loss recognized
Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
a) | Actuarial gain/(loss) for the period obligation (17.29) (58.39) (3.13) (2.19) 1.99 83.09
b) | Actuarial (gain)/loss for the period - plan assets - - - - -
c) | Total (gain)/loss for the period 17.29 58.39 3.13 2.19 1.99) (83.09)
d) | Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the period 17.29 58.39 3.13 2.19 1.99) (83.09)
e) | Unrecognized actuarial (gains)/losses at the - - - - - -
end of the period.

The amounts to be recognised in balance sheet and related analysis

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
a) | Present value of obligation as at the end of 307.87 281.52 10.28 10.03 34.18 29.17

the year

b) | Fairvalue of plan assets as at the end of the period. - - - - - -
¢) | Funded Status/Difference (307.87) (281.52) (10.28) (10.03) (34.18) (29.17)
d) | Excess of actual over estimated - - - - - -
e) | Unrecognized actuarial (gains)/Losses - - - - - -
f) Net asset/(liability) recognized in balance sheet. (307.87) (281.52) (10.28) (10.03) (34.18) (29.17)

Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

)
)
)

e

Curtailment Cost/(Credit)

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
a) | Current Service Cost 29.35 29.07 1.55 1.93 4.92 3.73
b) | Past Service Cost - - - - - -
C Interest Cost 20.16 13.51 0.72 0.66 2.09 6.92
d Expected return on plan assets - - - - - -
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Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2021

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022

f) Settlement Cost/(Credit) - - - - - -

g) | Netactuarial (gain)/Loss recognised in the period. 17.29 58.39 3.13 2.19 (1.99) (83.09)

h) Exlpenses recognised in the statement of Profit 66.80 100.97 5.39 4.78 5.02 (72.45)
& losses

Reconciliation statement of expense in the Statement of Profit & Loss

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022

a) | Present value of obligation as at the end of 307.87 281.52 10.28 10.03 34.18 29.17
the period

b) | Present value of obligation as at the begining 281.52 198.67 10.03 9.78 29.17 79.92
of the period

c) | Benefits paid 40.46 18.12 5.15 4.53 - 0.13

d) | Actual return on plan assets - - - - - -

e) | Acquisition adjustment - - - - - -

f) Expenses recognized in the statement of 66.80 100.97 5.39 4.78 5.02 (72.45)
profit & losses

Amount for the current period

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
a) | Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 307.87 281.52 10.28 10.03 34.18 29.17
b) | Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period - - - - - -
c) | Surplus/(Deficit) (307.87) (281.52) (10.28) (10.03) (34.18) (29.17)
d) | Experience adjustment on plan Liabilities (loss)/gain (23.20) (69.16) (3.32) (2.54) 1.28 81.92
e) | Experience adjustment on plan Liabilities Assets/(Loss) - - - - - -

Movement in the liability recognized in the Balance Sheet

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
a) | Opening net Liability 281.52 198.67 10.03 9.78 29.17 101.75
b) | Expenses as above 66.80 100.97 5.39 4.78 5.02 (72.45)
c) | Benefits paid (40.46) (18.12) (5.15) (4.53) - (0.13)
d) | Actual return on plan assets - - - - - -
e) | Acquisition adjustment - - - - - -
f) Closing net Liability 307.87 281.52 10.28 10.03 34.18 29.17

Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year as per Revised Schedule 11l of the Companies Act, 2013.

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
a) | Currrent Liability 18.64 21.69 1.57 1.49 3.43 1.53
b) | Non-Current Liabitity 289.23 259.83 8.71 8.54 30.75 27.64
c) | Total BPO at the end of the year 307.87 281.52 10.28 10.03 34.18 29.17

1@
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2023

Impaired Assets

As per the Management, there are no impaired assets.

In the opinion of Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances have a value on realisation
of which, in ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the
Balance Sheet unless specified otherwise. The provision for all the known liabilities is adequate and
not in excess of the amount considered reasonable necessary unless specified otherwise.

Company has submitted proposal to Ministry for implementation of 3rd Pay revision and same is under
consideration by the Ministry. The Provision has been created in books of account for payment of
arrear on account of 3rd Pay revision for the financial year 2022-23. The actual payment will be done
on the basis of approval received from the Ministry.

Lease Liability

Maturity Analysis of undiscounted Contractual Lease Liability

Particulars As at Ma!‘ch 2023 As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Less than 1 Year 35.29 24.50
One to Five Years 55.79 39.62
More than 5 years - -

Previous year’s figures have been appropriately regrouped/reclassified to confirm to the current year’s
presentation.

The Compnay has incurred towards corporate social responsibility activities as required under section
135 of Companies Act, 2013, sum of ¥9.00 lakh. (March 31, 2022 - Nil) i.e. 2% of the average net
profits for the last three immediate Preceeding financial years calculated as per Section 198 of the
Companies Act, 2013. It is included under “Other Expenses” in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

5.No. Particulars As at Ma!'ch 2023 As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
1 Amount required to be spent by the compnay during the 9.00 -
year
Amount of Expenditure incurred -
2 (i) Construction / Acquisition of any asset - -
(ii) On Purposes other than (i) Above 1.00 -
3 Shortfall at the end of the year 8.00 -
4 Total of Previous years Shortfall - -
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2023

As at March 2023

As at March 2022

$-No- RTINS Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
5 Reason for Shortfall Lack of proper
projects

Comprehensive
Health Evaluation
among 250 school

6 Nature of CSR Activities children in urban

population in Delhi

NCR

7 Amount Unspent, if any; -

8 Details of related party transactions -
Where a provision is made with respect to a liability

9 incurred by entering into a contractual obligation, the )

movements in the provision during the year shall be
shown separately

48. Additional Regulatory Information

48.1

48.2

48.3

48.4

48.5

48.6

48.7

There is no such immovable property whose title deeds are not held in the name of the Company.

There are no investment property as on March 31, 2023.

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of Use Assets)
based on the valuation by a registered valuer as defined under rule 2 of Companies(Registered
Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017.

The Company has not revalued its Intangible assets based on the valuation by a registered valuer as
defined under rule 2 of Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017.

Company has not granted loans or advances to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as
defined under Companies Act, 2013,) either severally or jointly with anyother person.

There are no Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIP) & Intangible assets under development as on March

31,

2023.

No proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under.
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2023

48.8 The Company has borrowings from banks and financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assets and the quarterly returns filed by the Company with the banks and financial institutions.
Following are the differences and their reasons:

(Amount in Lakhs)

Amount as
er Statement A UITTEED
uarter Ende . . per Books o ifference easons for Difference
Quarter Ended | P Books of Diff R for Diff
submitted with
Accounts
Bank
Jun-22 35,053.10 34,581.88 471.22 | Due to delay in quarterly finalization of
Books of Account.
Sep-22 28,099.35 27,545.01 554.34 | Due to Oversight Noida Stock was not
reported in Certificate.
Dec-22 26,205.39 26,072.98 132.41 | Due to delay in quarterly finalization of
Books of Account.
Mar-23 25,155.83 25,046.99 108.84 | Due to delay in quarterly finalization of
Books of Account.
Total 1,14,513.67 | 1,13,246.86 1,266.81

48.9 The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other
lender.

48.10 Company has no transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act,
2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

48.11 The following charges and satisfaction are yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory

period:
Particulars of Charge/Satisfaction Locat.lon eF Period of delay Reason for non compliance
Registrar
Credit Facilities from HDFC Bank of Rs. | ROC Uttar Pradesh 7 Months | Non issuance of pari passu
50 Cr. charge by UBI
Short term loan from IREDA of Rs. 80 Cr. | ROC Uttar Pradesh 15 Months | Non issuance of pari passu
charge by UBI

48.12 The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of
the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

48.13 No Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections
230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

48.14  Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium

(@  The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the Intermediary shall:-

107)
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Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2023

(i)  directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b)  The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise)
that the Company shall :-

(i)  directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

48.15 There are no such transaction or undisclosed income that need to be disclosed in accordance with
this provision of Companies Act, 2013.

48.16 The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial
year.

49 Financial Ratios

a. Current Ratio = Current assets divided by current liabilities
Particulars As at Man:ch 2023 As at Ma!'ch 2022
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Current Assets 58,702.19 41,152.20
Current Liabilities 52,516.94 30,434.80
Ratio 1.12 1.35
% Change from previous year/period -17.33%

b.  Debt Equity Ratio = Total debt divided by Shareholder’s equity where total debt refers to sum of
current and non current borrowings

As at March 2023
Amount (in Lakhs)

As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs)

Total debt 14,835.22 9,377.00
Shareholder's Equity 2,117.16 1,851.58
Ratio 7.01 5.08
% Change from previous year/period 38.36%

Debt equity ratio increases on account of increase in Total debt (overdraft facility) during the year.
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Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2023

c. Debt Service Coverage Ratio = Earnings available for debt services divided by Total interest and

principal repayments

As at March 2023

As at March 2022

Rl Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Profit before tax 797.01 1,762.87
Add: Non cash operating expenses and finance cost

- Finance Cost 1,156.55 822.67
- Depreciation and Amortisation Cost 147.91 155.65
Earnings available for debt services (A) 2,101.47 2,741.19
Finance Cost 1,156.55 822.67
Add - Repayment of Loan during the year 272.58 468.00
Total Debt (B) 1,429.12 1,290.67
Ratio (A/B) 1.47 2.12
% Change from previous year/period -30.76%

Debt service coverage ratio decreases on account of decrease in earning available for debt service

(because of decreased profits) during the year.

d.  Return on Equity Ratio / Return on Investment Ratio = Net profit after tax divided by Shareholder’s

Equity
Particulars As at Mal:ch 2023 As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Net Profit after Tax 405.89 1,108.88
Shareholder's Equity 2,117.16 1,851.58
Ratio 19.17% 59.93%
% Change from previous year/period -67.99

Return on Equity ratio decreases because of the decreased profit during the year.

e. Inventory Turnover Ratio= Sales divided by Inventory

As at March 2023

As at March 2022

Ratisuiaee Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Sales 1,06,835.20 74,433.75
Inventory 858.06 87.59
Ratio 124.51 849.83
% Change from previous year/period -85.35%

Inventory turnover ratio decreases as Inventory increased during the year.
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Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2023

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio = Sales divided by Average trade receivables

As at March 2023

As at March 2022

Raeuldie Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Sales 1,06,835.20 74,433.75
Average Trade Receivables 33,535.67 23,042.72
Ratio 3.19 3.23
% Change from previous year/period -1.38%

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio = Purchases divided by Average trade payables

As at March 2023

As at March 2022

Rl Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Purchases 1,02,331.85 70,287.28
Average Trade Payables 16,537.93 11,189.43
Ratio 6.19 6.28

% Change from previous year/period

-1%

Net Capital Turnover Ratio = Sales divided by Capital employed whereas Capital employed = Total

assets - Current liability (Excluding fictitious assets)

As at March 2023

As at March 2022

Rartisulare Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Sales 1,06,835.20 74,433.75
Capital Employed 7,797.02 11,944.65
Ratio 13.70 6.23
% Change from previous year/period 119.88%

Net capital Turnover Ratio increases as Sales increased during the year.

Net Profit Ratio = Net profit before tax divided by Sales

As at March 2023

As at March 2022

Raeulis Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Net profit before tax 797.01 1,762.87
Sales 1,06,835.20 74,433.75
Ratio 0.75% 2.37%
% Change from previous year/period -67.65%

Net profit ratio decreases because of decreased profit during the year.

@ 0
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Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2023

Return on Capital Employed (pre cash) = Earnings before interest and taxes(EBIT) divided by Capital

Employed
Particulars As at March 2023 As at March 2022
Amount (in Lakhs) Amount (in Lakhs)
Profit before tax 797.01 1,762.87
Add: Finance costs 1,156.55 822.67
EBIT 1,953.56 2,585.54
Capital Employed 7,797.02 11,944.65
Ratio 25.06% 21.65%
% Change from previous year/period 15.75%
As per our Report of even date attached
Sd/-

M/s Lunawat & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 000629N

Sd/-

Ramesh K. Bhatia

Partner

M. No. 080160

UDIN: 23080160BGTJEZ7369
Place : Noida (U.P.)

Date: 31.07.2023

Sd/-

Sanjiv Shankar

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 09246687

(Awadhesh Pandit)

General Manager (Finance)/

Secretary to the Board

For and on behalf of Board of the Directors

Sd/-

Sunita Mangla
Director

DIN : 10098117
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Office of the Director General of Audit (Central Expenditure)
gautel ye, a8 fAeeh-110 002
Indraprastha Eslate, New Delhi- 110002

No- CW/2-38'BECIL/2023-24/172 Date: 27.09.2023

To,

The Chairman and Managing Director

Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Uimited (BECIL).
BECIL BHAWAN, C-36/A-17. Sector-62

Noida-201307.

Sub: Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under section 143(6)(b) of the

Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of Broadcast Engineering Consultants
India Limited (BECIL) limited for the year 2022-23.

Sir,

Please find enclosed herewith Nil Comment Certificate of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India under Section 143(6) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of

Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL) for the year ended 31% March
2023.

The receipt of the letter may Kindly be acknowledged.

Yours since

s

{
-
L4
-

Encl: As above

e 52
(Satish Kul:]r 3 4
Director (CAW)

Ph. :+ 91-11-23454100 DGACR Building, | P. Estate, New Deihi- 110002

Fax :+ 91-11-23702271 E-mail : dgace@cag.gov.in

@ 2
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA
LIMITED (BECIL) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2023

The preparation of financial statements of Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited
(BECIL) for the year ended 31st March 2023 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the
company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
section 139 (5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section
143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated
31.07.2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary
audit of the financial statements BECIL for the year ended 31 March 2023 under section 143(6)(a) of
the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working
papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and
company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit, nothing significant has come to my knowledge which
would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditors’ report under section 143(6)(b)
of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place: New Delhi
Dated:27.09.2023
(Rajiv Kumar ;Iiey)

Director General of Audit (Central Expenditure)

A\
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

(A Government of India Enterprise - under Ministry of Information & Broadcasting )

REGISTERED & CORPORATE OFFICE :

C-56/A-17, Sector-62, Noida-201307, U.P.

Te. : 0120-4177850, Fax : 0120 - 4177879
CIN - U32301UP1995G0I017744

HEAD OFFICE:
14-B, Indraprastha Estate, Ring Road, New Delhi - 110002
Tel. : +91(11) 2337 8823/24/25, Fax : +91(11) 2337 9885
E-mail : contactus@becil.com, Website : www.becil.com

REGIONAL OFFICE:
* House No.162, Il Main, | Cross, AGS Layout, RMV Il Stage, Bangalore — 560094
Tel: 080-23415853, Fax: 080-23415853

* 50 A, Raja Naba, Kissen Street, Kolkata - 700005
Tel. : 9831159000
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